
MINNESOTA 
D E P A R T M E N T OF 

C O M M E R C E 

85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. PauL, Minnesota 55101-2198 

mn.gov/commerce/ 

651.296.4026 FAX 651.297.1959 
An equal opportunity employer 

Aprils, 2013 

JULIA BADALIANCE 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
750 9TH STREET SUITE 750 
WASHINGTON, DC 20001 

Re: F-5043 
ABRAKADOODLE INC 

ABRAKADOODLE INC FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

Dear Ms. Badaliance: 

The Annual Report has been reviewed and is in compliance with Minnesota Statute Chapter 
80C and Minnesota Rules Chapter 2860. 

This means that there continues to be an effective registration statement on file and that the 
franchisor may offer and sell the above-referenced franchise in Minnesota. 

The franchisor is not required to escrow franchise fees, post a Franchise Surety Bond or 
defer receipt of franchise fees during this registration period. 

As a reminder, the next annual report is due within 120 days after the franchisor's fiscal year 
end, which is December 31, 2013. 

Sincerely, 

MIKE ROTHMAN 
Commissioner 

By: 

Daniel Sexton 
Commerce Analyst Supervisor 
Registration Division 
(651)296-4520 

MR:DES:dlw 



F-5043 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
REGISTRATION DIVISION 

(651) 296-6328 

IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF: 
ABRAKADOODLE INC FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

By ABRAKADOODLE INC 

ORDER AMENDING 

REGISTRATION 

WHEREAS, an a p p l i c a t i o n to amend the r e g i s t r a t i o n and 

amendment fee have been f i l e d , 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the r e g i s t r a t i o n dated 

A p r i l 8, 2005, i s amended as of the date set f o r t h below. 

g ^ f ^ n 

MIKE ROTHMAN 
Commissioner 
Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Sui t e 500 
St Paul, MN 55101 

Date: A p r i l 5, 2013 
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Form A 
_ — m «ECISTRAT,OM — ^ ^ 

File No/F-5043 

State of Minnesota Fee $: 

APPLICATION FOR: 

INITIAL REGISTRATION OF AN OFFER AND SALE OF FRANCHISES 

X RENEWAL APPLICATION OR ANNUAL REPORT 

PRE-EFFECTIVE AMENDMENT 

POST-EFFECTIVE MATERIAL AMENDMENT 

1. Full legal name of Franchisor: ^ / U 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC. . 

<> U 
2. Name of franchise offering: 

ABRAKADOODLE ^ 

3. Franchisor's principal business address: 

46030 Manekin Plaza, Suite 110, Sterling, VA 20166 

4. Name and address of Franchisor's agent in this state authorized to receive service of 
process: 

Commissioner of Commerce 
Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198 

5. The states in which this application is or will be shortly on file: 

California, Illinois, Maryland, Minnesota, New York, Utah, Virginia and Washington 

Y - ^ - O 
^ 

z ^ - j ^ r 
/r/. 

? 



6. Name, address, telephone and facsimile numbers, and email address of person to 
whom communications regarding this application should be directed: 

Julia S. Badaliance, Paralegal-
Akerman Senterfitt 
750 9th Street, NW, Ste. 750, Washington, DC 20001 
202-824-1762 
866-268-2495 FAX 
julia.badaliance@akerman.com 

Certification 

I certify and swear under penalty of law that I have read and know the contents of this 
application, including the Franchise Disclosure Document with an issuance date of 

, 2013 attached as an exhibit, and that all material facts 
stated in all those documents are accurate and those documents do not contain any 
material omissions. I further certify that T am duly authorized to make this certification on 
behalfofthe Franchisor and that 1 do so upon my personal knowledge. 

Signed at Reston, Virginia on ^^hLaA^ l^ o?c^. , 2013 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC. 
dba Abrakadoodle 

By: 
Losemarie E. Hartnett 

President 

STATE OF VIRGINIA ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX ) 

Personally appeared before me this c 4 $ r W day of " T f l d s u U - , 2013, 
the above-named Rosemarie E. Hartnett to me known to be the person who executed the 
foregoing application (as President of the above-named applicant) and, being first duly swom, 
stated upon oath that said application, and all exhibits submitted herewith, are true and correct. 

ic:Z^ Notary Public: AU/jJ^ 

My Commission Expires: / ' 3 ^ ^ 
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Akerman 

Julia S. Badaliance 
Paralegal 

Akerman Senterfitt LLP 
The Victor Building 

750 9th Street, N.W., Suite 750 
Washington, DC 20001 

Tel: 202.393.6222 
Fax: 202.393.5959 

Dir: 202.824.1762 
Dir Fax: 866.268.2495 

julia.badaliance@akerman,com 

April 1,2013 

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Mr. Daniel Sexton 
Commerce Analyst Supervisor 
Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198 

Re: ABRAKADOODLE, INC. dba Abrakadoodle 

Dear Mr. Sexton: 

Enclosed is an application for renewal of franchise registration filed on behalf of Abrakadoodle, 
Inc. for lhe offer of its ABRAKADOODLE franchises in the state of Minnesota. 

The application consists of a check for the renewal filing fee made payable to "Minnesota State 
Treasurer", and the following items: 

1. Uniform Franchise Registration Application. 

2. Franchisor's Costs and Sources of Funds. 

3. Uniform Franchise Consent to Service of Process. 

4. Franchise Seller Disclosure Forms. 

5. Consent of Accountants to the use of the latest audit report in the Franchise 
Disclosure Document. 

6. A copy of the Franchise Disclosure Document, marked to show the changes. 

akerman.com 

BOCA RATON DALLAS DENVER FORT LAUDERDALE JACKSONVILLE LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES MADISON MIAMI NAPLES 

NEWYORK ORLANDO PALM BEACH SALT LAKE CITY TALLAHASSEE TAMPA TYSONS CORNER WASHINGTON, D.C. 

WEST PALM BEACH 



Mr. Daniel Sexton 
April 1,2013 
Page 2 

I look forward to receiving notification of an effective renewal. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

J^fia S. Badaliance 
'aralegal 

Enclosures 
ABR-REG-01 

/ ^ 2 > a ^ ? ^ J 



FormB 
FRANCHISOR'S COSTS AND SOURCE OF FUNDS 

1. Disclose the Franchisor's total costs for performing its pre-opening obligations to 
provide goods or services in connection with establishing each franchised business, 
including real estate, improvements, equipment, inventory, training and other items 
stated in the offering: 

Category 

Real Estate 

Improvements 

Equipment 

Inventory 

Training 

Costs 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$2,500.00 

Other (describe) 

Opening Assistance 

Operations Manual 

Miscellaneous 

2. State separately the sources of all required funds: 

Totals 

$1,000.00 

$60.00 

$2,000.00 

$5,560.00 

These expenses are covered by general operating revenues, which include income from 
royalties and franchise fees. 



FormC 
U N I F O ^ F R A ^ C H I S F C O ^ ^ 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC., a Corporation o r g a n s nnder thelaws of Virginia ^ 
^Franchisors irrevoeabiyappom^ 
successors in thoscolliccs,its attorney in thoseStatcsfor service of notice, process or 
pleading in an action or proceeding against it arising ont of or in connection with the sale of 
franchises, oraviolation of the franchise laws of that State, and consents that an action or 
proceeding against it may he commenced inaconrt of competent jurisdiction and proper 
venue within that State hy service of process upon this officer with the same effect as if the 
undersigned was organized or created under the laws of that State and had lawfully heen 
served with process in that State. We have checked helow each state in which this 
application is or will he shortly on file,andprovided a duplicateoriginal hearing an 
original signature to each state. 

JK_ California: Commissioner 
of Corporations 
Hawaii: Commissioner of 
Securities 

_X_ Illinois: Attorney General 

Indiana: Secretary of State 

_X_ Maryland: Securities 
Commissioner 

_X_ Minnesota: Commissioner 
of Commerce 

_X_ New York: Secretary of 
State 

North Dakota: Securities 
Commissioner 
Rhode Island: Director, Department 
of Business Regulation 
South Dakota: Director of the 
Division of Securities 

_X_ Virginia: Clerk, Virginia State 
Corporation Commission 

_X_ Washington: Director of Fmancial 
Institutions 
Wisconsin: Administrator, Division of 
Securities, Department of Financial 
Institutions 

Please mail or send a copy ofany notice, process or pleading served under this consent to: 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC. 

46030 Manekin Plaza, Suite 110 
Sterling, VA 20166 

Dated: ^^MJCLAAJ^ (3A ,2013 

Franchisor: 
ABRAKADOODLE, INC. 

Bv: S f y x J U f n L ^ P - * ^ ^ j h j £ r ~ ~ 

Name: Rosemarie E. Hartnett 

Title: President 



ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF VIRGINIA 

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX 

) 

) ss. 
) 

On this og?/^ day of , 2013 before m e ^ / ^ v , X . ^ J - g / L ^ J , 
the undersigned notary, personally appeared Rosemarie E. Hartnett, known personally to me to 
be the President of the above-named company, and that she, as such officer, being authorized so 
to do. executed the foregoing instrument for the purposed therein contained, by signing the name 
of the company by herself as such officer. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and official seal> 

Notary PubHc: / ^ f v / ^ 0 ^ / & ^ , L / 

My Commission Expires: A . f ? / - / ^ 



E C H , C 
Certified Public Accountants 

1 High Street 
Brookcville, MD 20833 

Tel (301) 260-8600 
Fax (301) 260-8093 

Board of Directors 
Abrakadoodle, Inc. 
Reston, Virginia 

CONSENT OF ACCOUNTANTS 

Bell & Freeh, L L C consents to the use in the Franchise Disclosure Document issued 
by Abrakadoodle, Inc. (the "Franchisor") on March 27, 2013, as it may be amended, of our 
report dated March 25, 2013, relating to the financial statements of Franchisor for the 
period ending December 31, 2012. 

f' LAC 
Brookeville, Maryland 
March 25,2013 

Members of The Amencan Institute of Certified PubHc Accountants 
and The Main land Association of Certified Public Accountants 



FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

Abrakadoodle, Inc. 
A Virginia corporation 
1800 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 
20546030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 110 
Sterling. Virginia 20166 
Roston, VA 20101 
703-860-6570 
rosemarie@abrakadoodle.com 
www.abrakadoodleinc.com 
www.abrakadoodle.com 

As an ABRAKADOODLE® franchisee, you will operate a business which provides arts 
education programs for 20-month-old to-12-year-old children. 

The total investment necessary to begin operation of an ABRAKADOODLE franchised 
business ranges from $36.842537.842 to 74^4Q2$80.492. This includes from $32,492 
34.492 to $50,00265.992 that must be paid to franchisor. 

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and 
other information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying 
agreements carefully. You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar 
days before you sign a binding agreement with, dr make any payment to, franchisor or an 
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no 
government agency has verified the information contained in this document. 

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more 
convenient to you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact 
Rosemarie Hartnett, 1800 Robert Fulton Drive46030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 205, Reston 
110. Sterl ing. Virginia 20191 20166, (703) 860-6570, rosemarie@abrakadoodle.com. 

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don't rely on the 
disclosure document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. 
Show your contract and this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an 
accountant. 

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document 
can help you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as "A Consumer's 
Guide to Buying a Franchise," which can help you understand how to use this disclosure 
document, is available from the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-
877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, 
DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home page at www.ftc.qov for additional 
information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources of 
information on franchising. 

There may be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them. 

Issuance Date: March 22. 2012 March 27. 2013 

ABRAKADOODLE-0342QS13 



STATE COVER PAGE 

Your state may have a franchise law that requires a franchisor to register or file with a 
state franchise administrator before offering or selling in your state. REGISTRATION OF A 
FRANCHISE BY A STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE STATE RECOMMENDS THE 
FRANCHISE OR HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS DISCLOSURE 
DOCUMENT. 

Call the state franchise administrator listed in Exhibit A for information about the franchisor, 
or about franchising in your state. 

MANY FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS DO NOT ALLOW YOU TO RENEW 
UNCONDITIONALLY AFTER THE INITIAL TERM EXPIRES. YOU MAY HAVE TO SIGN 
A NEW AGREEMENT WITH DIFFERENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN ORDER TO 
CONTINUE TO OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS. BEFORE YOU BUY, CONSIDER WHAT 
RIGHTS YOU HAVE TO RENEW YOUR FRANCHISE, IF ANY, AND WHAT TERMS 
YOU MIGHT HAVE TO ACCEPT IN ORDER TO RENEW. 

Please consider the following RISK FACTORS before you buy this franchise: 

1. THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT REQUIRES YOU TO RESOLVE DISPUTES 
WITH US BY ARBITRATION OR LITIGATION IN VIRGINIA. OUT-OF-STATE 
ARBITRATION OR LITIGATION MAY FORCE YOU TO ACCEPT A LESS 
FAVORABLE SETTLEMENT FOR DISPUTES. IT MAY ALSO COST YOU MORE 
TO ARBITRATE OR LITIGATE WITH US IN VIRGINIA THAN IN YOUR OWN 
STATE. 

2. THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT STATES THAT VIRGINIA LAW GOVERNS 
THE AGREEMENT AND THIS LAW MAY NOT PROVIDE THE SAME 
PROTECTIONS AND BENEFITS AS LOCAL LAW. YOU MAY WANT TO 
COMPARE THESE LAWS. 

3. AFTER YOUR 1 S T 12 MONTHS OF OPERATION, YOU MUST MEET A 
MINIMUM ANNUAL GROSS SALES QUOTA DURING EACH CALENDAR 
YEAR IN ORDER TO RETAIN THE FRANCHISE (SEE ITEM 12). 

4. THERE MAY BE OTHER RISKS CONCERNING THIS FRANCHISE. 

We use the services of one or more FRANCHISE BROKERS or referral sources to assist 
us in selling our franchise. A franchise broker or referral source represents us, not you. We 
pay this person a fee for selling our franchise or referring you to us. You should make sure 
to do your own investigation ofthe franchise. 

Effective Dates: See next page for effective dates in various jurisdictions. 

ABRAKADOODLE-O3420312 



STATE EFFECTIVE DATES 

This disclosure document is effective as of the issuance date for use in Alabama, Alaska, 
Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Iowa, 
Kansas, Louisiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, 
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, North Carolina, Ohio, 
Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, 
West Virginia, Wisconsin (offers only), Wyoming, Washington, D.C, American Samoa, 
Federated States of Micronesia, Guam, Marshall Islands, North Mariana Islands 
(including Saipan), Palau, Puerto Rico and Virgin Islands. 

This disclosure document is effective and may be used in the following states, where 
the disclosure document is filed, registered or exempt from registration: 

State Effective Date 
California April 16, 20121" 1 
Illinois March 26,20121 1 
Maryland April 10, 20121 1 
Minnesota March 27, 20121 1 
New York May 4,20121 1 
North Dakota 
Virginia April 17, 20121 1 
Washington March 30, 20121 1 

This disclosure document is not effective and may not be used in the following states, 
where it is not currently filed, registered or exempt from registration: Hawaii, Indiana, 
Kentucky, North Dakota. Rhode Island, South Dakota and Wisconsin (for sales). 

A B R A K A D Q O D L E - O a m m 



CALIFORNIA NOTICE 

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL 
PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE 
DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. 

SEE "CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT" FOR 
MODIFICATIONS TO THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

ABRAKADOODLE-0342flltt 



MICHIGAN NOTICE 

The state of Michigan prohibits certain unfair provisions that are sometimes in franchise 
documents. If any of the following provisions are in these franchise documents, the 
provisions are void and cannot be enforced against you: 
(a) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees. 
(b) A requirement that a franchisee assents to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel 

which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in the Michigan Franchise 
Investment Law. This shall not preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, 
from settling any and all claims. 

(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term except 
for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any lawful 
provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof 
and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such failure. 

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly compensating the 
franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of the 
franchisee's inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which 
have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not 
reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This 
subsection applies only if: (i) The term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the franchisee is 
prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same 
business under another trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising, or other 
commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee 
does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor's intent not to renew the franchise. 

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally available to 
other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not 
require a renewal provision. 

(f) A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall not 
preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct 
arbitration at a location outside this state. 

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a franchise, 
except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of first 
refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to: 
(i) The. failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then current reasonable 

qualifications or standards. 
(ii) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or subfranchisor. 
(iii) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all lawful 

obligations. 
(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the 

franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the 
proposed transfer. 

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to sell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely identified 
with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a franchisor a right 
of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a bona 
fide third, party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a 
provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or 
appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provisions of the franchise 
agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in subdivision (c). 

(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise transfer 
its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has been made for 
providing the required contractual services. 

The fact that there is a notice of this offer on file with the attorney general does not constitute 
approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the attorney general. 

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to the Michigan Department of Attorney General, 
Consumer Protection Division, 670 Law Building, Lansing, Ml 48913, telephone: 517-373-7117. 

ABRAKADOODLE-03420313 
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T ^ F R A ^ O ^ S O ^ A N O A ^ ^ ^ 

Thefraoohisoris Abrakadood^ ^ Foreaseof re fe ree inthis di^osore 
document, Ah^adoodie, ioo i s ^ ^ d t o a s ^ ^ o r ^ s B a o d t h e p e r s o o w h o i s 
ooosidehog the fraoohise is refe^d to as ^youBifyo^ 
oompaoy, partoershiporother iegai entity ("iegai entity^ oertain provisionsof the 
franchise agreement and related agreements^ 
partners, officers, managers and directors ("prinoipais") 

W e a r e a Virginia corporationformed on October 17, 2003 Wedohusiness 
under our corporate name and as ABRA^AOOOOLE We do not do husiness or intend 
to do husiness under any other name Our principal husiness address is 1600 Robert 
Fulton Orive ^60^0 ^ a o e ^ o Pia^a Suite 205 Reston^OD Ste^oo Virginia 
2 ^ ^ ^ 0 1 ^ O u r c o f o u n d e r s operatedabusiness of the type being franchised from 
August2002 untilwe began offering franchises'We currentiy operate2franchise model 
sites in Virginia. We have not engaged in any other line of business, have not offered 
franchisesin any other line of business,and began offering franchises inFebruary 
200^ Ouragentsforservice of process are disclosed in Exhibits 

We offer franchises for businesses that provide arts education programs for 20^ 
monthDold to 12year^old children under the trademark and trade name 
ABRA^AOOOOLE^. If you purchase a franchise, you will be the owner of the 
franchised business, with staff to assist in the teaching and operations of the business. 
Additional staff may be employed as your business grows^ 

youwill present AORA^AOOOOLFprograms at facilities^public and private 
schools, community centers and other host sitesD operated by others ^ou must 
introduce your programs to the operators of those facilities before presenting programs 
to children at the facilities youare not reguired to operate your own educational f a c i ^ 
although in some instances, you may choose to do so. We have contacted, and intend 
to continue to contact, national and regional operators of appropriate types of facilities 
to encouragethemto permit programs to be presented at theirfacilities^ 

^ou may also institute programs at host sites to instruct adults about arts 
education, and you may provide designated curriculum materials to those adults 

^ou must operate the franchised business according to our standards and 
specifications, and sign our standard franchise agreement ^franchise agreements and 
related agreements(Fxhibit^ youwill competewith other local,regional and national 
companies, franchised or independent, offering other arts education programs for 
children The market forarts education programs for children is developed in some 
ma^ormetropolitanareas butisundeveloped in other areas Before signingafranchise 
agreement, youwill be expected tosurvey your market to determine thenumber of 
competitors, the number of facilities and children they are likely servicing, and the 
perceived guality of their programs and materials 

We arenot aware of any laws or regulations specific tothe operationof arts 
education programs for children youmust comply with all local,state and federal laws 

I 
A ^ A ^ ^ O O O ^ ^ ^ 



aod regu^tions appl ied 
a ^ e ^ B s o o m b e r o r ^ e ^ 
a c c e ^ c r e d ^ a o d d e ^ c a r d p a y m e o ^ y o u m ^ o o m ^ y w ^ p r o v i s i o o s o f t h e F ^ ^ 
Credit Reposing Act ^ ^ n o g a l l merchaotstotroocatecreditcardaoddebitcard 
numbers eieotrooioaiiy printed receipts for ooosomer purchases Weorgeyou to 
inquire about these and other iaws and regulations' 

Wedo not have any parent, predecessors or affiiiates^ 

^ e ^ 2 

8 0 S ^ E S S E ^ E R ^ 0 E 

Chairman ofthe Board,CEC and Oirector^ MarvC Rooers^BS^MEd. 

Mary Rogers has been our Chairmanof the Board, CEC and Director since 
November 2003 From November 2003 to January 2008, she was aiso our President 
FromAugust2002 to November 2003,she wasacofounder of the ABRA^AOCCOLE 
program in McLean, Virginia, and from May to the present, Mary has been 
President and CFC of Rogers and Associates in McLean, Virginia She has been on the 
board of the international institute for Franchise Education at Northern Virginia 
Community College since 200^, and she was on the Board of Trustees of the 
International Franchise Associations Educational Foundation f r o m l ^ ^ to 200^ 

President and Oirector^ RosemarieE Hartnett BDA. 

Rosemarie Hartnett has been our President since January 2008 and our Director 
since November 2003 From Oecember 2006 to January 2008, she wasour Chief 
Operating Officer and was our Vice President of Development from October 2003 to 
Oecember 2006 She wasacofounder of the ABRA^AOOOOLE program in Mclean, 
Virginia with Mary Rogers, and from May 2003 to September 2003,Rosemarie was 
involved indevelopment for that programD Shecurrently serves onthe International 
Franchise Associations ^omen^s Franchise Committee and the IFA Educational 
Foundation Board of Governors for the Institute of Certified Franchise Executives 

^ e ^ 3 

L ^ O A T i O ^ 

No litigation is reguired to be disclosed in this Item. 

i t e o ^ 

8 A ^ R ^ P T 0 ^ 

No bankruptcy information is reguired to be disclosed in this Item 

A ^ A ^ O O O O ^ ^ ^ ^ 



ItemS 

INITIAL F E E S 

Initial Franchise Fee 

We offer 2 types of standard territories, a standard urban territory and a standard 
suburban territory. You must pay us, on signing the franchise agreement, a $36,900 
38.900 initial franchise fee for a standard urban territory (50,000 to 60,000 qualifying 
households) or $2^40025^400 for a standard suburban territory (up to 20,000 qualifying 
households). Except as described below, this fee is uniform, is fully earned when the 
franchise agreement is signed, and is non-refundable, except that we may, at any time 
before you successfully complete Business Development Training, cancel the franchise 
agreement and refund the initial franchise fee, less expenses incurred, if we decide that 
you should not operate an ABRAKADOODLE business. We estimate our expenses will 
be in the $4,500 to $19,000 range. 

A standard urban territory is defined as an urban area with 50,000 to 60,000 
qualifying households. We may charge an additional initial franchise fee for a territory 
that is larger than a standard urban territory. The additional initial franchise fee for a 
territory that is larger than a standard urban territory is calculated at a rate of $0T3§Q £ 45 

per qualifying household above 60,000 qualifying households and will, for. For example, 
total $49.900 forif vou purchase a standard urban territory with an additional 40,000 
qualifying householdsr. the additional initial franchise fee would be $18.000. for a 
total initial franchise fee of $56.900. 

A standard suburban territory is defined as a small city or rural area with up to 
20,000 qualifying households. We may charge an additional initial franchise fee for a 
territory that is larger than a standard suburban territory. The additional initial franchise 
fee for a territory that is larger than a standard suburban territory is calculated at a rate 
of $0.45 per qualifying household above 20,000 qualifying households (but below our 
standard minimum urban territory of 50,000 qualifying households) and will, fon_For 
example, total $26.900 forif vou purchase a standard suburban territory with an 
additional 10,000 qualifying householdsr. the additional initial franchise fee would be 
$4.500. for a total initial franchise fee of $29.900. 

We may reduce the initial franchise fee by or $3,000 (for an urban territory) or by 
$1,000 (for a suburban territory) if you are converting a similar business to an 
ABRAKADOODLE business or you have been employed for at least 1 year by an 
ABRAKADOODLE business. We offer a 10% reduction in the franchise fee to qualifying 
veterans. 

In 2011.2012. we sold no franchises for less than our then-current initial franchise 
fee. 

Initial Materials Fee 

On signing the franchise agreement, you must also pay us a $5,000 materials 
fee. The materials fee is uniform and non-refundable once we ship the materials to you. 
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Prepaid Continuing Franchise Fees, Class Management Program Fees and 
Technology Fees 

On signing the franchise agreement, you must also pay us $3,492 as prepaid 
minimum continuing franchise fees ($500 per month), class management program fees 
(currently $54 per month) and technology fees (currently $28 per month) for your 1 s t 6 
months of operation (deemed to begin 30 days after you complete initial training). These 
fees are uniform and non-refundable. After your 1 s t 6 months of operation, you will pay 
continuing franchise fees, class management program fees and technology fees 
monthly (see Item 6). 

Advertising Fee 

On signing the franchise agreement, you must also pay us a 1-time $600 
advertising fee. The fee is uniform and non-refundable. 

Quick Start and Business Development Training 

At no extra charge to you, we will provide Quick Start Training, Business 
Development Training and training materials for up to 2 trainees. If you choose to send 
additional people to Business Development Training, you must pay us a $3,500 training 
fee for each additional person. Training fees are uniform and non-refundable. You must 
pay for all your trainees' travel, meals and lodging. 

Item 6 

OTHER FEES 

Fee(1) Amount Due Date Remarks 
Continuing 
franchise fee 

8% of Gross Sales (2) Payable 
monthly by 
10 t h day of 
each month. 

The continuing franchise fee is subject 
to a $500 monthly minimum. You must 
prepay the 1 s t 6 months' minimum fees. 
You must sign the Authorization For 
Automatic Payments (Attachment 6) 
when you sign the agreement. After the 
1 s t 6 months, we will draft these fees 
each month. 

Advertising and 
promotional 
contribution 

1% of Gross Sales Same as 
continuing 
franchise fee 

We may draft these contributions each 
month. We administer a system-wide 
advertising and promotional fund. 

Remedial or follow-
up training (3) 

Currently $3,500 per 
person per day (4) 

Before day 1 
of training 

You or your manager(s) must attend 
this training ifwe decide it is necessary 

Business 
Development 
Training of 
replacement 
manager (3) 

Currently $3,500 (4) Before day 1 
of training 

No fee if training is required less 
frequently than every 2 years 
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F e e ^ Amount OueOate Remarks 

TeohndogyFee 
( ^ 

Currently $28 per 
month 

Same as 
continuing 
franchisefee 

We collect this fee on behalf of the 
network hosting company for its service 
and ongoing support of the 
ABRAKAOCCOLEIn t ranetYoumust 
prepay the 1^8months^fees^ 
thereafter,we may draft these fees 
each month. 

0 ^ 5 5 
Management 
Program F e e ^ ) 

Currently $5^ per 
month 

Same as 
continuing 
franchisefee 

We collect this fee on behalf of the 
supplier of the reguired web-based or 
other class management program. You 
must prepay the^8months^fees^ 
thereafter,we may draft these fees 
each month. 

Field assistance Currently $500 per day 
plus expenses 

Before 1^day 
of scheduled 
assistance 

This fee is for field assistance you need 
or reguest 

Annual conference 
^ 

Proportionate share of 
our outofpocket costs 

Before 1^day 
ofthe 
conference 

You must also pay for travel, meals and 
lodging 

Advanced 
A B P A K A 0 O O 0 L E 
T r a i n i n g s 

Varies under 
circumstances 

Before training Available to existing franchisees who 
wish to offer additional programs 

Eguipment, supply 
or supplier testing 
or inspection 

Cutofpocket 
expenses, plus the 
then-current per diem 
charges for our 
personnel 

30 days after 
billing 

This fee covers the cost of testing or 
inspecting, granting or approving, new 
eguipment, supplies or suppliers you 
propose 

Transfer An amount eoual to Before 
transfer 

Payable when franchise agreement or 
controlling interest in franchise is 
transferred^ no charge if franchise 
agreement is transferred to legal entity 
you control. 

Transfer 
S ^ o f t h e t o f a l sales 

Before 
transfer 

Payable when franchise agreement or 
controlling interest in franchise is 
transferred^ no charge if franchise 
agreement is transferred to legal entity 
you control. 

Transfer 

orlc^. Including all 
^ o u i o ^ n L o o o d w i l l . 
matenals and all 
other elements of fhe 

Before 
transfer 

Payable when franchise agreement or 
controlling interest in franchise is 
transferred^ no charge if franchise 
agreement is transferred to legal entity 
you control. 

Transfer 

s a l e T h l s f ^ ^ 
^ u b ^ c t t o a m l n l ^ u m 

Before 
transfer 

Payable when franchise agreement or 
controlling interest in franchise is 
transferred^ no charge if franchise 
agreement is transferred to legal entity 
you control. 

Transfer 

transfer fee that Is 

Before 
transfer 

Payable when franchise agreement or 
controlling interest in franchise is 
transferred^ no charge if franchise 
agreement is transferred to legal entity 
you control. 

Transfer 

^ o u a l t o ^ O ^ o f t h e n -
current initial franchise 
fee for comparable 
territory,plus our initial 
materials fee, and our 
out-of-pocket travel, 
lodging and meal 
expenses 

Before 
transfer 

Payable when franchise agreement or 
controlling interest in franchise is 
transferred^ no charge if franchise 
agreement is transferred to legal entity 
you control. 

Transfer involving 
abroker 

Actual brokers fee Before 
transfer 

Ifabroker is involved in referringa 
buyer,you must pay the brokers fee. 

Renewal 5^0 of then-current 
initial franchise fee fora 
comparable territory 

Cn signing of 
renewal 
franchise 
agreement 
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F e e ^ Amount OueOate Remarks 

Au^t Cost of inspection or 
audit 

30 days after 
billing 

Payable only^we find, after an audi^ 
tbat you bave understated any amount 
owed to us by 3% or more for any 3-
montb period, or if tbe examination or 
audit is made neoessary by your failure 
to furnisb required information or 
dooumentsto us inatimely manner 

Late fees and 
interest 

$25, pius iesser of 
1.5% per month or 
highest rate of interest 
allowed bylaw 

When billed Payable on ail overdue amounts We 
may obange tbe late fee up tolt ime 
eaob year by giving you 30 days^ prior 
written notioe 

Reimbursements 
and penalty fees 

Will vary under 
circumstances 

When billed Reimbursements and penalty fees on 
returned obeoks, declined obarges and 
simiiarfinanoial defaults 

Penalty fees on unpaid invoices^ tbe 
use,offerfor sale or sale of unapproved 
products or services^ and tbe non-use 
byyou,yourteacbers, your managers 
or your students, of reguired branded 
apparel in class 

Inspection Cur actual costs, 
including travel 
expenses,room,board 
and compensation of 
our representative or 
designee 

When billed Payable if we must make more tban2 
inspections due to your repeated or 
continuing failure to comply witb tbe 
franchiseagreement 

Deficiencies Cur actual costs When billed If you do not satisfy your obligations 
under tbe franchise agreement, we may 
perform your obligations foryou. You 
must reimburse us for our costs in 
performing your obligations 

Costs and 
attorneys'fees 

Will vary under 
circumstances 

As incurred Payable if your noncompliance with the 
franchise agreement causes us to incur 
legal expenses 

Indemnification Will vary under 
circumstances 

As incurred You must reimburse us ifwe are held 
liable for claims involving the operation 
of your franchised business 

Note 1: All fees are imposed byand payabletous. All fees are nonrefundable. In 
addition to fees, you may be reguired to purchase certain items from us. 

No te^ Higher monthly minimums may be established if you elect to market additional 
programs. A s o f thedateof thisdisciosuredocument, wehave notestablished any higher 
monthly minimums.^ross Sales''include all collected receipts of your business,including al̂  
class fees (whether for students or for teachers), registration fees, late charges, other amounts 
received or charged, the valueof allservices or products received for services provided or 
products sold,whether for cash or barter,oronacharge, credit ortime basis,excluding excise, 
sales and use taxes, gross receipts taxes or similar taxes you pay based on sale, if those taxes 
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ore separated 5^ed when the client is charged and aisc excluding hona tide refunds, 
allowances or discounts to clients 

Note^ For all training,you must pay for yourtravei, lodging and meai expenses and tor 
your trainees'and attendees salaries and henefits and their travel, lodging and meal expenses. 
If you reguest our trainers or if they must travel to give you training, you must pay us the then-
current per diem charges for those trainers and must reimhurse us for their actual and 
reasonahie travel, lodging and meal expenses 

No te^ Currently, you prepaythe1^6months of these fees We currently collect from 
youthefeethatthenetworkhosting company charges us.After your1^6months of operation, 
thefeemaychangeif thesupplierchangesits fees. We also currently collect fromyou the 
monthly fee that the supplier of the class management program charges us, hut we pay the 
initial cost for training and implementation of the class management program.After your 1^6 
months of operation, this fee may change if the supplier changes its fees. 

No te^ These fees are subject to change,hut not so as to unreasonahly increase your 
ohligations. For example, we may develop new training courses that may reguire fees different 
from those currently charged. 

^em7 

E S T ^ A T E O ^ T I A L ^ E S T ^ ^ T 

V 
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

Type of Expenditure (1) Amount (2) 
Method of 
Payment When Due 

To Whom 
Payment Is 
To Be Made 

Initial franchise fee (3) $23.^0025.400-
S5Qr9QO56.900 

Lump sum by 
certified or 
oashierssashierls 
check 

On signing 
franchise 
agreement 

Us 

Prepaid 6 months of minimum 
continuing franchise fee, 
class management program 
fees and technology fees (4) 

$3,492 Lump sum by 
certified or 
oaohiorscashmrls 
check or credit 
card 

On signing 
franchise 
agreement 

Us 

Initial materials fee (5) $5,000 Lump sum by 
certified or 
cashierscashier's 
check or credit 
card 

On signing 
franchise 
agreement 

Us 

Advertising fee $600 Lump sum by 
certified or 
cashierscashier's 
check or credit 
card 

On signing 
franchise 
agreement 

Us 
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Type of Expenditure (1) Amount (2) Method of 
Payment When Due 

To Whom 
Payment Is 
To Be Made 

Additional materials and office 
supplies (stationery, business 
cards, brochures, marketing 
materials, on-line service, 
telephone service with voice 
mail, paper, etc.) (for 1 s t 6 
months) 

$1,000-$3,850 As agreed As incurred Us and 
outside 
suppliers 

1 laptop computer (per our 
current specifications for 
initial laptop computer) 

$0-$1,000 As agreed As incurred Outside 
suppliers 

1 Digital camera $0 -$200 As agreed As incurred Outside 
suppliers 

1 Color printer $0-$100 As agreed As incurred Outside 
suppliers 

Travel, lodging and meals for 
Business Development 
Training (per person) 

$i,ooo-$2;ooo As agreed As incurred Outside 
suppliers 

Business Development 
Training Fees (per person) 
(6) 

$0 - $3,500 As agreed Before training Us 

Business licenses, permits, 
etc. 
(for 1 s t 6 months) 

$50-$100 As agreed As incurred Outside 
suppliers 

Insurance (7) 
(for 1 s t 6 months) 

$300 - $750 As agreed As incurred Outside 
suppliers 

Additional funds (8) 
(for 1 s t 6 months) 

$1,000-$3,000 As agreed As incurred Outside 
suppliers 

ESTIMATED INITIAL 
INVESTMENT ASSUMING 
NO COMMERCIAL OFFICE 
(9) 

$35,34237,84%-
$^49290.492 

Note 1: Neither we nor any affiliate offers direct or indirect financing to you for any 
expenditure. Except for deposits, all fees are generally non-refundable. 

Note 2: These figures are estimates. We recommend that you obtain independent 
estimates from 3 r d party vendors for the costs which would apply to your establishment and 
operation of a franchised business, or discuss the costs of opening and operating a franchised 
business with our current and past franchisees. We make no representation that your costs will 
come within the ranges estimated and cannot guarantee that you will not incur additional 
expenses starting the franchised business. Your actual costs will depend on: region; the time of 
year; the number of clients being serviced; sales promotions; how much you follow our methods 
and procedures; your management skill, experience and acumen; local economic conditions; 
the local market for our services and products; the prevailing wage rate; competition; and the 
sales level that you reach during the initial period of your franchised business. The estimate 
does not include any allowance for an owner's draw. The estimated initial investment and other 
estimates in this disclosure document do not take into account your personal living expenses, 
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any debt ser^ce needs, ongoing 
otber costs. 

No te^ Tbebigbamountsbown is torastandard urban territory witb 40,000 a d d ^ 
quaiityingbouseboids above our standard territory ot 60,000 guaiifyingbouseboid^ 
at $ 0 ^ ^ 4 5 per guaiitying bouseboid above 60,000). Tbe iow amount is tor a standard 
suburban territory,wbiob is defined asasmaiioity,suburban or rurai area witb up to 20,000 
qualifying bouseboids.At our option,tbe initiai franchise tee may be $3,000 iowertorastan 
urbanterritoryand$1,000iowerforastandard suburban territory if you already operatea 
similar business or bave been employed foraperiod of at ieastlyear by an ABRAKAOOOOLE 
business.Tbe initial franchise fee may be 10% lower if you areaqualified veteran.For tbe i n ^ 
franchisefee, you receive Quick StartTraining and Business OevelopmentTraining, as well as 
complete sets of current curriculum, marketing and promotional materials (all on our Intranet), 
sample products and the loan of all operational manuals. 

Note 4: Tbis amount represents prepayment oftbe minimum continuing franchise fees, 
class management program fees and technology fees for your1^6montbs of operation.After 
your1^6months of operation (deemed to start 30 days after you complete initial training), you 
will pay continuing franchise fees, class management program fees and technology fees 
monthly. 

I^lote^ Youwill rec^iv^24setsofteacberartclass materials^ alon^wifb additional 
a r tsuoo i iesandan initialsupplyof marketing materials and3 months of sorvioofromthe 
ABRAKAOQQOLF marketing program 

Note 6: Tbefeefor training youand up to 1 otber person is included intbe initial 
franchise fee (see Note 3). You may choose to send more than 2 trainees to Business 
Oevelopmenttraining,ifyou pay usatraining fee of $3,500 per additional trainee. 

Note 7: You must acguire and maintain insurance according to ourspecifications. 
Ourrently,you must maintain comprehensive general liability insurance witbalimit of at l^^ 
million. An estimated annual premium for that insurance is $350 to $750. In addition, you must 
maintain automobile liability insurance witb a $500,000 combined single limit or a 
$250,000^$500,000 split limit, and worker's compensation or similar insurance as requiredby 
law on all employees. Most franchisees already carry automobile liability insurance equaling or 
exceeding the type required, or can upgrade their insurance to tbe type reguired for an 
estimated annual cost of $100 to $400 An estimated annual premium for worker's 
compensation insurance is $200 to $400, based on estimated premium rates of $.50 to $1.00 
per $100 of salary paid. 

Note 3: You may need these additional funds to operate the franchised business during 
its 6-month initial period to coveroperating expenses that are in excess of typical start-up 
revenues. These expenses may include marketing, promotional, travel, office supply, printing 
and telephone expenses, advertising and promotional contributions and annual conference. We 
estimate that you can expect to put additional cash into the business during the initial period, but 
we cannot estimate or promise when, or whether, you will achieve positive cash flow or profits. 
Wehavenot provided for capital or other reservefundsnecessary for you toreacb^break-
even^, "positive cash flow" or any otber financial position. 

No te^ We bave relied on our officers^ over 20 years of experience in tbe children's 
educationbusinesstocompiletbeseestimates These figures are only estimates Youshould 
review these figures carefully withabusiness advisor before making any decision to purchase 
thefranchise. 
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You are not required to lease or p ^ 
tor the oonduotot your business.However,^ 
art studio, we rnust approve your proposed iease or purchase agreement and tbe a ^ ^ 
tbe proposed otfioe andfor art studio. Ail turniture^xtures, decorations and general appeara^^^ 
ottbe space mustcomply witb tbe reguirements settortb inour Operations Manual. Many 
variables,inciuding region,neigbborbood,condition and size,will attect tbe cost otacommerciai 
ottice andfor art studio, and we cannot estimate tbese costs 

^em8 

RESTRIO^ONS ON SOURCES OF 
PRODUCTS ANO SERVICES 

You arenot reguired to leaseor purchase products or servicestrom us, our 
aftiliate or an approved supplier,except as follows: 

You must purchase, through us or through our exclusive supplier, certain 
supplies for classroomuse containing our trademarks,such as our FRAMEOOOOLE 
pictureframes.You may, butarenotreguired to,purchasefrom us various marketing 
materialscontaining our trademarks, such as pocket foldersDWeand ourexclusive 
supplier are the only approved supplier of these items. 

To ensure consistency, you must purchase certain Crayola^ products for 
classroom use We have negotiated an agreement for you to purchase products a ta 
discountratefromaCrayoladistributor.Wereceive no revenues from your purchases of 
Crayola products. 

You must purchase or lease certain eguipment, materials, supplies and services 
meeting our specifications. Also, you must purchase or lease initial eguipment, 
materials, supplies and services in amounts that we recommend,to use ourexperience 
in the business and to provide proper initial planning,training and record keeping.^ 
initial eguipment, materials and s u p p l i e s ^ 
camera,color printer,voice mail,stationery and business cards.There is no approved 
supplier in which any of our officers owns an interest. 

Specificationsthatwehaveformulated for eguipment, materials, supplies and 
services are in our Operations Manual We may modify these specifications on 
reasonable written notice to you We will consider your written reguest foramodification 
ofaspecification, if you explain the reason for the reguestedmodification (or for the 
approval of any eguipment,material or supply we have not previously approved) and 
provide uswithsufficienttechnicaldatato enable us to evaluate your reguest.We will 
provide you with notification of approval or disapproval within 60 days after receipt of 
your reguest Wewill approveareguest if we determine thatamodified specification is 
appropriate or that any eguipment, material or supply meets our specifications then in 
effect We may perform tests to determine if any eguipmentor supply meetsour 
specifications We will chargeyouafee to cover our outof-pocket expenses,plus our 
then current per diem charges for our personnel, for any reguired testing 

Toensureadeguate insurance coverage,yourinsurance policies must meet the 
specifications in Section17ofthe franchise agreement. 

to 
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Ifyou ohooso fo maln^n a oommorolal offloe an^or ao art sfudlofor your 
fraoohlsed busioes5,wemusfapprovefhepu^ 
appearaooe of, fhe offioo All slgos, logos, emblems or mortal 
offloe musf oooform to ourspeolfloatloos. Also, at least 1 exterlorsigo of specified 
deslgo aod sl^e,If permitted by l o c a l s ^ 

We ourreotly maiotaio a list of approved suppliers aod orlteoafor approving 
suppliers lo our OperatloosMaoual. We may modify tbis list oo reasooable writteo ootioe 
toyou You must purchase all products witb our trademarks from tbese suppliers,wbo 
geoerally will be able to provide you with competitive prlclog aod cooveoleoce of 
orderlog As to products without our trademarks, you may purchase comparable 
products meetlog our speclflcatloos from other suppliers. You may reguest lowrltlog our 
approval of additional suppliers We will graot or revoke approvals of suppliers based oo 
the criteria for approvlog suppliers lo our OperatloosMaoual, aod based oo lospectloos 
aod performaocerevlews Wemay graot approvals of oew suppliers or revokepast 
approvalsof suppliers ooreasooablewrltteoootlcetoyou Wewill provideyou with 
wotteo ootlflcatloo of the approval or disapproval ofasupplier you propose withio 60 
days after receipt of your reguest For this approval or disapproval, we may charge you 
afee egual to our out-ofpocketexpeoses, plus the theocurreot per diem charges for 
ourpersoooel. 

Curreotly, we haveoegotlated agreemeotswltha varietyof guality artsupply 
vendors for you torecelvedlscouots. Currently we do not derlverevenue fromyour 
purchasesfromtheseapproved vendors We will derive revenues from supplies you 
purchase from us, and we may derive revenue from certain suppliers that sell products 
to you. These revenues will vary from product to product, but generally will range from 
10% to16% of the product's selling price to you ^ e may use these revenues to offset 
our operating expenses 

Ourlno our fiscal vear endlno Oecemher 31 20^2012. we had $4^98^260 In 
revenue from suppliers Our revenue from franchisees'purchases was $44,8364^425 
or about 4%of our total revenues of $10002171.161^40.Thesefloures were taken 
from our Internal reports and from our audited financial statements 

We estimate that the followlogpurchases and leases of services and products 
will represent the following percentages of your total purchases and leases of services 
and products to establish and operate your business: 

%ofTotalto %ofTotalto 
Establish Operate 

FurchasesBleasesfromus 0^20% 0^26% 
Furchases^leases under our specifications 0^20% 26^40% 
Furchases^leasesfrom approved suppliers 0^6% 6^26% 

^We donot provideyou withany material benefits hasedon your purchase of 
particular products or services, or your use of designated or approved sources We 
have no purchasing or distribution cooperatives We may, but are not reguired to, 
negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers for your heoefit 

t i 
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If you choose to purchase or lease equipment, materials, supplies or services 
from us, we will attempt to make a reasonable profit from the sale or lease of those 
items or services. 

Item 9 

FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS 

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise agreement 
and other agreements. It will help you find more detailed information about your 
obligations in these agreements and in other items ofthis disclosure document. 

Obligation 
Section in Franchise or 

Other Agreement 

Disclosure 
Document 

Item 
(a) Site selection and acquisition/lease 5.3 7&11 
(b) Pre-opening purchases/leases 5.3, 14, 15 & 18.1 7 & 8 
(c) Site development and other pre-opening requirements 5.3 & 15 7 & 11 
(d) Initial and ongoing training 11 11 
(e) Opening 5 11 
(f) Fees 9, 11.2, 13.7, 16.1 &25.2 5 ,68 7 
(g) Compliance with standards and policies/Operations 

Manual 
1,6, 12, 14& 15 11 

(h) Trademarks and proprietary information 12, 19&20 13& 14 
(i) Restrictions on products/services offered 7 8, 11 &16 
(j) Warranty and customer service requirements Not applicable 
(k) Territorial development and sales quotas 2 & Attachment 1 12 
(1) Ongoing product/service purchases 14 8 
(m) Maintenance, appearance and remodeling 

requirements 
14& 15 11 

(n) Insurance 17 7 & 8 
(o) Advertising 16 6, 7& 11 
(p) Indemnification 24 6 
(q) Owner's participation/management/staffing 4 11 & 15 
(r) Records and reports 13 
(s) Inspections and audits 13.7&22 6 
(t) Transfer 25 17 
(u) Renewal 3.2 17 
(v) Post-termination obligations 27 17 
(w) Non-competition covenants 21 & Attachment 5 17 
(x) Dispute resolution 32 17 

Item 10 

FINANCING 

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease 
or obligation. 

12 
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^ m 1 1 

F R A N O H ^ O R ^ A S S ^ T A N O ^ 
T R A ^ N G 

Except as listed below^ we are oot required to provide you with aoy 
assistaooe. 

Before you ooeo your busioess^ we w^ provide you w^h: 

(1) Curreot ourriouiuro aod other materials for estahiishiog your husioess 
(SeotioolO^a)) 

(2) ioitiai pre-traioiog aod traioiog for up to 2 iodividuais, at iooatioos we 
determioe Curreotiy, Quick Start Traioiog sessioos are seif directed 
activities at your iocatioo hy telephone coosultatioo with our traioiog 
specialists. Currently, Business Development Training is held in the 
WashingtonOC area andlasts^husiness days (SectionslO^(h)and 

^ 

(3) For each individual atteodiog Busioess OevelopmentTraining,1set of the 
Cperatioos Maoual aod other maouals, catalogs and materials, as 
needed (Sections 10BI(c) and 10BI(i^ (see Operations Manual helow) 

(4) Specifications for eguipment, materials, supplies and services to he used 
underthe system (Sections 10BI(e)and 14) 

(5) Samplesofinitial advertising and marketing materials(Section 10.1(f)). 

(6) Ifapplicahle, design and sign specificationsfor yourcommercial office 
andBor art studio(Sectioos53aod 15) 

Ourino the operation of your husiness, we will: 

(1) Cfferannual regional, natiooalorioternatiooalcoofereocesdesigoed to 
eocouragethe exchaoge of ioformatioo andoew ideas hetween us aod 
our fraochisees You must pay fees to us for these cooferences hased oo 
ouroutof-pocket costs to hold the conferences (Sections 10.1(h) and 
112(c)) 

(2) Oistrihute to you reports of improvements in administrative, bookkeeping, 
accounting, inventory control and general operating procedures, aod 
husioess merchandising methods (iocludiog priciog methods), as they are 
developed (SectioolO.1(g)) 

(3) Oistrihute to you revisioos of the Cperatioos Maoual to incorporate 
improvemeots aod oew developmeots io our system, iocludiog 
improvemeots in services and products you offer to your clients, aod 
recommeoded prices These revisioos may he made at any time, hut will 
oot uoreasooahlyiocrease your ohligatioos(Section 122) 
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(4) Prov^epeoodic^ephoo^ eleo^oniom^or other ass^aooe oo da^y 
operatioo^marketio^advertisio^^oaoo^mao 
other operate issues that yoo eoooootor(Seotioo 10^^^^^ 

(5) Makeavaiiahietoyou Bosioess OeveiopmeotTraioiogof repiaoemeot 
maoagers ataiooatioo that we determioe For repiaoemeots made more 
fregoeotiythaooooeevery^years,yoo most pay traioiog tees (Seotioos 
10Bi(h)aod11^h^ 

(6) Makereasooahie efforts tooegotiate, eoter ioto aod maiotaio, throogh 
voiome porohasiog, oootraots for egoipmeot, materials, soppiies aod 
services that we make avaiiahie for yoor porohase(Seotioo 14 3^ 

(7) Review proposed egoipmeot, materiai, soppiy or service oootraots to 
determioe ifthey meet specificatioosooderoorsystem (Sectioo 14^) 

(8) Admioisterasystemwideadvertisiogaodpromotiooai food (Sectioo 
(see advertisiog aod PromotiooaiFood^ heiow) 

(9) Reriodicaiiy offer additiooai programs io which yoo may choose to 
participate (̂ opt io") if yoo meet aoy program regoiremeots that we 
estahiish aod agree to pay aoy regoired additiooai fees (Sectioos12,13 
aod14) 

AdvertisiooaodPromotioo 

Yoo most participate i o a systemwideadvertisiogaod promotiooai food The 
food may provide advertisiog iopriot,direct maii, pohiicreiatioos,posters,hrochores, 
coopoos,preseotatioohookiets,the ioteroet aod similar media The coverage of the 
media may he local, regiooal or oatiooal We maoage the preparation of 
advertisemeots,promotiooalmaterialsaodpohlicityiohoose,hotmayosearegiooalor 
oatiooai advertisiog ageocy to prodoce materials 

Ailfraochiseesaodaiicompaoyowoedhosioesses(ifaoy)wiiicootrihoteegoaliy 
tothefood Oootrihotioos are correotiy1% of moothiy Gross Saies We wiii a d m ^ 
the food aod, oo yoor regoest, make aoaoooaiooaoditedfioaocialstatemeot avaiiahie 
for yoor review 90 to120 days foiiowiog the year-eod We will oot osecootrihotioos to 
thefood oraoyassociated earoiogs for soiicitiog thesaleof fraochises Other thao 
reimhorsemeot for reasooahie costs aod overhead iocorred io activities for the 
admioistratioo or directioo of thefood, oeitherwe oor aoy affiliate will receive aoy 
paymeotfor providiog servicesorprodoctsto thefood. Ifwe speod more thaothe 
cootrihotioosaccomolated io thefood doriog aoyfiscalyear, we havethe right to 
receive, oo demaod, reimhorsemeot io later years to the extent of the excess 
expeoditore. 

We are oot regoired to speod aoy amooot from thefood oo advertisiog or 
promotioosiotheterritory If anycontrihotionstothefond, inclodinganyassociated 
earnings, are not spent in the fiscal year in which they accroe, they will remain in the 
fondforoseinfol lowingyears Yoo will receiveperiodicaccoontings of how these 
contrihotions are spent We reserve the right to terminate the fond at any time, hot we 

14 
A B R A ^ A O O O ^ ^ ^ ^ 



w ^ n o t d o s o o o ^ ^ m o m e s ^ 
the ^aoch^e agreementor^ 

loeor t^oal year ending Oeoemher31 2 0 ^ 2 O 1 ^ t h e ^ n d s n e n t O % o t i t 5 
income on the saie ottranohises, 2 ^^% tor the production o t a d v e ^ 
promotional materials, 26^2^% tor media placement, 2623% tor general and 
administrative expenses, and 4^643% tor other expenses (puhlic relations and na 
conferences). 

^Ve have estahlished a Franchise Advisory Council (^FAC) to advise us on 
advertisingand promotional policies Franchisees elect the memhers of the FACThe 
FAC is advisory and has no operational or decisionmaking power.We may not change 
or dissolve theFAC, which will operate under its own hylaws 

You may use your own advertising and promotional materials: if they are dignified 
and conform to specifications in our Operations Manual; andif (a) we have approved 
the materials in writing hefore their use,or (h)you have suhmitted samples to us and we 
have notdisapproved the samples in writing within 10days after their receipt 

You may not have your own wehsite or use the Marks on social media platforms 
without ohtaining our prior written permission We have registered the domain names 
www.ahrakadoodle.com and ahrakadoodleinccom Wewill list your husiness on our 
corporate wehsite, www.ahrakadoodle com 

You must spend at least 1%of monthly Gross Sales on local advertising in your 
territory You may choose your own local advertising sources You are not reguired to 
participateinalocal or regional advertising cooperative Seeltem 12 for information 
ahout our National Accounts programs 

Computer Hardware and Software 

You must purchasealaptopcomputer for accounting, marketing, trainingand 
record keeping. The computer hardware and software must meet the following minimum 
reguirements: 

Memory:2GBRAM 
Video: 266 MB Graphics card 
Display: 19: LCOmonitor(or larger) 
Microsoft Word, FowerFoint and Ouickhooks or equivalents 

The cost of the ahove computer hardware and software will range from $1,166 to 
$2,260 If the reguired software is not pre loaded onto the laptop that you purchase, the 
cost will as much as an additional $300 

Cn reasonahie notice, we may reguire you to discontinue using, to update andBor 
to suhstitute computer hardware at your expense We estimate that the cost of 
upgrading and replacing computer hardware is ahout $60 to $2,600 hut there are no 
contractual limitations on the frequency or cost of this ohligation If we modify or impose 
areguirement,wewill notify you in our Manuals or other written communications.You 
are not required to ohtain computer hardware from any particular source 
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Onless we express^ provide otherwise in writing we do not warranty any 
required oornpoter hardware or sot^are, and we disoiaim aii implied warrant 
extent permitted hy iaw Neither we noranyaftiiiate is ohiigated toprovide ongoing 
maintenance, repairs, upgrades or updates to any component ot your computer system. 
You should determine tor yourself whether or not any^par ty supplier trom whom you 
purchase any component of your computer system isohligated to provide ongoing 
maintenance, repairs, upgrades or updates to any component of your computer system, 
and determine the additional cost for the services. 

You must use weh-hased or other class management programs that we 
periodicallydesignate Currently,we are usingawehhased program hy^ackRahhit 
Technologies, PO Box31421, Oreenshoro, This program includesclass 
management, database, invoicing and scheduling functions We will pay the initial 
implementation and training costs for the program. We will provide telephone support to 
youandthevendorwill provide on going email support to you. We currently reguire you 
to prepay this fee for your 1^ 6 months of operation After your 1^ 6 months of 
operation,you pay this fee monthly,so that we can pay the vendor for its support The 
wehhased program will haveasecuritydevice that allows us to deny you access if you 
fail to pay this fee or your franchise agreement is terminated. We will have independent 
access to the data in your computer system There are no contractual limitations on our 
righttoaccessyourdata We may useadifferent program in the future 

You must suhscrihe to an on-line Internet service provider of your choice, which 
generally costs hetween $10 and $50 dollars per month, allowing you to participate in 
the Intranet 

You must participate in the Abrakadoodle Intranet and pay us technology fees. 
Ourrently,we reguire you to prepay these fees for your 1^6months of operation.After 
your 1^6months of operation,you pay these fees monthly,sothat we canpay the 
vendorforitssupport You will use our Intranet to connect on-line with us and other 
franchisees to gather information, exchange ideas and transfer data 

We may assist you in obtaining these items and services, but we are not 
obligated to do so 

OperationsManual 

We provide you with an Operations Manual which covered the following subjects 
as ofOecember31 2 ^ 2 0 1 ^ 

Table of Contents #0f 
Pages Remarks 

Starting Your Franchise 20 Home Office Setup, Business Organization, 
Communications, Legal Aspects 

All About ABRAKADOODLE 22 Mission Statement, Philosophy, Goals, FAQs, Model, 
Branding Strategy 

Education 15 Educational Principles, Arts Education, Curriculum 
Class Structure 18 Physical Setup, Class Sequence, Curriculum, Special 

Programs 
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Table of Contents 
#of 

Pages 
Remarks 

Marketing 1 70 Specific Program Types, Sales Process, Time Table, 
Collateral Materials 

Marketing II 70 Additional Marketing Venues 
Teacher Training 125 Staffing, Teacher Management, Training 
Business Management 43 Basic Accounting Principles, Bookkeeping, Insurance, 

Payroll, Tax Issues and Benefits, Chart of Accounts, 
Building Your Business, Time Management, Technology 

Franchise Owners Obligations 26 Use of Trademarks, Compliance, Branding Support 
Appendix 3 Recommended Resources, Glossary, Approved 

Supplier List, Education Resources 
TOTAL 412 

Training 

You will receive the following training before you open your ABRAKADOODLE 
business: 

TRAINING PROGRAM 

Subject 
Hours of 

Classroom 
Training 

Hours of On-The-
Job Training 

Location 

QUICK START (Self-instruction) 
Setting Up Your Business 0 2 Your home 
On-Line Review of Arts Education 0 2 Your home 
Market Research 0 14 Your home 
Educational Principles 0 17 Your home 
Marketing 0 4 Your home 
All About ABRAKADOODLE 0 1.5 Your home 
Total Quick Start Hours 40.5 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 
Branding and Co-Branding 1 0 ResteftSterling, VA 
Curriculum 5 0 ResteftSterling, VA 
Class Structure 3 0 ResteeSterlinq, VA 
Marketing 1 10 0 RestGASterlinq, VA 
Marketing II 2 0 RestORSterlinc|. VA 
Staffing 1 2 ' 0 ResteHSterlinq, VA 
Staffing II 8 0 ResteftSterling, VA 
Technology 3 0 ResteBSterling, VA 
Franchise Role 1 0 ResteftStfirlina. VA 
Business Management 5 0 ResteftSterling, VA 
Total Bus iness Development Hours 40 

TOTAL TRAINING HOURS 80.5 

All of our current instructors have 4412 to 2§}2Z years of experience with the 
subjects they will teach and Sfi to 91g years of experience with us. Our current 
instructors are {Rosemarie Hartnett, Kathy Armstrong, Charisse Huppert, Leonorj 
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8 ^ a o and Kaon M a c ^ ^ 
ins^ooto^ and consequent the level of expenenceotthelnstructorsteachlngthe 
suhjeots, are suhjeot to change at any time 

The hours devoted to each suhject are estimates only and may vary substantially 
hased on howqulckly trainees grasp the material, their prlorexperlence with the 
subject, and scheduling 

You must successfully complete Quick St^^ 
Business OevelopmentTralnlng Quick StartTralnlng activities currently 
designated Information, viewing videos, OVOs or other media, setting up your busine 
telephone meetings wlthapre-tralnlngcounselor,and performing other tasks. 

You will use an online version of our manual for Quick StartTralnlng at your 
home, and we will use our manual as the basis for Instruction during classroom training 
In the Washington, OQ area Instructional reguirements will also Include computer 
researchforselected subjects In Quick Start and Business OevelopmentTralnlng. 

You must complete Business OevelopmentTralnlng toour satisfaction a t a 
location we designate In the Washington, O Q area This training generally begins 
within 30 days after your franchise agreement Is signed,and Iasts5buslness days We 
generally develop training schedules at the beginning of each quarter for that guarter. 
You maychoosetosend up to^persons without paylngatralnlng fee.You must pay 
$3,500 for each additional trainee. 

Business OevelopmentTraining generally concludes 30 days or less before the 
projected opening ofthefranchised business Franchisees must train employees(other 
than an originalmanager) before the opening and during the initial operation of the 
franchised business 

Fach year, you must attend a regional, national or international seminar we 
schedule and conduct The focus of the seminar generally will be discussion and review 
of new business, marketing and educational ideas and concepts 

You (or your managing principal) andBor any previously trained managers must 
attendany refresher or follow-uptraining that we designate,and youmust pay the 
applicable fees for this training 

You will not be charged for Quick Start or Business OevelopmentTraining, but 
you must pay travel and living expenses for trainees and any compensation or benefits 
duetraineesduring Business OevelopmentTrainingoranyothertraining period You 
will be charged for remedial orfollow-up training. 

Training for replacement managers or transferees of the franchised business is 
reguired and provided on the same terms as the Business Development Training 
provided for you,except that if there isareplacement of managers more freguently than 
once every 2 years, there will be a f e e f o r t h e training Trainingfor replacement 
managers and transfereeswilloccuratatimewe soheduie and maynot be available 
immediately after the replacement manager is hired or the transferee assumes control 
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C o m m e r o ^ O ^ o e a o d ^ 

l o ^ a ^ we approve the territory withio whioh you roust promote 
programs The 

popuiatioo demographics,as expia ioedio i teml^You are oot reguired to maiotaioa 
oommeroiaioftioe or art studio tor the operatioo of the traoohised husioess, hut if you 
ohoosetoopeoaoommeroiaioffioesiteorartstudio,it must he withio the territory We 
may, hut are oot obligated to, assist you ioiooatiogao office site We wiii approve or 
disapprove a proposed site (withio 60 days after you propose it io writiog with 
appropriate documeotatioo as stated io the OperatioosMaouai) hased oo such factors 
as oeighhorhood, traffic patteros, access, pa 
thetermsofaoyproposedieaseorpurchasecootract ifwe disapproveasite, you must 
iocateaoothersite. if you opeo aoof f i ceatao uoapproved site, io vioiatiooof the 
fraoohise agreemeot, we may issueaootice of defauit, which may iead to termioatioo of 
yourfraochise You may oot reiocate your office without our approval 

Ooeoioo of Praochised Busioess 

You must opeo thefraochised husioess withio 30days after your successful 
compietioo of Busioess Oeveiopmeottraioiog To opeo, you must have a husioess 
telephooe dedicated soieiy tothe ABRAKAOOOOLBhusioess,keep regular husioess 
hours aod make all of the filiogsoecessary to operate asalegally iodepeodeot husioess 
io your area Should circumstaoces heyood your cootrol preveot you from opeoiog 
withiothe30days,you must provide us withawritteo reguest to delay opeoiog Your 
reguest must state:(^thatadelay is aoticipated; (2) the reasoos that caused the delay; 
(3) the efforts that you are makiog to proceed with the opeoiog; aod (^aoaoticipated 
opeoiog date, locoosideriog the reguest, we will oot uoreasooahly withhold our cooseot 
toadelay,uptoamaximumperiodofOOdays,ifyou have heeo diligeotlypursuiog the 
opeoiog. 

The typical Ieogth of time hetweeo the sigoiog ofafraochise agreemeot aod the 
opeoiog ofafraochised husioess is 30 to 60 days. Factors that may affect this time 
period iooiude our traioiog soheduie, school year schedules, aod ahility to ohtaio 
husioess llceoses aod permits. 

^em12 

TERRITORY 

Territory 

Wegraot you the marketiog rights foraprotected territory geoerally defioedhy 6-
digit ^IP codes aodBorcouotyhouodaries All areas io the territory must he cootiguous 
A protected territory meaos that w^ 
that iocludes the ^ip codes aodBorcouotyhouodariesio your territory The territory is 
descrihed ioAttachmeotltoyourfraochise agreemeot wheo you sigo the agreemeot 

Astaodard urhao territory geoerally iocludes 60,000 to 60,000 households with 
iocomes of $76,000 aod ahove If a territory has more thao 60,000 gualifyiog 
households, we may chargeahigher additiooai ioitiai fraoohise fee, hutwedooot 
geoerally graotaterritory with morethao 100,000 gualifyioghouseholds. Astaodard 
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s o b o ^ a o ^ t o ^ 
has more thao 20,000 qoal^og households hot less thao 50,000 qoalltyiog 
hooseholds,wemayohargeahlgherloit^ 
sohorhao territory ahove 40,999 qoalltylog households 

Wheodetermlolog the territory, we may take Ioto aooooot the oomher otohildreo 
iotheterrltoryaodotherfaotors W^ 
OeososBoreao. 

Sales Qootas 

There Is oo mioimom sales qoota doriog yoor 1^12 mooths of operatioo. After 
yoor 1^12 mooths of operatioo,yoo most meetamioimomaoooal Gross Sales Qoota 
doriog eaoh oaleodaryear io orderto retaio thefraoohise Gorreotly, the mioimom 
aoooal Gross Sales Qootais $75,000 for orhaoaodsohorhao territories Yoor ioitiai 
mioimom aoooal Gross Sales Qoota will he specified ioAttaohmeotlto yoor fraoohise 
agreemeot We may ioorease the mioimom aoooal Gross Saies Qootaaoooaliy,for 
2 0 4 4 2 ^ aod iater oaleodar years, hased oo iooreasesio the Goosomer Price lodex If 
yoo elect to market additiooai programs that we make avaiiahie, yoo may he regoired to 
sigoaoaddeodomtoyoor fraoohise agreemeot specifyiogahigher mioimom aoooal 
GrossSalesQoota If yoo faii to achieveamioimomaoooai Gross Sales Qoota,we may 
termioate the fraoohise 

AdditiooalTerms 

Yoo will provide services aod products at host sites io the territory. Stodeots who 
receive services aod prodocts at those sites may reside io or ootside of the territory Yoo 
may provide services to costomersio territories oot assigoed to aootherfraochisee if 
yoo ohtaio oor prior writteo permissioo 

loexchaoge for yoor marketiog rights io the territory, yoo may oot solicit hosioess 
ootside the territory throogh the oseofatol i free oomher, direct mail,Ioteroet w e h s ^ 
sociai oetworkiog or other advertisiog methods withoot oor writteo approval, or provide 
services or prodocts at host sites io other franchisees' territories, aod most refer 
regoests for services aod prodocts io other franchisees'territories to those franchisees 
in accordance with procedores stated in the Operations Maooai. 

Yoowill not receive an exclusive territory However,yoor marketing rights restrict 
osfromoperatiogacompaoy-owoed hosioessio theterritory thatoffersthesame 
services aod prodocts to20-moothoid to 12yearold childrenthatyouoffer,except 
through the National Accounts program, and from granting any other person the right to 
operateahusiness in the territory that offers the same services andproducts to 20-
month old to 12-year-old children that you offer under the A8RAKA0GG0LE 
trademarks or different trademarks However, we reserve all other rights, include 
following: 

We and our affiliates may contact international, national or regional educational 
recreational organisations with headquarters or locations inthe territory for aoy purpose, 
iocludiog promotiog the use or iocreased use of A8RAKA0GG0LE services or products 
marketed hy us or ourfraochisees If desigoated as a Natiooal Accouot, program 
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s o l o e s may be reviewed by tbe FAG aod may be provided by ^ or you, o r a 
oombioatioo of os aod you We may aiso sbare revenue fromaNatiooaiAooooot by 
graotiogaroyaity rebate, io our soie disoretioo. 

ityou baveaoommeroiaioftioeaodBor art studio aod wisb to reiooate,we must 
approve tbe oew iooatioo Our approval otaproposedreiooatioo site is based oo tbe 
samefaotors we ooosider forao ioitiai oommeroiai oftioeaodBorartstudio iooatioo, 
disoussed above io item 12 

We aod our affiliates may operate, aod graot otbers tbe rigbt to operate, 
AORA^OOOOLEbusioessesaoywbere outside of tbe territory, iooludiog ioter^^^ 
adjaoeot to tbe territory. 

We aod our affiliates may seii products uoder trademarks to 
persoos io or outside of tbe territory. We aod our affiliates ourreotly offer 
ABRAI^OOOOLE products tbrougb www abrakadoodleart.oom. We are oot reguired to 
pay you if we exercise tbis rigbt ioside or outside tbe territory 

We ioteod to add additiooai programs io tbe future tbat we may make available to 
gualifiedfraocbisees, subject to terms aod oooditioos 

We aod our affiliates may sell differeotservices,uoder tbe 
trademarksordiffereot trademarks, iooroutsideof tbeterritory Wemay offer you 
marketiog rigbts for tbese services, subject to additiooai terms aod oooditioos 

We aod our affiliates may acguire or estabiisb businesses operatiog uoder 
differeot trademarks io or outside of tbe territory. We may ofter you market iog^^ 
tbese services, subject to terms aod oooditioos 

We curreotly do oot operate or fraocbise aod do oot bave aoy plans to operate or 
fraoobisebusioesses uoder differeot trademarks. 

Oo renewal or transfer ofafrancbise,tbe territory may be modified.Depending 
on tbe tbencurreotdemograpbics of tbe territory,aod oo our tbeocurreot staodards for 
territories aod guotas, if tbe territory is larger tbao our tben-curreotstaodardurbao or 
suburbao territories, we may reguireyouor tbe traosfereeto:(a)acceptareoewal 
territory or a traosfer territory smaller tban tbe tbencurrent territory, ifyou or tbe 
transferee do notwantbigberguotas^b^acceptarenewal territory oratransferterritor^ 
identical to tbe tben current territ^^ 
agreements witb renewal territories or transfer territories and guotas tbat more closely 
matcb our tben-current standards for territories and guotas 

Asafrancbisee, you do not receivetbe automaticrigbtto acguireadditional 
territories, but we may permit you to acguire additional territories in our d iscrete 

I t e m ^ 

TRAOEMAR^S 

We grant you tbe non exclusive rigbt and obligation to use tbe trademark, service 
mark and trade name A8RAKA0OO0LE, and otber trademarks, service marks, trade 
names,logos,trade dresses,and otber commercial symbols ^trademarks'tbatwe may 
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make available to you, for providing services and products under our system in the 
territory. Except as we permit in writing, you may not use any trademark, any derivation 
or modified version of any trademark, or any confusingly similar mark or name: as part 
of your corporate, partnership, firm or other formal business name, website address, 
social media platform, username, user id, email address, domain name or other 
identification in any print, electronic or other medium; or with any prefix, suffix or other 
modifying word, term, symbol or design. You may not use our trademarks for the sale of 
unauthorized services or products or in any manner we have not authorized in writing. 
All rights in and good will from the use of our trademarks accrue solely to us. 

Federal Registrations and Applications 

We own the following trademarks ("Marks") registered on the Principal Register of 
the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office ("USPTO"): 

Mark Registration Number Registration Date 
ABRAKADOODLE 2,808,698 January 27, 2004 
FRAMEDOODLE 2,834,640 April 20, 2004 

KIDS ON CANVAS 3,086,614 April 25, 2006 
AMERICA'S MOST COLORFUL FRANCHISE 3,184,483 December 12, 2006 

We have filed a combined Declaration of Use and Incontestability for our principal 
Mark and intend to file all required affidavits and renewals for the Marks when required. 

Determinations 

There are no currently effective material determinations of the USPTO, any 
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, any state trademark administrator or any court, nor 
are there any pending interference, infringement, opposition or cancellation proceedings 
or material litigation, involving any of the trademarks in any manner that is material to 
the franchised business. There are no decided infringement, cancellation or opposition 
proceedings in which we unsuccessfully fought to prevent registration of another 
trademark to protect the trademark. 

Agreements 

There are no currently effective agreements that significantly limit our rights to 
use or to license the use to franchisees of the Marks in any manner that is material to 
the franchised business. 

Protection of Rights 

We will control any administrative proceedings or litigation involving the 
trademarks. You must notify us promptly of any use by any person or legal entity other 
than us or our franchisees, of any of our trademarks or any variation of any of our 
trademarks. 

We will decide the actions to be taken against the use of any of our trademarks 
by any persons or legal entities other than us or our franchisees. Our current intent is to 
take strong and progressive actions (that may include bringing litigation) against that 
use. Any actions that we take will be at our expense. 
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Yoo most not^y os prompt ^ 
oor trademarks, aod yoo mostde^verto os oopies of aoydooomeots iovoiviog the 
iitigatioothatweregoest Wewiiideoide whether tosettie or deteodaoytra^ 
iitigatioo hrooght agaiost yoo. i fwedeoidetotakeeitheraot ioo,wewii idosoatoor 
expeose, hot yoo most cooperate with os. itthe defeose does oot iovoive issoes 
ooooeroiog the operatioo ot yoor fraoohisedhosioess,we wiii reimhorse yoo tor yoor 
ootofpooketoosts. itwe decide oottodefeod or settie aoy trademark iitigatioo hrooght 
agaiost yoo, yoo most deteod or settie the iitigatioo at yoor expeose 

We wiii iodemoify yoo to the exteotthat iitigatioo iovoivesdeteodiog agaiost 
iotriogemeot or oofaircompetitiooif yoo are osiog the trademarks ioacoordaoce with 
the traochise agreemeot aod the OperatioosMaooai aod if yoo give os ootioe otaciaim 
withio 30 days of yoor iearoiog of that ciaim 

We may aogoire or develop additiooai trademarks, aod may ose those 
trademarks oorseives, make those trademarks avaiiahie for ose hy yoo aod other 
fraoohisees, or make those trademarks avaiiahie for ose hy other persoos or entities 

We may modify or provideasohstitote for aoy trademark, if we do,we wiii he 
respoosihieforyoorcgstofcompiiaoce.Weaisomayregoireyootooseaoddispiaya 
ootioe ioaformweapprove that yoo areafraochiseeooder oor system osiog the 
trademarks ooderafraochise agreemeot 

Yoo may oot directiy or iodirectiycootest oor rights io oor trademarks 

Sooerior Prior Rights aod iofriooioo Uses 

We doootkoowofaoysoperior prior rights or aoy iofriogiogosesthatcooid 
materiaiiy affect yoor ose ofthe Marks 

item 14 

P A T E N T COPYRIGHTS ANO PROPRiETARYiNPORMATiON 

Pateots 

No pateots or peodiogpateots are materiai to the fraoohise 

Ooovriohts 

We have ootregisteredaoy copyrights with the Ooited States Copyright Office 
(Library of Coogress), hot varioos marketiog, saies, traioiog, maoagemeot aod 
corricoiommateriaisthatwecreatedareaodwiii he protected ooder theOS Copyright 
Act, whether or oot we haveohtaioed registratioos Yoo may osethese copyrighted 
materials doriog the term of the fraochise,ioamaooercoosisteot with oor owoership 
rights, soielyforthe porpose of promotiog yoor hosioess 

There are oo correotiy effective determioatioos ofthe O S Copyright Office 
(Library of Coogress^or aoy coort, oor are there aoy peodiogiofriogemeot,oppositioo or 
caocellatiooproceediogs or material iitigatioo, iovoiviog the copyrighted mateo^^ 
are relevaotto their ose by oorfraochisees. 
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There are agreements c o r r e ^ 
or lioeose the ose ot oor oopyoghted materials io aoy maooer m 

Aii ot the provisioosio item 13ooder the headiog proteotioo ot Rights" a ^ 
copyrights as weii; provided, however, that yoo most modity or disoootiooe ose 
sohjeot matter covered hyaoopyright if directed hy os 

Wedo oot koowotaoysoperior rights iooraoyiotriogiog oses ot oor copyrighted 
materials that cooid materiaiiy aftect yoor ose otthe copyrighted materials. 

Rroprietary lotormatloo 

We have a proprietary, copyrighted Operatioos Maooal, aod copyrighted 
corricolommaooals that ioclodegoidelioes, staodards aod policies for the operatioo of 
the fraochised hosioess. I temU descrihes the OperatioosMaooal aod the maooer io 
which yoo are permitted toosethem All docomeotsprovidedtoyoo, iociodiog the 
OperatioosMaooal, are for yoor exclosive ose doriog the term of the franchise, aod may 
oot he reprodoced,leot or showo to aoy persoo ootside oor system 

Yoo most have each employee sigo ao agreemeot hefore yoo graot him or her 
access to oor maooals or aoy other proprietary aod coofideotial ioformatioo, io which he 
or she agrees to the coofideotiality of the ABRAKAOOOOLE system, agrees oot to ose 
aoy ioformatioo ahoot the ABRAI^OOOOLE system for his or her owo heoefit withoot 
ao appropriate Iiceose, aod agrees oot to compete io certain respects with yoor 
hosioess aod other fraochisees^ hosioesses (see Attaohmeot 5 to the franchise 
agreement) 

i temlS 

O B ^ G A T i O N T O P A R T i O ^ A T E ^ T H E ACTUAL ORERATiON 
OFTHE FRANCHIEO B U S ^ E S S 

We strongly helieve that the soccess of yoor franchised hosiness will depend toa 
large extent on yoor personal aod continued efforts, sopervision and attention. Yoo (or 
aoegoivalently trained manager) most personally manage the franchised hosiness at all 
times Yoo and aoy origioal maoager of the fraochised hosioess most atteod aod 
socoessfolly complete Bosioess OevelopmeotTraioiog we provide Aoy replacemeot 
maoageralso mostsoccessfollycomplete Bosioess OevelopmeotTraioing An original 
maoager orareplacemeot maoager oeed oot have aoegoity interest inthe fraochised 
hosioess 

Yoo most have any manager, and any instroctor, supervisory employee or 
independent contractor,sign an agreement (Attaohment^to the franchise agreement) 
inwhich he or she acknowledges the coofideotiality of oor system,agrees oot to ose 
aoy ioformatioo ahootthe systemforhisor herowo heoefit withoot ao appropriate 
Iiceose,aodagrees oot to compete iocertaiorespects with yoor hosiness and other 
franchisees'hosinesses 

If yoo are a legal entity, each principal most personally goarantee yoor 
ohligations onder the franchise agreement and also most agree to he personally hoond 
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by, and personally liable for breach of, every term of the franchise agreement. This 
guaranty is included as Attachment 3 to the franchise agreement. 

Item 16 

RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL 

You must use, offer for sale and sell only services and products that we have 
approved or authorized. You may not use, offer for sale or sell services or products that 
would detract from or be inconsistent with our system. You may use services or 
products not purchased from us, but those services or products must be of comparable 
quality, and must be approved by us in writing before use to ensure maintenance of 
proper quality standards. You, your employees, your managers and your students must 
use branded materials and wear branded apparel during all classroom activities. 

We have the right to change the types of services and products that we approve 
or authorize, if the services and products are compatible with our system. There are no 
other limits on our right to make these changes. 

You must be open for business each week for minimum hours and days as 
stated in the Operations Manual. Your locality may reguire a valid reseller's number or 
license to purchase and resell products. 

You may provide services or products to any customers in the territory. If you 
obtain our prior written permission, you may provide services or products in territories 
not assigned to other franchisees. You may not solicit or provide services or products to 
customers in territories assigned to other franchisees. 

Item 17 

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP 

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise agreement and 
related agreements. You should read these provisions in the agreements in 
Exhibit B in this disclosure document. 

Provision 
Section in 
Franchise 

Agreement 
Summary 

(a) Length of the franchise term . 3.1 10 years 
(b) Renewal or extension of the 

term 
3.2 You have the right to renew for successive 10-year 

renewal terms, if you meet the requirements for 
renewal. 

ABRAKADOODLE-0343Q3U 
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Prov^ioo 
Seotionm 
Francb^e 

Agreement 
Summary 

(o) Regoiremeots for you to 
renew or extend 

32 Notioe, soivenoy, no oeasing to do business, no 
dangertopubiio, no repeated defaults or 
misrepresentations to us, timeiy submission of 
aoourate reports, no felonies or illegal oonduot, 
signing of tben-ourrent agreement, renewal fee, 
brokerfees. 

if you seek to renew your franchise at tbe 
expiration oftbe initiai term or any renewal term, 
you may be asked to signanew franchise 
agreement that contains terms and conditions 
materially different from tbose in your previous 
franchise agreement, sucb as different fee 
reguirements and territorial rigbts. 

(d) Termination by you 2 6 5 8 2 6 6 ifwitb cause, notice, 60-day opportunity for us to 
cure, if without cause, 60 days^ notice, payments 
current, generai release. 

(e) Termination by us without 
oause 

Notappiioabie Not applicable 

(t) Termination by us witb 
oause 

26Bito263 Witb cause and automatic termination; witb cause 
and notice; with cause, notice and 30 days to cure. 

(g) ^ause'detined^ourabie 
defaults 

2 6 3 8 2 6 4 Failure to compiy witb franchise agreement or 
Operations Manual, including: failure to pay us or 
our affiliates any reguired sum wben due; failure to 
submit any reguired information wben due; failure 
to maintain any standard, specification or 
procedure; failure to obtain our prior written 
acceptance, approval or consent; misuse or 
unauthorized use of our System or trademarks; 
failure to pay personal attention to business; failure 
to maintain records; failure to pay any third party 
(including any major supplier ortaxing or licensing 
authority) any reguired sum wben due; failure to 
attain any minimum annual Gross Sales Quota and 
subseguent failure to meet tbe next yearns 
minimum annual Gross Sales Quota 
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Prov^ion 
Sectionm 
Franchise 

Agreement 
Summary 

(b) ^ a ^ d e f i n e d ^ n o ^ 
curate defa^s 

261 

262 

AotomatloTermlnatlon (b) ^ a ^ d e f i n e d ^ n o ^ 
curate defa^s 

261 

262 

General assignment tor oredltors^nvolontary 
bankruptcy petition not dismissed witbin 60 days; 
tiling ot voluntary bankruptcy petition; adjudication 
ot bankruptcy; court-appointed receiversbip; 
foreclosure suit not dismissed witbin 30 days; 
premises or eguipment sold after levy; or conviction 
of crime involving moral turpitude. 

Termination on Notice 

(b) ^ a ^ d e f i n e d ^ n o ^ 
curate defa^s 

261 

262 
Insolvency; ceasing to operate francbised 
business; illegal conduct; dangerto public bealtb or 
safety, drug or alcobol abuse or otber bebavior tbat 
posesadangerto children or reflects adversely on 
ourgoodwill; repeated defaultswitbin 12 months; 
material misrepresentation; transferor taiiure to 
transferrin violation of franchise agreement; 
violation of noncompetition or confidentiality 
provisions; tax lien, levy or enforcement suit; taiiure 
to open for business on schedule; underpayment or 
under-reporting of any amount due us by 5% or 
more for any 3-montb period 

(i) Yoor oblations on 
termin^onBnon-renew^ 

27 Fulfillment of continuing obligations under franchise 
agreement; de-identification; no use of system, 
trademarks, confidential information, materials; 
return of confidential information, materials; client, 
instructor,employee and independentcontractor 
lists to us; assignment of telephone numbers), 
email address(es), etc. to us; cancellation of any 
assumed name or equivalent registration; final 
accounting (see also(r) below). 

^ Assignment of agreement by 
OS 

251 No restriction on our rigbt to assign. 

(k) ^ransfer^byyoo^defined 252 Includes tbe conveyance or pledge of any interest 
in you (if you arealegal entity),tbe franchise orthe 
francbised business. 

(i) Oor approval of transfer by 
yoo 

252 We bave the right to approve all transfers, our 
consent not to be unreasonably withheld. 

(m)Oon^tions tor oor approval 
ottranster 

252(b) Compliance with franchise agreement; transferee 
gualification; payments current; general reiease; 
written transfer agreement; transferee's signing of 
then-current franchise agreement; transferee's 
agreement to complete training; transfer fee; initial 
materials fee; no exercise of our rigbt offirst 
refusal; eguipment updated to our then-current 
specifications; our consent to material terms of 
transfer; subordination of obligations oftransferee 
to transferor; broker fee, if any. 
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Provi^oo 
Section in 
Franchise 

Agreement 
Summary 

(n) Our rigbt of first refosa^o 
aoguiro your businoss 

255 We can matcb any offer. 

(o) Our option to purobaso your 
businoss 

255 On your deatb, disability or dissolution, we bave tbe 
rigbt (but not tbe duty), exercisable on written 
notice to you, to purchase for casb any assets of 
your business at fair market value, if not transferred 
witbin240days 

(p) Your deatb or disability 255 Your interest in tbe franchise must be transferred to 
an approved person witbin240 days of 
representative's appointment. 

(g) non competition oovonants 
during tbe term ottbe 
trancbise 

2 1 2 , 2 1 3 8 
21^a ) 

No diversion of business, customers or personnel; 
no involvement in competing business anywhere in 
tbe U.S. and abroad. 

(r) Non-competition covenants 
after tbe trancbise expires or 
is terminated 

2 1 3 8 2 1 ^ b ) No diversion ot personnel torlyear; no 
involvementfor2years in competing business in 
the territory or in the territory otany 
ABRAKAOOOOLF business operating or in 
planning attime of expiration ortermination. 

(s) Modification oftbe 
agreement 

233 Botb parties must agree in writing. 

(t) integrationBmerger ciause 231 Only terms of franchise agreement, including its 
attachments are binding (subject to state law). Any 
representations or promises outside of tbis 
disclosure document and tbe franchise agreement 
may not be entorceable. 

(u) Dispute resolution by 
arbitration or mediation 

32 Except for certain claims, all disputes must be 
arbitrated at AAA office nearest our home office 
(subject to state law). 

(v) Oboice of forum 327 Litigation in courts in the county or city in wbicb our 
bomeoffice is located at tbe time(subject to state 
law). 

(w) Oboice of iaw 295 The Federal Arbitration Act and Virginia law apply, 
except tbat tbe law of tbe state where the largest 
geographic portion ofyourterritory is located 
applies to non-competition covenants, and except 
tbat Virginia franchise law does not apply if the 
territory is wholly outside ofVirginia (subject to 
state law). 

Item 18 

PUBLIC FIGURES 

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise. 
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Item 19 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS 

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the 
actual or potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned 
outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is 
included in this disclosure document. Financial performance information that differs from 
that included in this Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual 
records of an existing outlet that you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor 
supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing 
information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular 
circumstances. 

On December 31, 2011.2012, we had -3937 franchise owners. Of those 
franchise owners, §2 had been operating franchise units for less than 1 year, 1 had 
been inactive in 20112012 for personal reasons, 1 had not vet submitted reports, and 
33 had been operating franchise units for at least 1 year. The following information is 
based on Gross Sales reports submitted by the 33 franchise owners, representing 4241 
franchise units, who had been operating franchise units in operation for at least 1 year: 

Gross Sales^ 
Franchise Owners1 LowJ Average4 High5 Total 
Top 33% of Franchise 
Owners6 

<t-1 I O O O T - I O C C f t O C O O l O R m K Q CCCQ OQRTIA <co zioo nc- i o T O O Top 33% of Franchise 
Owners6 944 638 r383 
Middle 33% of 
Franchise Owners7 

$3$T34544,353 $67788875,25 
2 

$103,816170 
363 

$746,769827,77 
6 

Bottom 33% of 
Franchise Owners8 

$6,0008,232 $%3@520,79 
9 

$36,82341,74 
7 

$2-15,2-17228,79 
4 

Notes: 

1. We have included information for only franchise owners oporatinqwho had 
franchise units in operation for at least 1 vear and who have submitted Gross Sales 
reports to us. The reports submitted to us were not audited, and we have not 
undertaken to independently verify the accuracy of the information in the reports or 
determine whether the reports were prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. However, we are not aware of any instance in which any 
franchise owner overstated Gross Sales in any report. We are not aware of any material 
differences between the franchise businesses operated by the 33 franchise owners and 
the franchise business described in this disclosure document. 

As indicated above, we excluded 62 franchise owners who didhad not 
opefateoperated franchise units for at least 1 year, 1 franchise owner who had not 
vet submitted reports, and 1 franchise owner who was inactive in 20442012 for 
personal reasons. We also excluded 2 company-owned units. 

2. The Gross Sales attainable by any franchise owner is dependent on individual 
management skills, experience and business acumen; the effectiveness of sales and 
marketing efforts; the quality of and prices charged for products and services offered to 
the public; and other economic and market conditions. The Gross Sales reported above 
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d o o o t ^ e c t c o ^ o f s a ^ p a ^ 
expensed amort^afioo, depreoi^oo, looome taxes or other taxes, or deht service 
ohllgatioos 

3 The lowest amouot ot Gross Sales Is Iisted tor eaoh otthe fraoohise owoer 
groups torthe 20442012 oaleodaryear 

4 The oumerloal average Is calculated hydlvldlog the total Gross Sales hythe 
oumher ottraochlse owoers for the 20112012 oaleodaryear Gf the 11 fraoohise 
owoers lo the top 33% group, ^ e x c e e d e d the average Gf the11fraochlseowoers lo 
the middle 33% group,4exceeded the average G f t h e H f r a o c h l s e e s l o the hottom 
33% group, ^ e x c e e d e d the average 

5 The highest amouot of Gross Sales Is listed for each of the fraoohise owoer 
groups for the 20442012 oaleodaryear 

6 The top 33% group oooslsts of 11 fraoohise owoers with a total of 4817 
operatiog fraoohise uolts 1of the fraoohise owoerslo this group operates3fraochlse 
uolts. ^ o f thefraoohise owoers lo this group operate 2fraochlse uolts. 2 o f the 
fraoohise owoers lo this group operate slogle small market territories 2 of the 
fraoohise owoers lo this o r o u o o o e ^ 
of o w o e r s h i o . l i o A u o u s t 2012 a o d l i o O e c e m h e r 2012^ hut that reroaioed active 
throuohout the 2012 caieodarvear .Thehlohest amouot of Gross Sales lo this orouo 
was achieved hyafraochlseowoer who operates oolylfraoohlseuolt 

7. The mlddle33% group oooslsts of 11 franchise owoerswlth a to ta l o f 12 
operatiog fraoohise uolts. 1of the fraoohise owoerslo this group operates2fraochlse 
uolts 1of the fraoohise owoerslo this group operatesafraochlseuolt that experleoced 
atraosferofowoershlp lo Maroh 2011,^uiv 2012^ hut that remaloed active throughout 
the 2O442012 caleodar year Theh lghestamouoto f Gross Sa les l o th l s group was 
achieved hyafraochlseowoerwho operates e o t y ^ 2 f r a o c h l s e ^ ^ ^ 

3 Thehot tom33% group oooslsts of 11 franchise owoers wl thatota l of 12 
operatiog fraoohise uolts 1 fraoohise owoerlo this group operates2fraochlse uolts 
The highest amouot of Gross Sales lo this group was achlevedhyafraochlseowoer 
who operates oolyl fraoohlseuolt 

Writteo suhstaotlatloo for the floaoclalpertormaoce represeotatloo will he made 
available to you oo reasooahie reguest. 

Aoewfraochlsee^sf loaoclalresultsare likely to differ from the results stated lo 
the floaoclal performaooe represeotatloo 

Some fraochised aod compaoy-owoed uolts have achieved these amouots.Your 
lodlvldual results may dlfter There Is oo assuraoce that youll achieve as much. 

Gther thao the precedlog floaoclal performance represeotatloo, we do oot make 
any financial performance representatlons.We also do not authorize our employees or 
representatives to make any such representations either orally or lowrltlog If you are 
purchaslnganexlstlngoutlet,however,we may provide you with the actual recordsof 
that outlet.lf you receive any other financial performance Information or projections of 
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your future income, you should report it to our management by contacting Rosemarie 
Hartnett, Abrakadoodle, inc., 1800 Robert Fulton Drivo46030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 
205. Reston110. Sterling. Virginia 20191.20166. (703) 860-6570, the Federal Trade 
Commission, and any appropriate state regulatory agencies. 

Item 20 

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION 

TABLE NO. 1 
Systemwide Outlet Summary for Years 2QQ32fllfl to 20442012 

Outlet Type Year Outlets At Outlets At End Net Change 
Start Of Year OfYear 

Franchised 2OG92010 6460 §053 -4Z 
2040 00 03 -7 
2011 53 46 -7 
2012 46 45 =1 

Company- 20002010 2 2 0 
Owned 2040 2 2 0 

2011 2 2 0 
2012 2 2 Q. 

Total 20002010 0062 §255 -42 
Outlets 2040 02 00 -7 

2011 55 48 -7 
2012 48 4Z z l 

TABLE NO. 2 
Transfers of Outlets From Franchisees to New Owners (Other than the Franchisor or an 

Affiliate) For Years 20002010 to 20442012 

State Year Number Of 
Transfers 

Arizona 20092010 01 
2040 4-
2011 0 

2 0 0 0 2 m 0 
MarylandFlori 2010 0 
da 2011 40 

20092012 1 
Marvland 2010 0 

2M1 1 
2012 0 

TonnossooMin 2010 0 
nesota 2011 0 

2012 1 
Texas 2010 0 

2011 0 
2012 1 
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State Year Number Of 
Transfers 

Virginia 20092010 1 
2040 4 
2011 0 
2012 0 

Total 20002010 2 
2040 2 
2011 1 
2012 2 

TABLE NO. 3 
Status of Franchised Outlets 

For Years 20002010 to 204+2012 

State Year Outlet 
s At 
Start 
Of 
Year 

Outlets 
Opene 

d 

Term ina 

tions 

Non-
Re new 
als 

Reacquire 
d By 

Franchiso 
r 

Ceased 
Operatic 
ns For 
Other 

Reasons 

Outlets 
At End 
Of 

Year 

AL 20092010 0 0 
20402011 01 21 

AZ 
20442012 
20092010 

21 0 40 

20402011 
20442012 0 

CA 20092010 0 01 sz 
20402011 87 0 43 74 

CO 
20442012 
20002010 

i i 0 
0 

00 

20402011 01 02 
20442012 02 0 4G 

DC 20002010 
20402011 01 40 
20442012 40 40 

FL 20092010 67 40 03 74 
20402011 74 00 

GA 

IA 

IL 

20442012 
20092010 
20402011 
20442012 
20092010 
20402011 
20442012 
20092010 
2&4Q2flH 
£0442012 

M 
G l 

01 4£ 
§2 

2fi 

01 

01 
44 

4Q 
02 

JJL 

43 

40 

01 

2Q 
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State Year Outlet 
s At 
Start 
Of 

Year 

Outlets 
Opene 

d 

Term ina 

tions 

Non-
Ren ew 
als 

Reacquire 
dBy 

Franchiso 

Ceased 
Operatio 
ns For 
Other 

Reasons 

Outlets 
At End 
Of 

Year 

IN 20092010 1 0 1 
20402011 1 0 

LA 
20442012 
20092010 0 0 
20402011 01 01 
20442012 01 40 

MA 20092010 
20402011 01 40 

MD 
20442012 
20092010 

44 44 

20402011 01 34 
20442012 34 01 

Ml 30002010 
20402011 01 32 

MN 
20442012 
20092010 

32 40 

30402011 
30442012 

MS 30092414 
20442OH Gl 01 
20442012 01 4£ 

NC 20002010 
20402011 
20442012 

NH 20002010 
20402011 

NJ 
20442012 
20002010 01 04 
20402011 04 4£_ 
20442012 

NV 2GG@2014 81 M. 
30402011 Ifl 40 
20442012 

NY 20092010 01 4-2 
2044 0 0 0 
2011 
2012 

OH 20002010 21 4fi 
30402011 40 40 
30442012 

PAQ 
K 

30082010 40 40 
30402011 40 40 
30442012 40 01 40 81 
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State Year Outlet Outlets Term ina Non- Reacquire Ceased Outlets 
s At Opene - Re new d B y Operatio At End 
Start d t ions als Franchiso ns For Of 

Of r Other Year 
Year Reasons 

TNE 
A 

20082010 21 0 0 0 0 40 1 TNE 
A 2 0 4 0 2 m 1 0 0 0 0 01 40 

TNE 
A 

20442012 40 0 0 0 0 0 40 
T X I 

N 
20002010 61 40 0 0 0 40 01 T X I 

N 20402011 01 0 0 0 0 0 01 
T X I 

N 
20442012 61 0 0 0 0 0 01 

W I 
X 

20002010 25 01 0 0 0 01 25 W I 
X 20402011 25 0 0 0 0 0 25 

W I 
X 

20442012 25 0 0 0 0 0 25 
V A U 

I 
20002010 62 0 0 0 0 0 62 V A U 

I 20402011 02 0 0 0 0 0 62 
V A U 

I 
20442012 52 0 0 0 0 0 02 

W A V 
A 

20002010 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 W A V 
A 20402011 05 0 0 0 0 0 05 

W A V 
A 

20442012 05 40 0 0 0 0 45 
WIW 

A 
20002010 0 40 0 0 0 0 40 WIW 

A 20402011 40 01 • 0 0 0 0 1 
WIW 

A 
20442012 1 0 0 0 0 01 40 

W l 2010 1 0 £) o Q 0 1 
2011 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2012 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Total 20002010 0400 31 0 0 0 7& 0053 Total 
2040 00 4 0 0 0 0 00 

Total 

2011 53 5 0 0 0 12 46 

Total 

2012 40 2 1 o 0 2 45 

TABLE NO. 4 
Status of Company-Owned1 Outlets 

For Years 20092010 to 20442012 

State Year Outlet 
s At 
Start 

Of 
Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Outlets Re-
Acquired 

From 
Franchisee 

s 

Outlets 
Closed 

Outlets 
Sold To 
Franchis 

ees 

Outlets 
At End 
OfYear 

VA 20092010 0 0 
20402011 
20442012 

0 

Total 20002010 
20402011 
20442012 
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TABLE NO. 5 
Projected Openings as of December 31, 20442012 

State Franchise 
Agreements 
Signed But 
Outlet Not 

Opened A s of 
December 31, 

20442012 

Projected New 
Franchised Outlets 

A s of December 
31, 20442012 (In 

20422Q13) 

Projected New 
Company-Owned 

Outlets A s Of 
December 31, 
20442012 (In 

20422013) 

AZArizona 0 1 0 
GACal i fornia 0 2 0 

OTConnecticut 0 1 0 
GEDelaware 0 1 0 

^ F l o r i d a 0 2 0 
GAGeorg ia 0 1 0 

I l l i n o i s 0 2 0 
MDMa^sachuset 

is 
0 21 0 

MAMissour i 0 42 0 
NJNew Jersey 0 1 0 

0 1 0 
NGN. Carol ina 0 1 0 

PAPennsy lvan ia 0 2 0 
SGS.CaroI ina 0 1 0 

VATexas 0 1 0 
TXVirginia 0 1 0 

Total 0 21 0 

Exhibit C contains the names of all current franchisees, and the addresses and 
telephone numbers of their outlets, as of December 31, 2011.2012. 

Exhibit D contains the name, city and state, and the current business telephone 
number (or, if unknown, the last known home telephone number) of every franchisee 
who had an outlet terminated, cancelled, not renewed (0) franchises woroD franchise 
was terminated), or who otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business 
under a franchise agreement during our most recently completed fiscal year (4 
franohisooS franchisees transferred, 422 franchisees left the system for other reasons), 
or who had not communicated with us within 10 weeks of the date of this disclosure 
document (none). If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to 
other buyers when you leave the franchise system. 

We have a franchisee advisory council. Contact information is as follows: Gave 
Coates, 555 Republic Drive, Suite 200, Piano, TX 75074, (972) 422-9150, dcoatos© 
Dawna Kellv. 47769 Goff Court. Canton. Ml 48188 (734) 495-0900. dkellvG) 
abrakadoodle.com. 

No current or former franchisees have signed confidentiality clauses with us 
during the last 3 fiscal years which would restrict them from speaking openly with you 
about their experience with us. 
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Item 21 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Exhibit E includes our audited financial statements as of December 31, 2009, 
20402010. 2011 and 2044.2012, 

Item 22 

CONTRACTS 

Exhibit B includes the franchise agreement, state riders and all related 
agreements, as follows: 

Attachment 1 - Development Territory 
Attachment 2 - Legal Entity Information Sheet 
Attachment 3 - Guaranty Agreement 
Attachment 4 - Listings Agreement 
Attachment 5 - Manager/Supervisor Confidentiality and Noncompetition 

Agreement 
Attachment 6 - Authorization for Automatic Payments 
Attachment 7 - Sample General Release 
Attachment 8 - Confidentiality Agreement 

Item 23 

RECEIPTS 

Exhibit F includes detachable documents acknowledging your receipt of this 
disclosure document. 
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O A ^ O R ^ A A O O E N O ^ M T O O ^ O L O S O R E O O O O M E N T 

1 ^ m ^ ^ a m e o d e d t o a d d t h e ^ o w ^ 

No person named io^em^^so^eo t to any o o ^ e o ^ e ^ ^ ^ 
national seoonties assooiation or national seoontiesexohange a 
the Seoorities and Exchange Aot of 1934, 15 I^S C A 78a et seg , 
suspending or expelling that person trom memhership in the assooiation or 
exchange. 

2 item 17,Summary column for(c)is amended to add the tollowing: 

Calitornia Ousiness andProtessions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 
provide rights to the franchisee concerning termination or nonrenewal ofa 
franchise If the franchise agreement containsaprovisionthatis inconsistent 
with the law, the lawwill control. 

3 ltem17,Summary column for (f) is amended to add the following: 

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 
provide rights to the franchisee concerning termination or nonrenewal ofa 
franchise If the franchise agreement containsaprovisionthatis inconsistent 
with the law, the lawwill control 

4. ltem17,Summary column for (h)is amended to add the following: 

Thefranchiseagreement provides for termination upon hankruptcy. This 
provision may not he enforceahie under federal bankruptcy law(11 O.S.C 
Sec 101 etseg) 

5. Item 17 ofthis disclosure document is modified to include the following paragraph 
underthe Summary column of part(m): 

You mustsignagenerai release if you transfer your franchise California 
Corporations Code 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the 
Pranchise Investment Law (California Corporations Code 31000 through 
31516). Business and ProfessionsCode 20010 voidsa waiverof your 
rights under the Pranchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code 
20000through 20043) 

6 ltem17,Summary column for(r) is amended to add the following: 

The franchise agreement containsacovenant notto compete which extends 
heyond the termination of the franchise This provision may not he 
enforceahie under California law. 
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7. Item 17, Summary column for (s) is amended to add the following: 

Section 31125 of the California Corporations Code requires us to give you a 
disclosure document, in a form containing the information that the 
Commissioner may by rule or order require, before a solicitation of a 
proposed material modification ofan existing franchise. 

8. Item 17, Summary column for (u) is amended to add the following: 

The franchise agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will 
occur at the offices of the American Arbitration Association nearest our 
home office, with cost being borne by the party that does not substantially 
prevail. Prospective franchisees are encouraged to consult private legal 
counsel to determine the applicability of California and federal laws (such as 
Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure 
Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to any provisions of the 
franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside the state of 
California. 

9. Item 17, Summary column for (v) is amended to add the following: 

The franchise agreement requires any litigation to be filed in Virginia. This 
provision may not be enforceable under California law. 

10. Item 17, Summary column for (w) is amended to add the following: 

The franchise agreement reguires application of the laws of the state of 
Virginia. This provision may not be enforceable under California law. 
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

Item 17 of this disclosure document is supplemented by the addition of the following 
paragraphs at the end of the chart: 

State Law 

The conditions under which you can be terminated and your 
rights on non-renewal may be affected by Illinois law, 815 
ILCS 705/19 and 705/20. 

The Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act and Illinois law will 
govern any Franchise Agreement rf it applies to a franchise 
located in Illinois. 815 ILCS 705/4 and 41, and Rule Section 
200.608. 

Any condition in the franchise agreement which designates 
jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside of Illinois is void with 
respect to any cause of action which otherwise is enforceable 
in Illinois, but the franchise agreement may provide for 
arbitration in a forum outside of Illinois. Illinois law applies to 
arbitration and court litigation arising out of the franchise 
relationship. 
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

1. Item 17 of this disclosure document is modified to state that any claims 
arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought 
within 3 years after the grant of the franchise. 

2. Item 17 of this disclosure document, in the summary column for item (d), is 
modified to state that the general release reguired as a condition of termination by you 
shall not apply to any claim arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and 
Disclosure Law. 

3. Item 17 of this disclosure document, in the summary column of item (h), is 
modified to state that provisions allowing termination on bankruptcy may not be 
enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. G§ 101 et seq.). 

4. Item 17 of this disclosure document, in the summary column for item (m), is 
modified to state that the general release required as a condition of transfer shall not apply 
to any claim arising underthe Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

5. Item 17 of this disclosure document, in the summary column for item (v), is 
modified to state that the Virginia venue provision will not supersede your right to sue 
under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law in a Maryland court. 
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MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

1. Item 17 of this disclosure document, the summary column for item (m), is 
modified to include the following language after "general release": 

"(for claims except those arising under the Minnesota Franchise Act)." 

2. Item 17 of this disclosure document is modified to include the following 
paragraphs at the end of the chart: 

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, we will comply with 
Minn. Stat. S§ 80C.14, subds. 3, 4 and 5, which reguire, except in certain 
specified cases, that you be given 90 days' notice of termination (with 60 
days to cure) and 180 days' notice for nonrenewal of the franchise 
agreement. 

Minn. Stat. C§ 80C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from requiring 
litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the 
disclosure document or franchise agreement can abrogate or reduce any of 
your rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your 
rights to any procedure, forum or remedies provided for by the laws of the 
jurisdiction. 
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NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

1. Item 3 is amended to add the following: 

Neither we nor any individual listed in Item 2, have pending any administrative, criminal or 
material civil action (or a significant number of civil actions irrespective of materiality) 
alleging: a felony; a violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law; fraud; 
embezzlement; fraudulent conversion; misappropriation of property; unfair or deceptive 
practices or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations. 

Neither we nor any individual listed in Item 2, have been convicted of a felony or pleaded 
nolo contendere to a felony charge or, within the 10-year period immediately preceding the 
application for registration, been convicted of a misdemeanor or pleaded nolo contendere 
to a misdemeanor charge or been the subject of a civil action alleging: violation of a 
franchise, antitrust or securities law; fraud; embezzlement, fraudulent conversion or 
misappropriation of property; or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable allegations. 

Neither we nor any individual listed in Item 2, are subject to any currently effective 
injunctive or restrictive order or decree relating to franchises or under any federal, state or 
Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law resulting 
from a concluded or pending action or proceeding brought by a public agency; or are 
subject to any currently effective order of any national securities exchange, as defined in 
the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such person from 
membership in such association or exchange; or are subject to a currently effective 
injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a result of an action 
brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions affecting a 
license as a real estate broker or sales agent. 

2. Item 4 is amended to add the following: 

During the 10-year period immediately preceding the date of this disclosure document, 
neither we nor any person identified in Item 2 above, has filed as a debtor (or had filed 
against it) a petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; obtained a 
discharge of its debts under the bankruptcy code; or was a principal officer of a company 
or a general partner in a partnership that either filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a 
petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtained a discharge of 
its debts under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code during or within 1 year after the officer or 
general partner of the franchisor held this position in the company or partnership. 

3. The 5 t h line of the 1 s t paragraph in Item 5 and the 7 t h line of the 2 n d paragraph in 
Item 5 of this disclosure document is modified to replace "if we decide" with "if we 
decide, in our good faith judgment,". 

4. Item 17 of this disclosure document, the summary column of item (d), is modified to 
include the following sentence: 

You may terminate the franchise on any grounds available by law. 
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5. Item 17 of this disclosure document, the summary column of item (j), is modified to 
include the following sentence: 

However, no transfer or assignment will be made except to a person who, in our good faith 
judgment, is willing and able to assume our obligations under the franchise agreement. 

6. Item 17 of this disclosure document, the summary column of item (w), is modified to 
include the following sentence: 

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred on 
us or on you by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York. 
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NOR^OAKOTAAOOENOUMTOO^OLOSOREOOCUMENT 

1 ^ m ^ C o s t s and Forney Fees, Remarks^amended to 
the oolomn and replace it with the l ow ing : 

Yoo most pay oor attorney fees oniy it we prevail in any arhitration or i ^ 
hetween yoo and os. 

2 item1^m)is amended to add the following 

Any reiease signed as a condition ot transfer wiii not appiy to any ciaims 
Franchisee may have onderthe North Dakota Franchise investment Law 

3. i teml^r) is amended to add the foiiowing: 

in accordance with North Dakota iaw, the restrictions ofthe covenant not to 
compete might not appiy to yoor activities after the termination or expiration of yoor 
franchiseagreement 

4 item 1^o)is deleted and replaced with the foiiowing: 

Ali dispotes most hearhitrated eitherin North Dakotaor i na motoallyagreed 
location. 

5 item 1^v) is deleted and replaced with the foiiowing: 

All litigation mostheinNorth Dakota or inamotoaliy agreed location 

6 Iteml^w) is deleted and replaced with the following: 

The Federal Arhitration Act and North Dakota laws apply 
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WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

Item 17 of the Disclosure Document is modified to include the following statement: 

WASHINGTON STATEMENT 

If any of the provisions in the franchise disclosure document or franchise agreement are 
inconsistent with the relationship provisions of RCW 19.100.180 or other reguirements of 
the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, the provisions of the Act will prevail 
over the inconsistent provisions of the franchise disclosure document and franchise 
agreement with regard to any franchise sold in Washington. 

In any arbitration involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration site shall 
be either in Washington or in a place as mutually agreed upon at the time of the 
arbitration, or as determined by the arbitrator. 

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee shall not include rights under the 
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act except when executed pursuant to a 
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are 
represented by independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably 
restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or 
remedies under the Act, such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable. 
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AGENCIES/AGENTS 
FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS 

This list includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of state 
agencies having responsibility for franchising disclosure/registration laws, and serving 
as our agents for service of process (to the extent that we are registered in their states). 
This list also includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of other agencies, 
companies or entities serving as our agents for service of process. 

State State Agency Agent for Service of Process 

CALIFORNIA California Corporations Commissioner 
Department of Corporations 
320 West 4 t h Street, Suite 750 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
(213) 576-7505 
Toll-free (866-275-2677) 

California Corporations 
Commissioner 

HAWAII Business Registration Division 
Department of Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs 

335 Merchant Street, Room 203 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
(808) 586-2722 

Commissioner of Securities of the 
State of Hawaii 

ILLINOIS Office of Attorney General 
Franchise Division 
500 South Second Street 
Springfield, IL 62706 
(217)782-4465 

Illinois Attorney General 

INDIANA Indiana Secretary of State 
Securities Division 
302 West Washington St., Room E-111 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
(317) 232-6681 

Indiana Secretary of State 
201 State House 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 

MARYLAND Office of the Attorney General 
Division of Securities 
200 St. Paul Place 
Baltimore, MD 21202-2020 
(410)576-6360 

Maryland Securities 
Commissioner 
200 St. Paul Place 
Baltimore, MD 21202-2020 
(410) 576-6360 

MICHIGAN Michigan Department of Attorney General 
Consumer Protection Division 
Antitrust and Franchise Unit 
670 Law Building 
Lansing, Ml 48913 
(517) 373-7117 

Michigan Department of 
Commerce, Corporations and 
Securities Bureau 

MINNESOTA Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7 t h Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198 
(651)296-4026 

Minnesota Commissioner of 
Commerce 

NEW YORK New York State Department of Law 
Bureau of Investor Protection and Securities 
120 Broadway, 23 r d Floor 
NewYork, NY 10271 
(212)416-8211 

Secretary of State 
State of New York 
41 State Street 
Albany, NY 11231 
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State | State Agency Agent for Service of Process 

NORTH 
DAKOTA 

North Dakota Securities Department 
600 East Boulevard, 5 t h Floor 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510 
{701)328-4712 

North Dakota Securities 
Commissioner 

RHODE 
ISLAND 

Department of Business Regulation 
Division of Securities 
1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building 69-1 
Cranston, Rl 02920 
(401)462-9585 

Director of Rhode Island 
Department of Business 
Regulation 

SOUTH 
DAKOTA 

Department of Revenue and Regulation 
Division of Securities 
445 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501-3185 
(605) 773-4823 

Director of South Dakota Division 
of Securities 

VIRGINIA State Corporation Commission 
Division of Securities and Retail Franchising 
1300 East Main Street, 9 t h Floor 
Richmond, VA 23219 
(804) 371-9051 

Clerk of State Corporation 
Commission 
1300 East Main Street, 1 s t Floor 
Richmond, VA 23219 
(804) 371-9733 

WASHINGTON Department of Financial Institutions 
Securities Division 
P.O. Box 9033 
Olympia, WA 98507-9033 
(360) 902-8760 

Director ofWashington Financial 
Institutions 

WISCONSIN Wisconsin Securities Commissioner 
Securities and Franchise Registration 
345 W. Washington Avenue 
Madison, Wl 53703 
(608) 266-8559 

Commissioner of Securities of 
Wisconsin 
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FRANOHISE AGREEMENT 

T^IS AGREEMENT ^ e o ^ e d into by A8RA^A0GG0LE, iNG, a ^ g i n i a 
oorporation witb its pnnoipaio^oo at 1800 
S u i t e ^ R o ^ n ^ O S t ^ n o ^ o i n i a ^ ^ 

wbose address is 

^ o ^ o r ^ o u ^ 

R E C I T A L 

A Webaveexpendedtime^skiii^ money and et̂ ort to deveiopasystem tor 
estabiisbing and operating A^RA^AOGGOLE^ businesses providing arts education 
programs tor 20Dmontb oid to 12 year oid obiidren in pubiio and private soboois, 
community centers and otber bost sites, and for instructing teaobers in arts education 
and providing curricuium materials to tbose teacbers (tbe ̂ System^ 

8 Weaisobaveexpended time, skiii, money andeftortinpubiicizing tbe 
System and tbe services and products offered under tbe System We bave deveioped 
and wiii continue to develop vaiuabie goodwiii in tbe service mark, trademark and trade 
name A^RA^AOGGOLE, and in its trade dressy and bave or may develop or acguire 
otber servicemarks, trademarks, trade names and trade dresses for useunder tbe 
System,aii of wbicbmarks, names and dresses are or wiii be our soie property (tbe 
^ a r k s ^ 

G. We franchise otbers to use tbe System and tbe i^iarks, and provide to you 
continuing advice on tbe establishment and operation of A8RA^AOGGOLE businesses 

0. ^oudesiretoestabi ishandoperatean A^RA^AOGGOLEbusiness, to 
use theMarks and ail other eiements of the System,and to derive the benefits of tbe 
System as deveioped by us.^ou acknowledge that it is essential to the maintenance of 
the high standards which the pubiic has come to expect of AERA^AOGGOLE services 
and products, and to the preservation of the integrity and goodwiii of theMarks,that you 
adhere to the standards forthe establishment and operation of AORA^AOGGOLE 
businesses 

In consideration ofthe recitals above and ofthe terms below, we and you agree: 

1 GRANT GEERANGHISE 

11 Subject to the terms of this Agreement,we grant to you the right, 
and you undertake the duty^to establish and operate an A^RA^AOGGOLE business 
(franchised 8usiness^ in the territory described in Section2(^OeveiopmentT^^ 
for the term described in Section3(the^ranchise^ 

1.2 The Eranchise includes the right and obiigation to market 
A^RA^AOGGOLE arts education programs (as those programs may be modified^ for 
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2 0 m o o ^ o ^ t o 1 2 ^ 
aod other host site^ to i n s ^ 
ourooolom material to thoso teaohers for use with 
right aod ohiigatioo to market additiooai programs^ 
or products for persoos other thao 20 mooth oidto12^ear oidohiidreo, or iovoiviog 
dissimilar services or products for 20 mooth oid to 12 year oid chiidreo ^Additiooai 
Programs^, to the exteot that the marketing rightsfor those programs are made 
avaiiahie to A^RA^AOOOOLEfraoohisees aod you accept those rights 

1.3 if the marketiog rights for ao Additiooai Program are made avaiiahie 
to A8RA^OGGOLEfraochisees^youwii ihavea30^dayopt ioo to accept or reject 
those rights. Acceptaoce of those rights hy you may he cooditiooed oo you agreeiog to 
iocur additiooai expeoses, participate io additiooai traioiog, he suh^eot to aoiocreased 
moothiy mioimum for the cootiouiog fraoohise fee, aod^or compiy with other terms which 
we may specify ifyou are offered hut reject those rights, we wiii havetheright to 
market the AdditiooaiProgram ourselves iotheOeveiopmeotTerritory (as defioedio 
Sectioo^Bi^, or tomake avaiiahieto aoy other persoo or eotity, iociudiog aoy other 
fraochisee, oo terms comparahie to those offered to you, the marketing rights for the 
Additiooai Program io the Oeveiopmeot Territory 

14 The Praochise iociudes the right aod ohiigatioo to use the compiete 
System, as it exists or may he supplemeoted or modified during the term ofthe 
Franchise, as to the A^RA^AOGGOLE programs whioh you are entitled to markets and 
as to any Additional Programs which you may hecome entitled to market ^ou 
acknowledge that the System will continue to evolve in order to reflect changing market 
conditions and to meet oew aod chaogiogcoosumerdemaods, aod that variations and 
additions to the System may he reguired inorderto preserve and enhance the puhlic 
image of the System and to ensure the cootiouiog operatiooai efficieocy of 
AERAI^OOGOLEhusioessesgeoerally.Accordiogly, you agree that we may,on ootioe 
aod actiog reasonahiy, add to, modify aod chaoge the System, iocludiog the adoption 
aod use of oew aod modified service marks, trademarks, trade oames, trade dresses, 
materials, technology, techoigues aod methodologies relating to the preparations 
marketing, promotionand saleof A^RA^AOGOOLEservioesand products^ hut any 
modifications or ohangesmay not unreasonahly increaseyour ohligations under this 
Agreement or place an excessive economic hurdeo oo the Praochised business ^ou 
further agreetopromptly accepts implemeot, use aod display io the operatioo of the 
Praochised husioess all ofthose additioos,modificatioos aod chaoges at yourexpeose 

2 O E ^ O P M E N T T E R ^ T O R ^ R E S E R ^ O RIGHTS 

21 OeveloomeotTerritory youare graoted the oooexolusiveri^ht to 
use the l^larks aod the A8RA^A0GG0LF arts educatioo programs (other thao 
AdditionalPrograms that you have elected not to market under Section 1.3^ in the 
OevelopmeotTerritorydefinedinAttaohmentl youmust use your hest efforts to solicit 
husioess withio the Oevelopment Territory for A8RA^A0GG0LP programs and to 
locate, train and supervise sufficient numhers of employees and independent 
contractors toprovide reguestedA^RAI^AOGGOLPservicesandproducts within the 
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O e ^ o p m e n t T e ^ ^ 
specked ioA^achmeot l ^ 
assigned to our o ^ ^ o c h i s e e ^ ^ o u most r e a s o n 
advert ise promotion aod markets (iooiude 
aod sigos^ aod aoy loads obtained through group advertise 
teiephooo arraogomootsio whioh you may participate with our othor traoohisoos, to tho 
^iP oode^ ot the Oeveiopmeot Territory, ^ou may advertise aod promote the 
Fraochised Eusioess oo the ioteroet or aoy comparahie eieotrooio oetwork of computers 
ooiy as specified io the Gperatioos^aouai Ouriog the term otthe Fraochised subject to 
rightsreserved uoder Seot ioos23aod we may ootoperateacompaoyowoed 
busioessiotheOeveiopmeotTerritory that offers the same services aod p roduc ts fo r 
mooth^oid to l^year^oid chiidreo that you offers aod we may oot graot aoy other persoo 
the right (by fraoohise,iiceose or otheo^ise^tooperateabusioessio the Oeveiopmeot 
Territory that offers the same services or products to ^mooth oid to 12 year oid 
chiidreo that you offer We may oot modify the OeveiopmeotTerritoryduriog the term of 
the Franchise,but we may modify the OeveiopmeotTerritory oo reoewai(as specified io 
Sect ioo3^or traosfer(as specified io Sectioo 25^o f the Fraoohise. 

2 2 Requests for Service withio Aoother Fraocbisee^s Territory in 
accordance with Sectioo 2.^youwi i ioot solicit ciieots or promote A^RA^AOOGOLF 
programs io territories assigoed to our other fraochisees ^ou wiii provide se rv^^ 
host sites withio the OeveiopmeotTerritoryFiowever,thestudeots at those host sites 
may reside io or outside ofthe OeveiopmeotTerritory. i fyoureceiveareguestfor 
service a t a hostsite in another franchisees deveiopment territory or from a client 
seekingaclasslocation in another franchisees development territory, you will r e f e r s 
reguest to the other franchisee in accordance witb referral procedures specified in the 
OperationsManual. 

2.3 international^Nationaland ReoiooaiOlients.The marketing riohts 
granted to you in Section 2BI do not restrict us or our affiliates from contacting 
international, national or regiooal eduoatiooal or reoreatiooal orgaoizatioos orother 
olieots with headguarters or Iooatioos within the OevelopmentTerritory for any purpose, 
including thepurpose of promotiog the use or increased useof AORA^AOOOOLE 
services aod products marketed by us or ourfraochisees, or for the purpose of oreatiog 
or servioiogaNatiooal Accouot program ofteriog 

2.4 Our Reservations of RiohtsWe^on behalf of ourselves and our 
affiliates, reserve the rights^ among others: 

(a^ to establish and operate, and to grant to others the right to 
establish and operate, AI5RA^A0000LE businesses anywhere outside of the 
OevelopmentTerritory,iocludiog in territories adjacent to the OevelopmentTerrito^ 

(b^ to offer and sell products under A^RAI^AOOOOLE 
trademarks to persons in and outside ofthe OevelopmentTerritory^ 
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^ t o o ^ a o d s ^ d ^ ^ 
^ademarks or d i ^ e o t ^ a d e m a ^ i o or outside 
we may offer you marketing rights forthese services under specified terms and 
conditions^ and 

(d) to acguire or estahiish, directiy or indirectly, husinesses 
operating under different trademarks in or outside ofthe Oeveiopment Territory, 
although we may offer you marketing rights as tothosehusinessesunder specified 
terms and conditions. 

^ TERM OF FRANCHISE 

3.1 InitialTerm The Franchise will hegin on the date we execute this 
Agreement and wiii continue for aninitial term of 10 years unless sooner terminated 
under Section 26 

32 RenewalTerms^ou wiii havetheright to renew the Franchise for 
successivelO^year renewal terms,if: 

(a) youhave given us written noticed not more ^ a t f h ^ l ^ e a r 
and not less than 130 days hefore the expiration of the prior term, of your intention to 
renews 

(h) youare solvent (are ahle to pay your dehts as they come 
due and have assets that are greater than yourdehts), have not abandoned the 
Franchised business, are not operating the Franchised business in a mannerthat 
endangers puhlic health or safety^ have not repeatedly committed defaultsof this 
Agreementduring the prior termthat have heen noticed hyus, have not repeatedly 
failed to suhmit timely reports tous during the prior term, andhave not repeatedly 
suhmitted false or incomplete reports to us during the priorterm^ 

(c) ^ou, or any of your principal officers, partners^ or memhers if 
youarealegalentityhave not heen convicted ofafelonyoraorime involving moral 
turpitudes consumer fraud orany other oftensethat is reasonahiy likely, in our sole 
judgment, to have an adverse effect on theMarks, the System,the goodwill associated 
with theMarks or System,or our interest in theMarks or Systems and 

(d^ ^ou have executed our thencurrent standard franchise 
agreementfortherenewaltermand paid the renewal fee specified in Seot ion07^ou 
acknowledge that our thencurrent standard franchise agreement may contain terms 
differentfrom those in this Agreement, including differentfees, advertising c o n ^ 
training reguirementsand guotas Depending on the then current demographics of the 
OevelopmentTerritory, and our thencurrent standards for territories and guot̂ ^^ 
OevelopmentTerritory is larger than our thencurrent standard urban or suburban 
territory we may reguire you to: (a^ accept a Renewal Territory smaller than the 
OevelopmentTerritory,if you do not want higher guotas^b^acoeptaRenewalTerritory 
identical to the OevelopmentTerritory but with higher guotas^ or (orexecute multiple 
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franchise agreements with Renewal Territories and guotas that more closely match our 
then-current standards for territories and guotas. 

4. PERSONAL ATTENTION OF FRANCHISEE OR MANAGER TO 
BUSINESS 

4.1 You, or a Manager who has successfully completed all reguired 
ABRAKADOODLE training, will personally manage the Franchised Business at all 
times. 

4.2 You understand and agree that the success of the Franchised 
Business will depend on personal, continued and full-time attention to the business by 
you, or your Manager. Personal, continued and full-time attention will include at least: 
availability during normal and peak business periods; participation in the development 
and implementation of management and operational policies; and involvement in the 
training and supervision of employees and independent contractors to ensure that the 
System is followed. 

5. ESTABLISHMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF BUSINESS 

5.1 You agree to establish the Franchised Business within 30 days 
after your successful completion of Business Development Training and to maintain the 
Franchised Business continuously after that time; but if you are delayed in establishing 
the Franchised Business because of reasons beyond your control, you will provide us 
with a written reguest to delay opening. The reguest will state: (1) that a delay is 
anticipated; (2) the reasons which have caused the delay; (3) the efforts you are making 
to open; and (4) an anticipated opening date. In considering the reguest, we will not 
unreasonably withhold its consent to a delay, up to a maximum of 60 days, if you have 
been diligently pursuing the establishment of the Franchised Business. 

5.2 Establishing and maintaining the Franchised Business under 
Section 5.1 will involve at least all of the following: 

(a) Establishing a home office for the operation of the business 
in accordance with the Operations Manual; 

(b) Securing all permits and licenses necessary for the 
establishment and operation of the business; 

(c) Securing adeguate telephone service (minimum of one direct 
line) for use in the business and an ABRAKADOODLE telephone information listing. No 
other business will be transacted or advertised using any telephone number assigned to 
the business; 

(d) Operating voice mail for the business during both business 
and non-business hours; 

(e) Using your or your Manager's best efforts to obtain initial 
clients for ABRAKADOODLE programs; and 
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(f) Having sufficient staff, eguipment, materials and supplies 
available to provide reguested services and products within the Development Territory. 

5.3 As indicated in Section 5.2(a), you are not reguired to establish or 
maintain a commercial office or art studio for the operation of the Franchised Business. 
If choosing to establish and maintain a commercial office and/or art studio, however, 
you must: 

(a) Locate a site for the office and/or art studio within the 
Development Territory and obtain our prior written approval of the site; 

(b) Obtain our prior written approval of any lease or purchase 
agreement for the office and/or art studio location, and agree to adhere to all 
reguirements and standards set forth in our Operations Manual for the furniture, fixtures, 
decorations and general appearance of the space; 

(c) Conform the office to applicable building code reguirements 
and to our specifications, as modified by you with our prior written consent to fit the 
particular site; 

(d) Be responsible for securing all permits and licenses 
necessary for the establishment and operation of the office; 

(e) Obtain our prior written approval of any plans for office 
construction or eguipment installation, or of any deviations from the plans, to ensure 
that the plans or deviations conform to our specifications; 

(f) Obtain our prior written approval of an outdoor sign for the 
business, and install the sign within 30 days after opening the office; and 

(g) On written notice from us, promptly correct any variations 
from approved plans or deviations. 

6. CONTINUOUS OPERATION OF BUSINESS 

6.1 You must operate the Franchised Business on a continuous basis 
throughout the year, and must be open for business each week for the minimum hours 
and minimum days specified in the Operations Manual. 

7. LIMITATIONS ON ACTIVITIES OF BUSINESS 

7.1 In order to preserve the System and the identification of 
ABRAKADOODLE businesses operating under the Marks, you agree that the 
Franchised Business will not engage in activities other than those approved under the 
System. You further agree that you must obtain our prior written consent to offer any 
services or sell any products other than those approved under the System. 
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7.2 Yoo m a y n o t e n g a g e i o a n y d o o e p ^ e o r ^ 
other aotivity, or offer any service or prodoof whioh is harmfoi fo fhe goodwiii or 
repofafionofyoo,os,oorfranoh^ 

73 Yoo maynofmainfainawehsiteforfhe Franchised Business on fhe 
internet or any comparahie eiectronic network of compoters Yoo are permitted to 
operateasociai media piatform or sociai networking site as iong as yoo ohtain oor prior 
written permission, and adhere to aii standards and specifications regarding sociai 
media and sociai networking in oor Operations Manoai 

8 P ^ O E S O H A R O E O B Y B O ^ N E S S 

8.1 Yoo wiii have the right to offer services and prodocts at any prices 
yoo may determine ifwe recommendaretaii price,that price is soggestedoniy,and is 
in no way hinding on yoo 

^ F E E S P A Y A 8 L 5 T O 0 S 

^1 initiai Franchise Fee if this Agreement is not heing execotedas 
part ofarenewai or transfer of the Franchise,yoo most pay to os,hy cashier's check, 
onexecot iona^^^0038^00 initiai franchise fee forastandardorhan territory if this 
Agreement is foraterritory that is iargerthanastandardorhan territory, at oor option, 
wemayregoi reyootopayos, hycashier'scheck,onexecotion, an additional initiai 
franchise fee oaicoiatedatarate of ^ ^ 6 ^ ^ per additional hoosehoid ahove 60,000 
goaiifyinghooseholds in the OevelopmentTerritory, soch additional initiai franchise f̂ ^ 
to hespecifiedonAttachmentl If this Agreement is foraterritory that is defined asa 
standard sohorhan territory, yoo most pay to os,hy cashier's check, on execotion, a 
^2^4^26^00 initial franchise fee. If this Aoreement is forasohorhan territory 
larger than the standard sohorhan territory,hot less than oor standard orhan territory, 
wemayregoi reyootopayos, hy cashiers check,on execution,an additionalinitiai 
franchisefee oalcoiated a t a rate of ^045 per additional hoosehold ahove 20,000 
goalifying hooseholds (op to goaiifying hooseholds) in the Oevelopment 
Territory,soch additional initialfranchise fee to he specified on Attachme 

Agoaiifying hoosehold has an annoal income of ^76,000 or more.If yoo 
already operatea hosiness similar to an ABRAKAOOOOLF hosiness,or if yoohave 
heen employed foraperiod of at least lyearhy an ABRAKAOOOOLF hosiness, at oor 
option, we may redocetheinitial franchise feehy ^3,000 for anorhanterritory and 
^1,000 forasohorhan territory wealso may redooe the initial franchise fee hy10^ for 
goalified veterans. Except as specified helow, the initial franchise fee or any portion of 
the fee is non-refondahle and folly earned hy os when paid. If,heforethesoccessfol 
oompietion of Bosiness Oevelopment Training, we, in oor sole and ahsolote right, 
decide that yoo cannot socoessfolly complete Bosiness OevelopmentTraining and 
shoold not operate an ABRAKAOOOOLF hosiness, we may cancel this Agreement If 
we so cancel this Agreement, we will refond the initial franchise fee or any portion of the 
fee previoosly paid, iess expenses incorred, if yoo agree to terms sohstantially similar to 
those in S e o t i o n s l ^ l , 1 ^ , 2 0 , 2 1 3 ^ ^ 
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^ 2 Cootiooino Fraoohise 
of8^ofGrossSaiestoos(asdef io^^ 

(a) The fee is soh^eof fo a moofhiy mioimom of ^500 for a 
standard orhao orsohorhaoferrifory. Thefee may hesoh^eof f o a higher monfhiy 
mioimom if yoo eieof to market Additiooai Programs ooder Seofiori13(seeAtfaohm 
1for the appiioahiemoothiy mioimom). 

(h) The fee is doe aod payahie hythe 10^ day of eaoh mooth for 
the preoediog mooth, aod hegios to aooroe io the mooth io whioh the Fraoohised 
Bosioess is estahiished. 

(o) Faoh paymeot of the fee most he aooompaoied hy a 
statemeotio the form specified io the GperatioosMaooai. 

0 3 AdvertisiooaodFromotiooaiCootrihotioos SeeSeotioo16. 

0.4 Traioioo Fees.See S e o t i o o s H ^ a ^ h ^ a o d ( d ^ H 4 a o d H 5 

05 AoooaiCoofereooeFee SeeSeot iooH^o^. 

06 AoditFeeSeeSeotioo137 

0.7 Reoewai Fee, if this Agreemeot is heiog exeooted as partof a 
reoewai of the Fraoohise, ioiieo of payiog the ioitiai fraoohise fee specified ioSeotioo 
OBi,yoomostpaytoosooexecot ioo^areoewaifeeegoaito5^ofoortheocorreot 
ioitiaifraoohisefeeforacomparahiefraochiseterritory This fee wiii he ooo-re^ 
aodfoiiyearoedhyoswheopaid 

0 8 Traosfer Fee See Sectioo 25 2 ^ ^ 

0 0 Late^Fees if aoy som regoired to he paid hy yoo to os ooder this 
Agreemeot is oot aotoaiiy received hy os hythe doe date,we may a s s e s s a ^ 5 i a t e 
fee, aod the oopaidsom wiii hear ioterest oaicoiateddaiiy after the doe date ootii paid at 
the iesser o fara teegoa i to15^ of the moothiyhaiaoce of priocipai aod ioterest, or the 
highestrateofioterestaiiowedhyiaw if the doe date forasom is oot specified io this 
Agreemeot, geoeraiiy it wiii he the 30th day after the hiiiiog date Aoy paymeot received 
toward aooverdoesom wiii first he appiied to the ioterest doe aod wiii he appiied to the 
overdue somooiy after aii ootstaodiog ioterest is paid, ^ e may chaoge the iate fee hy 
giviog yoo 30 days^ prior writteo ootioe ^ e may oot chaoge the iate fee more thao ooce 
every12mooths Late fees wiii he io additioo to aoy other rights or remedies that we 
may have ooder this Agreemeot or otheo^ise. Regardless of aoy desigoatioohy yoo, 
we, io oor soie aod ahsoiote right, may appiy aoy paymeotshy yoo to aoy of yoor past 
doeiodehtedoesstoosorooraffiiiates See aiso Sectioo 13.7. 

010 Gross Saies For oorooses of this Aoreemeot^^rossSaies^eooai 
aii of the coiiected receipts of the Fraochised Bosioess, iociodiog aii class fees (whether 
for stodeots or for teachers), registratioo fees, late charges, other amooots received or 
charged, aod thevaloe of all services or prodocts received,for services provided or 
prodoctssold, whether foroashorharter, oroo acharge, creditor time hasis, hot 
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excluding excise, sales and use taxes, gross receipts taxes or similar taxes paid by you 
based on sales, if those taxes are separately stated when the client is charged, and also 
excluding bona fide refunds, allowances or discounts to clients. Refunds or incentive 
fees paid to facilities at which ABRAKADOODLE services or products are offered, are 
not excluded from "Gross Sales." 

9.11 Withholding of Sums Payable; Prepayment of Certain Fees. You 
agree that you will not, on grounds of the alleged nonperformance by us of any of our 
obligations under this Agreement, withhold payment of any fee or other sum payable to 
us under this Agreement, or of any other sum payable to us or our affiliated companies. 
We may reguire you to prepay certain fees to us. Currently, when you sign this 
Agreement, you must pay to us $3,492 as prepaid monthly minimum continuing 
franchise fees ($500 per month), class management program fees (currently $54 per 
month ) and technology fees (currently $28 per month) for your first 6 months of 
operation (deemed to start 30 days after you complete initial training). 

9.12 Equipment, Supplies or Supplier Testing or Inspection, and Grant 
or Approval of Equipment, Supplies or Suppliers. See Section 14.2. 

9.13 Replacement Copies of Operations Manual. Currently $60 (subject 
to periodic change). 

9.14 Class Management Program and Technology Fees. You must pay 
fees to us for monthly use of the web-based class management program (or any 
comparable future program or software) and for the monthly use of the Intranet that we 
provide to you for use in operating the Franchised Business. 

9.15 Initial Materials Fee. You must pay us a non-refundable $5,000 
materials fee when you sign this Agreement and if you transfer any interest in you, this 
Agreement, any related agreement, the Franchise orthe Franchised Business. 

9.16 Advertising Fee. See Section 16.5 

9.17 Reimbursements and Penalty Fees. You must reimburse us for any 
charges that we incur on your returned checks, declined charges or similar financial 
defaults. You must pay us penalty fees for such defaults and for unpaid invoices to you 
for products or services, as outlined in the Operations Manual. Also, see Sections 14.1 
(b)and(d). 

10. SERVICES AND PRODUCTS FURNISHED BY US 

10.1 During the term of the Franchise, we will provide the following: 

(a) Within 30 days of the execution of this Agreement, our initial 
packet of materials for establishing an ABRAKADOODLE business (in some cases, 
specific materials may take up to 90 days for delivery) (see Section 14.1 for materials 
that you must purchase from us); 

(b) Training programs and assistance as described in Section 
11; 
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12; 

(c) Operations Manual as described in Section 12; 

(d) Updates to the Operations Manual as described in Section 

(e) Specifications for equipment, materials, supplies and 
services used under the System, and continued efforts to negotiate purchasing 
agreements with suppliers for equipment, materials, supplies and services, as described 
in Section 14; 

(f) Samples of initial advertising and promotional materials 
(class schedules, ads, brochures, etc.), and assistance in implementing an initial 
advertising and promotional program; 

(g) Periodic efforts to report improvements in the System to you 
as they may be developed or acquired by us in our sole and absolute right; 

(h) Continuing assistance by telephone, electronic mail, voice 
mail, facsimile, mail, newsletters, or other methods, that we, in our sole and absolute 
right, deem reasonable under the circumstances; and 

(i) Curriculum, manuals and related materials other than the 
Operations Manual which we, in our sole and absolute judgment, may select. 

10.2 If requested by you, we will furnish additional guidance and 
assistance relative to the operation of the business, other than continuing assistance 
provided at no charge, at per diem charges established by us. If special training of 
business personnel or other assistance in operating the business is requested by you, 
and must take place at the location of the Franchised Business, all expenses for 
training, including our then-current per diem charges and all reasonable transportation, 
meal and lodging expenses incurred by our personnel supplying the additional 
assistance, will be paid by you. 

10.3 We may maintain a website or websites on the Internet or any 
comparable electronic network of computers to advertise and promote our franchise 
system and products and services marketed by us and our franchisees. We may permit 
you to establish a website, of our design, as part of our website(s) and/or to establish an 
email link to you from our website(s). We may maintain an Intranet for use by our 
franchisees. Any representations and warranties of any kind whatsoever, express or 
implied, regarding our website(s), including representations and warranties as to the 
operation, functionality, lack of interruption or resources of our website(s), are expressly 
excluded. Without limiting the foregoing, we disclaim any implied warranties of 
merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose as to our website(s). As to any 
malfunctioning of our website(s), we will not be liable to you for any consequential, 
incidental, indirect, economic, special, exemplary or punitive damages, such as, but not 
limited to, loss of revenue or anticipated profits or lost business, even if you have 
advised us that such damages are possible as a result of any breach of warranty or 
malfunction. 
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10.4 O o r o b ^ ^ o o s o o d e ^ ^ 
or eot i^ d i rec t i o d i r ^ 
^sAoreomootforaoydefao^byos 

11 T R A ^ N G 

11.1 You aod your em^oyeos aod iodepeodeot oootraotors must 
maiotaio the staodards ot skiii, e f t io^ 

112 Toassistyouioestahiishiog aod maiotaioiog those staodards, we 
wiii provide traioiog as foiiows: 

(a) We wiii provide you aod your origioai Maoager, it aoy, 
Busioess OeveiopmeotTraioiogfortheoperatioootaoABRA^OOOOLE husioess, at 
aiooatioo desigoated hyus.You aod your origioai Maoager,it aoy, must suooesstuiiy 
oompieteOuiok Start traioiog activities h 
Busioess Oeveiopmeot traioiog wiii he ot 5 husioessdays^ duratioo You aod your 
origioai Maoager,it aoy, must suooesstuiiyoompiete hoth Ouiok Start traioiog a c t i v e 
aod Busioess Oeveiopmeot traioiog to our satisfaotioo hetore opeoiog the Fraoohised 
Busioess. We wiii hear the oost of providiog Ouiok Start traioiog materials aod Busioess 
OeveiopmeotTraioiog,iociudiog the oost of hasio traioiog materials,hut you must hear 
the cost of traioees' wages aod heoefits, aod traioees' travel, Iodgiog aod meal 
expeoseswhiieatteodiogBusioess OeveiopmeotTraioiog; aod provided,however,that 
if you wish to seod additiooai traioees, you must also pay us our theo-curreot traioiog 
feefor eaoh additiooai traioee at Busioess OevelopmeotTraioiog. 

(h) If the origioal or aoy succeediog Maoager leaves your 
employ, a replacemeot Maoager must successfully complete Ouick Start traioiog 
activities io order to atteod Busioess Oevelopmeot traioiog atalocatioo desigoated hy 
us,suhjecttoscheduliog hy us,withio8weeks of the date of replacemeot Youmust 
hear the cost ofthe succeediog MaoageBs wages aod heoefits,aod travel,Iodgiog,aod 
mealexpeoses IfwemustprovideBusioessOevelopmeotTraioiogtoasucoeediog 
Maoagerwithio2years of providiog Busioess OevelopmeotTraiologtoaprior Maoager, 
you must pay us our theo-curreot traioiog fee, as to that succeediog Maoager traioiog. 

(c) We will oooduot ao aooual coofereoce for ourfraochisees to 
discuss aod review oew husioess, marketiog, teohooiogy aod eduoatiooal ideas aod 
coocepts.Thecoofereocemayheheldooaregiooal,oatiooal or ioteroatiooal hasis We 
will provide you with ootioe of the time aod place of the coofereoce, which time aod 
place will hedetermioed hyus You(or if you are oot aoiodividual, your priocipai 
operatiog officer or partoer) or your Maoager must atteod the coofereoce For each of 
your represeotatives atteodiog the coofereoce, youmust payaooorefuodahle per-
atteodee fee to us egual to the approximate out-of-pocket cost of holdiog the 
coofereoce, aod also must pay all wages aod heoefits, aod all travel, iodgiog aod meal 
expeoses,ofyouratteodees 
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(d) Yoo aod yoor Maoage^ i f ^o^m^ 
romedialor^ow-optraioiog iooorso^aodabsolo to jodgmeoL^at traioiog is 
oooessary. As to that reroediai orfoiiowoptraioiog, yoo most pay oor theooorreot 
traioiog tees, aod most hear the oost ot yoo aod yoor Maoager's wages aod heoetits, 
aod travei, iodgiog aod meaiexpeoses. if remedial ortoiiow op traioiog is heid withio 
the OeveiopmeotTerritory, yoo aiso most hear the theooorreot per diem charges for 
oor traioers aod the aotoai aod reasooahie travel, iodgiog aod meaiexpeoses of those 
traioers 

11.3 Except as otherwise stated io this Seotioo 11, yoo are respoosihle 
for traioiog iostroctors, employees aod iodepeodeot cootractors other thao yoor 
Maoagers 

11.4 If oor traioers are regoested hy yoo to give aoy Bosioess 
OevelopmeotTraioiog, remedial orfollow-optraioiog at yoor locatioo, yoo most pay 
those traioers'per diem fees, aod their actoal aod reasooahie travel, Iodgiog aod meal 
expeoses. 

115 Wemayregoireyootomakereservatioosfortraioeesoratteodees 
io advaoce of aoy traioiog or coofereoce We may regoire deposits for those 
reservatioos (which may he refooded or, io oor sole aod ahsolote right, applied toward 
traioiog or coofereoce fees) aod may charge caocellatioo fees if reservatioos are 
oaocelled. 

12 O P E R A T E S M A N U A L AOOMONAL MANUALS ANO MATERIALS 

121 Wehave developedacopyrightedOperatioosMaooalcootaioiog 
maodatory aod suggested speoifioatioos, staodards, procedores aod roles applicahle to 
the System The GperatioosMaooal is aod will remaio oor exclosive property, aodis 
merely ioaoed to yoo for the term of the Eraochise. We may also loao to yoo additiooai 
maooais aod materials developed hy os related to aspects of the System lo order to 
protect oor repotatioo aod goodwill,the System aod the Marks,yoo most operate the 
Fraochised Bosioess io strict cooformaoce with the Operatioos Maooal aod aoy 
additiooai maooals or materials developed hy os that are loaoed to yoo. 

12.2 Yoo ackoowledge that the System may he modifiedhy os, aod that 
modificatioos to the System may regoire modificatioos to the OperatioosMaooal aod to 
aoy additiooai maooals or materials deveioped hy os, as loog as those modificatioos do 
oot ooreasooahlyiocrease yoor ohligatioos ooder this Agreemeot or place excessive 
ecooomic hordeos oo the FraochisedBosioess. Yoo agree to operate the Fraochised 
Bosioess io strict cooformaoce with aoy modificatioos to the OperatioosMaooal aod aoy 
additiooai maooalsor materials developed hy os Modificatioos will he effective oo 
receipt hy yoo, ooless otherwise stated hy os 

12.3 The provisioosof the OperatioosMaooal,iociodiog the mandatory 
speoifioatioos, staodards, procedores aod roles applicahle to the System, aod aoy 
modificatioos that are madehy os,coostitote provisioosof this Agreemeot as if folly set 
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forth io this Agreemoot Aii reforeooes io this Agreerooot to the provisioos otthe 
Operatioos Maooai meao the provisioos of the Operatioos Maooai, iooiudiog aii 
modificatioos aod maodatoryaod reoommeoded speoifioatio^ 
aod ruies, as of the time they are io effeot 

124 You must at aii times eosurethat your oopies of theOperatioos 
Maouai aod aoy additiooai maouais or materials deveioped hyus are upto-date aod 
keptioaseourepiaoe if thereis aoy dispute as totheiroooteots,the terms of the 
master oopies ofthe Operatioos Maouai, aod aoy additiooai maouais or materials 
developed hyus aod maiotaioed at our headquarters,will he oootrolliog 

125 Youmust treat the GperatioosMaoual,aoy additiooai maouais or 
materialsdevelopedhyusaod loaoed to you that are desigoated as "ooofideotialBaod 
the ioformatioo io those maouais aod materials, as coofideotial, aod must take all 
reasooahie preoautioos to maiotaio the ooofideotiaiity of those maouais aod materials 
You may oot, without our prior writteocooseot, copy,duplioate, record or otheo^ise 
reproduce the OperatioosMaouai or aoyadditiooalmaoual or material developed hyus, 
io whole or iopart,or otherwise make the same availahle to aoy persoo whois oot 
houod hythe ooofideotiaiity terms of this Agreemeotor who has oot sigoedaseparate 
ooofideotiaiity agreemeot(see Sectioo 202aod Attaohmeot 5) 

13 AOOOON^NOPROOEOORES 

13.1 You must useacomputerizedrecord-keepiog system as prescribed 
hyus. 

13 2 You reoogoize the importaoce of fioaocial aod statistical aoalysis, 
aod agree to provide us with moothiy sales reports (hythe 10th of each mooth for the 
precediog mooth) io the forms prescrihed io the Operatioos Maoual All fioaociai 
ioformatioo provided hyyou to us musthe prepared ioaccordaocewithaocouotiog 
methods aooeptahle to us, coosisteotiy applied 

133 You must provide us aooually,withio3mooths after your fiscal year 
eod,withastatemeot of reveoues, expenses aod iocome (or loss)for the year,aoda 
statemeot of assets aod liahilities as of the eod of the year, which statemeots must he 
prepared ioaocordaoce with acoouotiog methods acceptahle to us, coosisteotiy applied 
At our optioo, we may reguire this statemeot to he prepared hyao iodepeodeot certified 
puhlic aocouotaot io aocordaoce with the staodards for a compilatioo or review 
Simultaoeously with this statemeot,you must provide us with copies of all tax returos 
filed hyyou for theyear as tothe Fraochised Busioess, iocludiog federalaod state 
income tax returos, aod with the husioess oames, oootact oames, addresses aod 
telephooe numhers for all facilities at w h ^ 
were offered hyyou at any time during the year. 

134 You must suhmitto us any other financial or statistical reports, 
records, statementsorioformatioo that we may reasooahly deem to he reguired or 
desirahle, io the forms aod at the times aod places reasonahiy specified hy us, io the 
Operatioos Maoual or otherwise in writing We may specify that youuse software or 
weh hased applications that give us iodepeodeot access to your records 
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13.5 A ^ o a o c ^ o r s ^ ^ c a ^ 
aooorate and o o ^ e c t i o ^ m a ^ o ^ respects 

13.6 We wehave the right to ose any financial or stat ists 
provided hy yoo, as we deern appropriate We wiii not identity yoo as the soo^^^ 
information,and wiii notdisoioseanyintormation shown in any ot yoor tax retorns(other 
than information disclosed in other docomentssohmitted toos) except: (i)withyoor 
permission^ii) as regoired hy law or compolsory order; or (iii) in connection with aodits 
or collections onder this Agreement 

13 7 We or oor designated agents will have the right, at all reasonahie 
times, to examine, copy and aodit yoor hooks, records and tax retorns and the hooks, 
records and tax retorns of the Franchised Bosiness If an examination or aodit discloses 
any onderpayment of any fee, yoo most promptly pay the deficient amoontplos interest 
oalcoiated daily from the doe date ontil paid at the iesser ofarateegoal to 1 ^ of the 
monthly halance of principal and interest or the highest rate of interest allowed hy law. If 
an examination or aodit discloses an onderpayment or onderstatement of any amoont 
doe os hy 3 ^ or more for any 3-month period, or if the examination or aodit is made 
necessaryhyyoorfailoretofornish regoired information or docoments to os inatimely 
manner,yoo most, inaddition,reimhorse os for the cost of having yoor hooks examined 
or aodited If an examination or aodit discloses an onderpayment or onderstatement of 
any amoont doe os hy 5 ^ or more for any3month period,we willhave the right to 
terminatetheFranchiseonderSection26^(n) These rights and remedies wil lhein 
addition to any other rights or remedies we may have onder this Agreement or 
otherwise 

13.3 coring and after the term of the Franchise, yoo most maintain and 
preserveall hooks, recordsand accoontsofthe Franchised Bosiness forat leasts 
years afterthe close of the fiscal year to which the hooks, records and accoonts relate 

14 FO0IFMFNT,MATFRIALS,S0FFLIESANOSERVIOFS 

14.1 Yoo may generally porchaseyooregoipment, materials, sopplies 
and services from whomever yoo decide, except that: 

(a) Yoo most sohsorihe to an on-line compoter network as 
prescrihed hy os 

(h) Yoo most ose egoipment,materials^soppliesandservices 
which meet specifications prescrihed hy os in the Operations Manoal. These 
specifications may inclode specific hrand names and prodocts or designate approved 
soppliers The porpose of these specifications is to protect and maintain the goality of 
ABRAKAOOOOLE materiaisand classes, and thegoodwill ofthe System and the 
Marks. We may charge yoo penalty fees if yoo fail to ose egoipment, materials, sopplies 
or services prescrihed hy os in the Operations Manoal,or if yoo ose,ofterfor sale or sell 
prodootsorservioesthatare notapproved orpresorihed hy os in the Operations 
Manoal 

4̂ 
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(o) Yoo most oso software ao^or web-basod aod^or othor 
programsmootiog tho speoifioatioos that wo periodioaiiypresoriheio oor Operations 
Maooai or otherwise io writing 

(d) Yoo roost porohase egoiproeot, roateriaisorsoppiieswith 
oor trademarks from osorsoppi iersthatwe approveor desigoate, aod yoo most 
porohase ao ioitiai paoket of materiais from os wheo yoo sigo this Agreemeot Wemay 
oharge yoo peoaity fees if yoo faii to ose the regoired egoipmeot,materiais or soppiies 
with oor trademarks, iooiodiog if yoo, yoor teaohers, yoor maoagers or yoor stodeots faii 
to wear ABRAKAOOOOLEhraodedapparei io oiass 

14 2 We reserve the right to iospeot aod re-iospeot the prodoots, 
soppiies aod faoiiities of yoor soppiiers, to determioe their oooformity with this Seotioo 
14 We wiii maiotaio aod make avaiiahie to yooaiist of oertaioegoipmeot,materiais, 
soppiies aodservioeswhiohmeetoor speoifioatioos We may modify thisiist. if yoo 
desire to ose items or services oot oo the iist, yoo wiii so ootify os io writiog hefore osiog 
theitems or services aod, if we soregoest,wiiiprovideos samples of the items or 
servicesaodaoyreievaotdata. At yoor optioo, we wiii test aoy item or serviceto 
determioe whether it meets the regoired speoifioatioos aod wiii ootify yoo aocordiogiy 
withioareasooahietime Yoo wiiireimhorseosforoorexpeosesreiatiogtoitemor 
service testiog or graot or approval of items or services, aod for the theo correot per 
diem charges for oor persoooei if we determioe that aoy item or service does oot meet 
the regoiredspeoifioatioos,yoo agree that yoo wiii oot ose the item or service io the 
Fraochised Bosioess.Thesoppiierofaoyitemorserviceproposedforosehyyoo ooder 
this Sectioo14.2 may he regoired to demoostrate to oor reasooahie satisfactioo that: 

(a) the sopplier meets oorspecificatioos, iociodiog itsgoality, 
goaotity,warraoty,variety,service aod safety speoifioatioos,for the item or service aod 
for the facilities osedio the prodoctioo aod distrihotioo of the item or service 

(h) the soppiier has the capacity to soppiy fraochisee 
regoiremeots; 

(c) thesoppi ierhasa sooodfioaociaicooditioo aod hosioess 
repotatiooBaod 

(d) the soppiier will soppiy items or services to a soffioieot 
oomher of oor fraoohisees to eoahle os to ecooomicaiiymooitoroompiiaoce hythe 
soppiier with oor speoifioatioos 

143 We or oor related oompaoiesmay offer to sell toyooitems or 
services osedio operatiog aoAORAKAOOOOLF hosioess,which may he porchasedhy 
yoo at yoor optioo Weor oor related oompaoies will eodeavor,to the exteot we are ahle 
todoso hased oo total porohaseshy oor fraoohisees, to oegotiatevoiomeporohasiog 
arraogemeots for items aod services, aod to offer them to oor fraoohisees at prices oot 
otherwise geoerally avaiiahie to the fraoohisees 
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14.4 Ooless s p e c ^ c a ^ s ^ e d o ^ 
aoywa^aotyorgoaraoteetoyoo^ 
may sell or provide to yoo, aod yoo may oot make aoy repre^^ 
aoythlrd party If we are able to seoore from aoy maootaotoreraoywarraoty,goa^^ 
or assomptloo of liability wblob we ar^ 

14.5 Seoorlty deposits or advaooe payments may be regoired by os or 
oor related oompaoles as to porobases of Items or services by yoo Yoo agree to pay all 
lovoloesreodered by os or oor related oompaoles for Items or services wltblo 30 days 
after tbe dates of tbe lovolces. 

15 OESIONANO APPEARANCE OF B O S ^ E S S 

151 Yoo are oot regoired to establlsbacommerclal office or art stodio 
for tbe operatioo of tbe Prancbised Bosioess If, bowever, yoo cboose to establish aod 
malotaloacommerclalofflceaod^orartstodlo,yoo acknowledge tbat tbe deslgo aod 
appearaoce of tbe office aod^or art stodio most be looooformlty witb tbe deslgo aod 
appearaooe of otber offices and art stodlos witbin tbe System, most meet oor approval 
and most besobjecttotbe regolrementsand staodardsset fortb In oor Operations 
Manoal 

152 Yoo may makenocbangetoyoorcommerciaioffice andfor art 
stodio design or appearaocewitboot oor prior writteo cooseot, and most maiotaio aod 
reoovate periodically, at yoor expeose, tbe ioterior aod exterior of tbe office aod^or art 
stodio io tbe manner reasonably prescribed by os so as to maintain standards of design 
and appearanceconsisteotwitbtbeimageof tbeSystem. Wewill bavetbe rigbtto 
regoireremodeliogobaogestotbe office aod^or art stodio at yoor expeose oo more 
ofteo tbao ooceevery5years,bot yoo will oot be regoired to make aoy cbaoges if tbe 
remodeliog woold occor witblo 1 year oftbe expiration date of aoy term oftbe 
Praocbise. 

15 3 Yoo agree to porcbase or lease, aod to display at yoor commercial 
officeaod^orartstodio, wbetberattacbed to a boildiogorfreestaodlng, only signs, 
emblems, logos, lettering and pictorial materials tbat are io aocordaoce witb 
speoifioatioos prescribed by os io tbe OperatioosManoal or otberwise in writing, sobjec^ 
to cbaoges for wbicb webavegiveo oor prior writtenconsent. Webave tbe rigbt to 
revise tbe specifications for signs, emblem 
yoomost promptly alter yoor sigos,etc.,at yoor locatioo to cooform witb tbe revised 
speoifioatioos. Tbe alteratioos will be at yoor expeose if revisioos are regoired oo more 
ofteo tbao ooceevery3years 

15.4 Yoo most maiotaio yoor commercial office aod^or art stodio aod all 
adjacent areas io good, oieao, attractive aod safe oooditioo at ali times Yoo most, at 
yoor expeose, oodertake all maiotenaoce aod make all repairs, replacemeots, 
alteratioos aod additioos as may be regoired for tbat porpose, iociodiog periodio 
cleaoiog, repaiotiog, repairs and replacement of obsolete fixtores, foroisbings, 
egoipmeot, materials aod sopplies as we may reasooably regoire 
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15 5 Yoo, at yoor or yoor employees expeose, w^ oaose yoor 
iostrootors, employees aod iodepeodeotoootraotors topreseotthemselvestoolieots 
aod prospective oiieots, io terrosotgeoerai appearaooe, dress aod accessories, io 
aocordaoce with writteo staodards prescrihed hy os io the Operatioos Maooai or 
otheo^iseio writiog 

16. A O V E R T ^ N G ANO PROMOTION 

161 Recogoiziog the vaioe of marketing aod the importance otthe 
staodardizatioo of promotions and pohiic relations programs to the tortherance otthe 
goodwill and pohlic image of the System and the Marks, yoo agree to contrihote, ona 
monthly hasis doring the term of the Pranchise, 1^ of Oross Sales toasystemwide 
advertising and promotional fond ("Pond^ 

16 2 The Pond will he maintained as follows: 

(a) Yoo will contrihote to the Pood oo or hefore the16^ day of 
each mooth hased oo Oross Sales for the precediog month 

(h) Any company-owned AORAKAOOOOLE hosioesses will 
make cootrihotioos to the Pood ooahasis at least egoal to that descrihed ioSectioo 
161 

(c) We will direct all advertisiog aod promotiooal programs, with 
the sole aod ahsolote right of approval over ageocies, spokespersoos, creative 
coooepts,materials,aod media placemeots aod allocatloos osedio the programs.Yoo 
agree that the Pood is ioteoded to maximize geoeralpohlicrecogoition aod acceptaoce 
of the Marks for the henefit of the System, and that we and oor designees ondertake no 
ohligation ioadmioisteriog the Pood to make expeoditores for yoo whioh are egoivaleot 
or proportionate to yoor contrihotions, or to ensore that yoo henefit directly or pro rata 
from the placement of advertising 

(d) Yoo agree that the Pond may he osed to meet the costs of 
researching, preparing, maintaining, administering and directing advertising and 
promotional materiaisand programs(inciodingthecostsof preparing and providing 
promotional hrochores aod other marketiog materials to fraoohisees io the System) All 
somscootrihotedtothe Pood will he maiotaioedioaseparateaccooot from oor geoeral 
foods aod will oot he osed to defray oorgeoeral operatiog expeoses, except for 
reasooahie admioistrative costs aod overhead iocorred io activities related to the 
admioistratioo or directioo of the Pood (op to 16^), iociodiog coodoctiog market 
research, prepariog aod distrihotiog advertisiog aod promotiooal materials, aod 
coliectiog aod accoootiog for cootrihotioos to the Pood. 

(e) If we expeod less thao the total of all cootrihotioos to the 
Pood doriog aoy fiscal year,we will have the right to retaio those cootrihotioos for ose in 
sohsegoent years If we expend more than the cootrihotioos accomolatedio the Pood 
doriog aoyfiscalyear,we will have the right to receive from the Pood,reimhorsemeot or 
credit doriog the same or sohsegoeot years to the exteot of the excess expeoditore 
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(f) A o o n a o d ^ d s o m m a r y r e ^ 
w^ be p repay aono^y aod w^ be made a v a ^ 
a^erfiscal year eod 

(g) ^boogbtbePoodisioteodedtobeofperpetoaldoratioo, 
we retaio tbe ogbttotermioate tbe Pood Tbe Poodw^oot be ter^^^ 
ootii aii oootribotioos bave beeo osed tor tbe poroses described abo 
cootribotorsooaprorated basis 

163 it yoo ose advertisiog or ose prorootiooai materials, tbose 
advertisiog aod promotiooai materials most be digoified aod oooform to speoifioatioos io 
tbe OperatioosMaooal.lt prescribed advertisiog or promotiooal materials are a v a i ^ 
from os, yoo may oot ose aoy materials otber tbao tbose prescribed by osBaod most 
pay all reasooable fees aod expeoses associated witb tbe provisioo of tbose materials 
Otberwise, yoo most sobmit samples to os (by fax,or by receiptedmail or delivery 
service)aodobtaiooorpriorwritteo approval (exceptastopricesto be charged), ofall 
advertisiog aod promotiooal materials (iociodiog direct mailiogs, leaflets, bro^ 
approved oo-iioe media, sigos,aodios, videos aod OOs)tbatyoo desire to ose aod tbat 
bave oot beeo prepared or previoosly approved by os. If writteo disapproval is oot 
received by yoo (byfax, or by receipted mail or delivery service)witbio16days after oor 
receipt of tbe materials, we will be deemed to bave giveo tbe regoired approval. If aoy 
advertisiog or promotiooal materials previoosly approved by os are later disapproved, 
yoo mostdiscootiooetbeirosepromptly oowritteo ootioe from os 

16 4 Yoo most speod at least 1^ of yoor mootbiy Oross Sales oo local 
advertisiog ioyoorterritory 

165 Wbeo yoo sigo tbis Agreemeot, yoo most pay osaooorefoodable 
1-time $606 advertisiog fee. 

16 6 Wbeo yoo sigo tbis Agreemeot, yoo most sigo tbe Listiog 
Agreemeot (Attacbmeot4)io coooectioo witb tbe Praocbised Bosioess. 

17 INSORANOE 

171 Yoo most secore before opeoiog tbe Fraochised Bosioess, aod 
theomostcootioooosly maiotaio doriog theterm of the Praochise, iosoraoceatyoor 
expeose, as follows: 

(a) Worker's compeosatioo or similar iosoraoce as regoired by 
the law of the state or jorisdictiooio which yoo are eogaged iobosioess Thisiosoraoce 
most bemaiotaioed for traioees, as wellas for those employed or eogaged iothe 
operatioo of the Praochised Bosioess 

(b) Aotomobile liability iosoraoce with a $500,000 combioed 
siogle limit ora$250,000^$500,000 split limit 
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(o) Comprehensive genera 1 ^ 
ieast $1,000^00 

(d) it maintaining a oommeroiai oftioe an^or art stodio, 
insoranoe on the oftioe andBor art stodio, egoipment (exoept portahie egoipment), 
materiaisand soppiies,for ioss or damagehy fire, windstorm, fiood andother risks 
osoaiiyinsored against hythe owners or lessors of similar property.Theinsoranoe most 
he for at least 9 0 ^ of the replacement oost of the property.Oniessawritten waiver is 
obtained from os, any ABRAI^OCCOLE office or art stodio sostaining loss or damage 
most he repaired, restored or rehoilt within 60 days of the date of the loss or damage. 
Yoo most provide proof of adegoateinsorance prior to occopancy of any office or art 
stodio. 

17.2 If circomstances regoire for the protection of yoo and os, we, in oor 
sole and ahsolote right, may increase or modify the insorance limits noted ahove and 
may regoire additional types of insorance. If we determine that any regoired insorance 
is not generally availahle to yoo atacost which we,in oor sole and ahsolote jodgment, 
deem to he reasonahie, then we may modify the insorance regoirements to provide for 
loweriimitsontilthe insorance hecomes availahle atareasonahle cost. 

17.3 Each insorance policy maintained hy yoo for the Franchised 
Bosiness most: nameyoo asthe insored; nameos,andooraffiiiates,socoessors, 
assigns, shareholders, partners, officers, directors, employees and agents as additional 
insoreds(wewill provide yoo withalist after yoo sign the franchise agreements regoire 
the insorer to defend each person or entity if there isaclaim;providethat any liahility 
coverage afforded applies separately to eaoh person or entity against whichaclaim is 
hrooghtasthooghaseparatepolioyhad heen issoed to that person or entity; contain no 
provisionwhich limits or redoces coverage if there isaolaimhy one or more additional 
insored,or hyreasonof any insorance which may he maintained hyos;and provide 
coveragefor yoor indemnification ohligation onder Section 242 of this Agreement. 
Coverage for the additionalinsoreds will apply onaprimary hasis Irrespective of any 
otherinsoranoe, whether collectahle or not. Ali insorance policies most he issoedhy 
insorance companies with performance ratings of at leastA^ as rated in the most recent 
edition of Best s Insorance Reports or comparahie pohiication 

174 Within 30 days after opening the Franchised Bosinessand then 
annoallywhenannoalfinanoialstatementsare provided,yoo most fornish to osathen 
correntcopyofeachinsorancepoiicy, inclodingaliamendmentsandendorsements, 
evidencing the limits noted ahove or as then regoired, and proof of premiom payments, 
and providing that the insorance will not he cancelled, amended or modified withoot 30 
days'priorwritten notice to os,togetherwith evidence of payment of premioms 

17 6 Yoo may not redoce any insorance limit, restrict any insorance 
coverage, or cancel, alteror amend any insorance policy withoot oor priorwritten 
consent If yoo fail to ohtain or maintain any regoired insorance, yoo agree that we may, 
hot are not obligated, to ohtain the insorance and that yoo will reimhorse os for the cost 
of the insorance, and for any reasonable expenses incorred in procoring the insorance, 
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within 30 days ofthe d a t e o f ^ 
porohase of insorance onder this Section 

18 LEGAL O O M P ^ A N C ^ ^ ^ ^ O E N S E S ^ T ^ E S ^ 
GBLIGATIONS 

13Bi Yoo most oompiy with aii iaws appiicahie to the operation of the 
Franchised Bosiness, incioding aii administrative and governmentairegoiat^ 
to fictionai hosiness names, occopational hazards, heaith, consomerp ro^ 
onfair or deceptive practices, secoring and promptiy paying for aii licenses, permits and 
inspections, and promptiy paying aii withh^ 
license, saies, ose and income taxes and the iike, incioding aii taxes and fees levied 
and asserted on yoor hosiness property, and all water,sewer,gas, telephone, electric, 
power and otherotility charges assessed or charged to the Franchised Bosiness 

18 2 Yoo most promptly satisfy any other indehtedness that yoo incor in 
operating the Franchised Bosiness. 

18 3 Yoo most promptly notify os of the commencement of any action, 
soit or proceeding, or of the issoance of any order, writ, injonotion, award or decree of 
any coort, agency or other governmental instromentality that may adversely affect the 
operation of the Franchised Bosiness 

184 If there is any honafide dispote as to any liahility for taxes 
assessed or other indehtedness, yoo may contest the validity ofthe amoont ofthe tax or 
indehtedness in accordance with procedores of the taxing aothority or applicahle law; 
however,yoomaynotpermitataxsaleorseizorehyievyofexecotionorsimilarwritor 
warrant, orattachmenthyacreditor to occor against the premises of the Franchisee 
Bosiness or any of its improvements 

1^ PRGPRIETARYMAR^S 

101 The Marks are oor exclosive property Yoo acknowledge that yoor 
ose of the Marksisatemporaryaothorized ose onder franchise and that we retain ail 
ownership interests in the Marks and all goodwill generated hythe Marks All oses of 
the Marks hy yoo will inoreto oor henefit Yoo agreeto osetheMarksonly in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement and acknowledge that the ose of the 
Marksoots idethescopeof theterms of this Agreement withootoor prior written 
consent, is an infringement of oor exclosive right, titie and interest in and to the Marks 
Yoo agree that doring the term ofthe Franchise, and afterthereporchase, expiration or 
terminationofthe Franchise, yoo will not, directly orindireotly, commit an actof 
infringement or contest or aid others in contesting the validity, distinctiveness, 
secondary meaning, ownership or enforceahility of the Marks, or take any other action 
in derogation of the Marks, and that no monetary amoont will he assigned as 
attrihotahle to any goodwill associated with yoor oseofthe System orthe Marks 

102 Yoomost provide services and prodocts to the pohiio onder the 
service mark, trademark and trade name "ABRAKAOGGOLFB Except as we permit in 

20 
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w^ io^yoomayoo toseaoyM^^ 
aoy ooofosiog^ similar marker oame: as part of aoy corporate, partoership,tirmor 
other hosioess oame, wehsite address, emaii address, domaio oame or other 
ideotifioatioo io aoy priot, eieotrooio or other mediom; or with aoy prefix, s o ^ 
modifyiog word, term, symhoi or desigo. Yoo agree to exeoote, doriog or after the term 
of the Fraoohise, at oor regoest, aoy oooseots oeoessary for the registratioo of oor 
corporate oame iothe state where yoo ooodoot the Fraoohised Bosioess. 

19 3 Yoo agree that wheo aoy Mark is affixed to aoy paokagiog or poiot 
of saie display, or is osed io advertisiogor promotiooal materials, the Markwiil he 
accompaoied either hyao appropriate ootioe immediately foiiowiog the Mark ^TM" if oo 
aprodoot package aod "SM" if advertisiogaservioe) or hyao asterisk immediateiy 
foiiowiog the Mark aod the iegeod ^Service mark ortrademark of Ahrakadoodie,ioc^^^ 
other appropriate corporate oame)'prioted oo or iothe package,dispiay,advertisemeot 
or materiai Asoitahiyahhreviated form of the legeod,approvedhy os,may he osed 
where space restrictioos so regoire.ifaCertifioate of Registratioo is received hy os fr^ 
theOoited States Fateot aodTrademark Office for aoy Mark,the s y m h o l s willhe 
sohstitoted for the ootices descrihed ahove, aod the word ^ Registered" will prece^^ 
word ^service' iothe iegeod descrihed ahove,as regoired hy writteo ootioe from os to 
yoo 

19 4 if it hecomes advisahie at aoy time, io oor soie aod ahsoiote 
jodgmeot, for the hosioess to modify or discootiooe ose of aoy Mark aod^orto ose ooe 
or more additiooai or sohstitote service marks, trademarks, trade oames or trade 
dresses, yoo agree to compiy with oor direotioos to modify or otheo^isediscootiooe the 
oseof the Mark, aodBorto oseooeormoreadditiooaiorsohstitoteservice marks^ 
trademarks, tradeoames or trade dresses, withioareasooahle time after receiviog 
ootioe from os Yoo wiii he respoosihle for the costs of modifyiog or discootiooiog the 
ose of aoy trademark, service mark or trade oame, or osiog ooe or more sohstitote 
trademarks, service marks or trade oames. We will oot he respoosihle for reimhorsiog 
yoo for aoy ioss of goodwiii locoooectioo with the modificatioo or discootiooatioo of aoy 
trademark, service mark or trade oame 

19 5 Ooriog the term of the Fraoohise, ioooojooctioo with the ose of aoy 
Mark, yoo most ideotify yoorseif as the operator ofthe Fraoohised Bosioess oo 
letterhead sheets, iovoices, order forms, receipts, oootraots aod similar docomeots, aod, 
where regoired hy os, oo sigos The form aod oooteot of the ideotifioatioo most oompiy 
with speoifioatioos io the OperatioosMaooal. 

19.6 Ooriog the term ofthe Fraoohise, yoo most fiie aod maiotaio 
regoisite trade oame or fictitioos oame registratioos, aod most execote aoy dooomeots 
deemed oeoessary hy os or oor cooosei to ohtaio proteotioo for the Marks or maiotaio 
their oootiooed validity aod eoforoeahility. 

197 Yoomost promptiy ootify os of aoy ose, hy aoy persoo or eotity 
other thao os or aootherof oor fraoohisees, of aoy Mark or aoy oame or mark 
coofosiogly similar to aoy Mark. 
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198 Yoo most prompt ootify oso^ 
hy aoy persoo or eotity a g a i o s t ^ 
jodgmeot, oodertake the defeose or settiemeotot that iitigatioo or oiaims 
oor owo expeose, hot yoo agree to exeoote aoy dooomeots, aod to reoder aoy 
assistaooe(exoiodiogtioaooiaiassistaooe)asroay,io the soie aod ahsoiote right of oor 
oooosei, he reasooahiy oeoessary to oarry oot the defeose or settieroeot if the defeose 
does oot iovoive issoes ooooeroiog the operatioo of yoor hosioess, we wiii reirohorse 
yoo for aii reasooahie oot-of-pooket oosts iooorredio ooooeotioo with assistiog iothe 
defeose or settieroeot 

199 Yooagreethat theoseofaoyMarkoootrarytoaoytermofth is 
Agreemeot is ao aot of iofriogeroeot, aod that the ose wiii oaose irreparahie iojory to os 
aod eotit ieostoao order of speoifio performaooe aod^oratemporary, preiimioaryor 
permaoeotiojoootioo,withoot hood,fromaooort or ageooy of oompeteotjorisdiotioo, 
ooort oosts, reasooahie expeoses of iitigatioo, reasooahie attorneys'fees, aod aoy other 
appropriate reiief 

20 T R A O E S E O R E T S A N O O O N ^ O E N ^ A L ^ F O R M A ^ O N 

201 Yoo aokoowiedge that the System iovoives trade seoretsowoedhy 
os aod that, doriog yoor reiatiooship with os, yoo wiii aogoire koowiedge of ooofideotiai 
ioformatioo, iooiodiog koow-how, saies, orgaoizatiooai, operatiooai aod other 
ioformatioo ooooeroiog the System 

20.2 Yoo agreethat, withootoor prior writteooooseot, yoo wiii oever 
either doriog or after the term of the Fraoohise, ose or aiiow the ose of aoy trade seoret 
or ooofideotiaiioformatiooexoeptioooooeotioo with the operatioo of theFraoohised 
Bosioesshy persoos aotiveiyiovoived io theoperatiooof the hosioess Yooforther 
agree that yoo wiii oot disoiose the oooteots of aoy maooais, piaos, reoords or other 
dooomeotsreiatiogtothe Fraoohised Bosioesstoaoythird party, exoeptapartywho is 
aotiveiy iovoived io the operatioo of the hosioess aod who has a vaiid oeed for 
disoiosore. Aoy third party or employee to whom a trade seoret or ooofideotiai 
ioformatioo is disoiosed wiii he ioformed that the trade seoret or ooofideotiaiioformat^ 
is ooofideotiai aod proprietary to os aod that it may oot he osed exoept ooder a 
fraoohise agreemeot with os Yoo most have eaoh of yoor Maoagers, sopervisory 
empioyees aod iodepeodeotoootraotors,aod persoos atteodiog Bosioess Oeveiopmeot 
Traioiog eoter iotoaCoofideotiaiity aod 
to Attaohmeot 5. 

20 8 Yoo agree to promptiy reveai to os discoveries, ioveotioos, 
iooovatioos or improvemeots madehy yoo,or, for aoy of yoor Maoagers, iostrootors, 
empioyees or iodepeodeot oootraotors reiatiog to materials, devices, methods or 
processes io aoy way coooected with the System, aod forther agree that aii proprietary 
ioterests iothe ioformatioo, materiais,devioes, methods, techoigoes, koowhowaod 
processes otiiiziog those discoveries, ioveotioos, iooovatioos aod improvemeots will he 
oor property 

22 
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204 Yoo a g r e e ^ o s e of aoy trade 
oootrarytoaoytermofthisAgroom^ 
oaose irreparahie iojory to os aod eotitlo os to ao order of speo^^ 
temporary, preiiroioary or perroaoeotiojoootioo, withoot hood, fr^^ 
oompeteot jorisdiotioo, ooort oosts, reasooahie expeoses of iitigatioo, reasooahie 
attoroeys'fees, aod aoy other appropriate reiief Yoo agree that yoor ooiy remedy if ao 
iojoootioo is eotered agaiost yoo wiii he the d ^ 
opoo doe heariog, aod expressiy waive aii oiaims for damages oaosedhy the wroogfoi 
issoaooeofaoyiojoootioo 

21 NONOOMPET^ON 

21Bi Ooiessotheo^ise specified io this Agreemeot, the term "yoo" io this 
Seotioo21 iooiodes,ooiieotiveiyaodiodividoaiiy,eaohsharehoider,memher,partoer, 
officer aod^or director ^priooipai^, aod eaoh direct or iodireothoider^ 
ofeaeh hoider)ofaoyheoeficiai ioterest io yoo,if yoo areaiegai eotity. 

212 Yoo agree that doriog the term ofthe Fraoohise, yoo wiii oot, 
directiy or iodirectiy,foryoorseif,orthroogh, oo hehaifoforiocoojooctioo with aoy 
persoo or eotity, divert or attempt to divert aoy hosioess or costomer of the Fraochised 
Bosioess to aoy competitor or other persoo hy direct or iodirect iodocemeot or 
otherwise,hot this Sectioo 21 wiii oot preveot yoo from referriog costomersio good faith 
to other hosioesses, iociodiogcompetitors' hosioesses, that may heahietoprovide 
those costomers with services or prodocts ootavaiiahiefrom the Fraochised Bosioess 

21.3 Yoo agree that doriog the term of the Fraoohise, aod for ao 
ooioterropted period of 1 year after reporohase, expiratioo or termioatioo of the 
Fraoohise, regardless of the caose of reporchase,expiratioo or termioatioo, yoo wiii oot, 
withoot oor prior writteo cooseot, directiy or iodirectiy, for yoorseif, or throogh, oo hehaif 
ofor io coojooctioo with aoy persoo or eotity, employ, eogage as ao iodepeodeot 
cootraotor,or seek to employ or eogage as ao iodepeodeot cootractor,aoy persoo who, 
withio the prior^mooths, has heeo ao employee or iodepeodeot cootractor of os or aoy 
of oor fraoohisees, or iodoceorseekto iodoceaoy persoo who isaoemployeeor 
iodepeodeot cootractor of os or aoy of oor fraoohisees, to leave his or her empioymeot 
oreogagemeot 

21.4 Yoo ackoowledge: that certaio methods of doiog hosioess aod 
other elemeots comprisiog the System are ooigoe aod distioctive, aod have heeo 
developed hy os at great effort, skill, time aod expeose; that yoo will have regolar aod 
oootiooiog access to valoahle trade secrets, ooofideotiai ioformatioo aod valoahle 
traioiogregardiog the System;aod that yoo recogoizeyoor oootiooiog ohligatioo to 
promote the Fraochised Bosioess Yoo aocordiogiy agree as follows: 

(a) Ooriog theterm of theFraoohise,yoowilloot, withootoor 
prior writteo cooseot, direotly or iodirectly,foryoorself,or throogh,oo hehalf of or io 
coojoootioo with aoy other persoo or eotity: owo, operate, eogage io, have aoy ioterest 
io,he employedhy or perform aoy service for aoy hosioess located io the Ooited States 
or ahroad which offers, or which fraochises or iioeoses others to offer, services or 
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prodocts that are the same as or ^ 
ooold he ottered hy yoo ooder this Agreemeot; or ose the trademarks ot aoy t h ^ 
io ooooeotioo with the A B ^ ^ O O O O L E hosioess, ooiess yoo have ohtaioed oor prior 
writteooooseot. 

(h) Yoo agreethat,torao ooioterropted period ot^years atter 
the expiratioo or termioatioo otthe Fraoohise,regardless of the oaoseot expiratioo or 
termioatioo, yoo wiii oot, withootoor prior writteo oooseot, direotiy or iodireotiy, tor 
yoorseit, or throogh, oo hehaitot or ioooojoootioo with aoy other persoo or eotity, owo, 
operate,eogage io,have aoy ioterest io,he employedhy or perform aoy service for aoy 
hosioess, which offers, orwhichfraochises or Iioeoses others to offer, services or 
prodoots that are the same as or sohstaotially similar to services or prodocts that were 
or coold have heeo offeredhy yoo ooder this Agreemeot, aod which operates:^)withio 
the Oevelopmeot Territory, or (2) withio the deveiopmeot territory of aoy other 
ABRAKAOOOOLE hosioess operatiog or io plaooiog at the time of expiratioo or 
termioatioo. 

215 Yoo ackoowledge that yoor vioiatiooof aoy term of this Sectioo 21 
will caose irreparahie iojory to os for which oo adegoate remedy at law is availahle Yoo 
aocordiogiy oooseot to the issoaoce of ao order of specific performaooe aod^or a 
temporary, prelimioary or permaoeotiojooctioo, withoot hood, prohihitiog aoy coodoct 
hy yoo io vioiatiooof aoy term of this Sectioo 21. 

216 Fach term aod sohpartofatermofthis Sectioo 21 is iodepeodeot 
ofeachotherterm aod sohpart ofaterm of this Agreemeot Ifaterm or sohpart ofa 
term of this Sectioo 21 is held ooreasooahle or ooeoforceahlehy aoy ooort, ageocy or 
other trihooal of oompeteotjorisdiotioo,yoo agree to he hooodhy aoy lesser term or 
sohpart that imposes the maximom doty permitted hyiaw,as if the resoltiog iesser term 
or sohpart were separately statedio this Sectioo 21,aod also agree to he hoood hy 
each other sohpart ofaterm of this Agreemeot. 

217 Yoo ackoowledge that we may, io oor sole aod ahsolote right, 
redoce the scope of aoy term or sohpart of aoy termio this Sectioo 21 withoot yoor 
cooseot,effective immediately oo writteoootice from os, aod yoo agree that yoo will 
promptly comply with aoy term or sohpart so modified, which will he folly eoforceahle 
ootwithstaodiog aoy other term or sohpart of this Agreemeot 

21.6 Yoo agree that aoy olaim yoo may have agaiost os, whether or oot 
relatedtothe Fraochised Bosioess,will oot headefeose to the eoforoemeothy os of 
aoy term of this Sectioo 21 Yoo forther agree that we will he eotitled to set off aoy 
amooots owedhy os to yoo agaiost aoy loss or damage to os arisiog from yoor hreaoh 
ofthis Agreemeot, iociodiog this Sectioo 21 

21.9 This Sectioo 21 will oot apply to aoy owoershiphy yoo of less thao 
a 6 ^ heoefioial ioterest io the ootstaodiog egoity secorities of aoy pohiioly held 
corporatioo 
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2110 Yoo most have eaoh of yoo^ 
aod iodepeodeot ooofraoforse^ 
sohstaotiaiiy similar to Attaohmeot^ 

22. INSPEO^ONBYOS 

22.1 Oor fieid represeotative or desigoee may make aoaooooooed or 
ooaooooooediospeotioo of the Fraoohised Bosioess at aoy reasooahie time to eosore 
oompiiaooe with aii terms of this Agreemeot, whioh iospeotioo may iooiodeioterviews of 
yoor Maoager, iostrootors,empioyeesaodiodepeodeot oootraotors to asoertaio their 
koowiedge of aod oompiiaooe with the System, as weii as ioterviews with yoor oiieots to 
determioe their ievei of satisfaotioo. Yoo agree that the fieid represeotative or desigoee 
wiii he allowed to takeaphysioaiioveotory of the assets of the Fraoohised Bosioess, 
aod to iospeot aoy reoords ofthe Fraoohised Bosioess, iooiodiog yoor hooks aod 
fioaooialaooooots,at aoy time doriogoormal hosioess hoors Aoy iospeotioo willhe 
made at the expeose of os or oor desigoee, hot i fweoroordesigoeemostmake2 
iospeotioos ooooeroiog yoor repeated or oootiooiog failore to oompiy with this 
Agreemeot, we willhavethe right to oharge yoo for the oosts of makiog all forther 
Iospeotioos ooooeroiog yoor failore to oompiy, ioolodiog travel expeoses, room, hoard 
aodoompeosatiooofoorfieidrepreseotativeoroordesigoee.Attheooooiosiooofhisor 
her iospeotioo,the field represeotative or desigoee will prepareawritteoreport.Yoo (or 
if yoo are oot aoiodividoal, yoor priooipal operatiog offioer or partoer), if preseot, or yoor 
Maoager,willhegiveoaoopyofthereportaodwillsigoaseooodoopytoheseottoos, 
oowhiohheorshemayaokoowiedgeoroootestthefieldrepreseotative'sordesigoees 
oooolosioosaodohservatioos 

22 2 Ooriog aoy iospeotioo, yoo agree to cooperate folly aod to give aoy 
assistaooe reasooahly regoested. Promptly after reoeiviogootioe of aoy defioieooies 
detected ioao iospeotioo, yoo agree to take steps oeoessary to correct the defioieooies, 
iociodiog if oeoessary the temporary ciosiog of the Fraochised Bosioess Withoot 
limitiog oor other rights aod remedies, we will have the right, if yoo fail or refose to act 
promptly,to make or caose to he made aoy regoired correctioos aod to oharge the 
oostsofcorreotiootoyoo 

23 FRANOHISEEAS^OEPENOENTOONTRAOTOR 

23.1 This Agreemeot does oot create a partoership, joiot veotore, 
fidociary,pareotBsohsidiary,priocipalBageot or employeremployee relatiooship hetweeo 
os aod yoo Yoo will he ao iodepeodeot cootractor with eotire cootroi aod directioo of 
the Fraochised Bosioess, sohject ooly to the terms of this Agreemeot aod the related 
agreemeots The Fraochised Bosioess will he totally separate from aoy hosioess that 
may he operatedhy os Yoo will coospioooosiy ideotify yoorseif io all dealiogs with 
oiieots^ soppliers, pohiio officials, yoor persoooei aod others as the iodepeodeot owoer 
aod operatorofthe hosioess ooderafraochise graoted hy os, aod will place ootioes of 
iodepeodeot owoership aod operatioo oo sigos, forms, hosioess cards, statiooery, 
advertisiog aod other materials as we may regoire We will have oo right to hire or fire 
aoy of yoor employees or iodepeodeot cootractors or to exercise aoy cootrol over those 
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employees or iodepeode^ 
aod direotioo aod yoo w i l l h e ^ 

23 2 No party to this Agreemeot may make aoy represeotatloo teodiog 
to oreate ao appareot partoership, jolot veotore, fldoolary, pareot^sohsldlary, 
prloolpal^ageot or employed employee relatlooshlp hetweeo os aod yoo No party may 
aot tor or oo hehalf otaoy other party loaoy maooer to oreate ohligatioos or dehts 
hlodlog oo the other party, or may make aoy agreemeot, warraoty or represeotatloo oo 
hehalf ot aoy other party No party Is respoosihle tor aoy ohligatioos, dehts or expeoses 
of aoy other party 

24 INOEMN^OATION 

24BI Wemost lodemolfyyoo, yoorafflllates, soooessorsaod asslgos, 
aod yoor prloolpals, for aoy expeoses arisiog oot of aoy olalm for copyright or trademark 
lofrlogemeot or oofalroompetltloo direotly or Iodireotly related to yoor aothorlzed ose of 
oor materials or the Marks ooder this Agreemeot aod the provisioosof the Operatloos 
Maooal,If yoo ootify os lowrltlog withio 30 days,or withio aoy shorter period oeoessary 
toavoldprejodloe,afterlearologoftheolalm,aodalsolfweareglveotheopportoolty,lf 
we so ohoose, lo oor sole aod ahsolote right, to oootrol the settlemeot or defeose of the 
olalm. Yoo may oot settle aoy olalm to whioh this Seotloo24BI applies withoot oor prior 
writteooooseot 

242 Yoo most lodemolfy os, oor affiliates, soooessorsaod asslgos, aod 
oor prloolpals, for aoy expeoses arisiog oot of aoy olalm direotly or Iodireotly related to 
yoor operatioo of the Fraoohised Bosioess or performaooe or lack of performaooe ooder 
this Agreemeot, If the olalm does oot arise from oor oegllgeot or wroogfolooodoot.Yoo 
also most promptly ootify os of aoy olalm hyor agalost yoo direotly or Iodireotly related 
toyooroperatlooof the Fraoohised Bosioess aod, oo regoest, most forolshos with 
oopies of aoy flllogslo aoy prooeedloglovolvlog the olalm 

243 As osedio this Seotloo 24,the word ^expeoses" loolodes all losses, 
oompeosatory, exemplary or pooltlve damages, floes, charges, costs, lost profits, 
attorneys' fees, accoootaots' fees, expert wltoess fees, expeoses, coort costs, 
settlemeot amooots,jodgmeots,compeosatloo for damages to repotatloo or goodwill, 
costs ofor resoltiog fromdelays, fioaociog, costs of advertisiog materlalaod media 
tlme^space, aod costs of chaoglog, sohstltotlogorreplaologthesame, aod costs of 
recall, refoods,compeosatloo aod pohllcootlces 

24 4 The lodemolflcatloo ohligatioos of os aod yoo will sorvlve the 
expiratioo or termioatioo of the Fraoohise for as loog as aoy poteotlal for liahility ooder 
aoy applicahle law,role,ordloaoce,statote or jodlclaldeolslooremaloslo this regard,to 
themaxlmomexteotpermltted hy law,we aod yoo each waive the effeot of aoy statote 
of limitatioo which woold, hy lapse of time, limit oor lodemolflcatloo ohligatioos 
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25. TRANSFERS OF INTEREST 

25.1 Transfer hyOs We may s e ^ a s s ^ 
pledge, hypothecate, mo^gage or otherwise eooomhe^ 
hghts, ioterests or ohl igatioos^ 

25.2 Traosfer hyYoo 

(a) Yoor rights aod ohligatioos ooder this Agreemeot are 
persooai to yoo, aod we have graoted the Fraoohise ioreliaooe oo yoor aod^or yoor 
priooipals' hosioess skiii, tioaooiai capacity, persooal character, aod repotatioo tor 
hooesty, iotegrity aod fair deaiiog Aocordiogiy, yoo, aod yoor soccessors,assigos, aod 
priooipais, may oot traosfer aoy ioterest io yoo, io this Agreemeot or aoy related 
agreemeot, io the Fraoohise or the Fraochised Eosioess, withoot oor prior writteo 
cooseot Aoy porported traosfer oot haviog oor prior writteo cooseot willhe ooii aod 
void. 

(h) Wewill oot ooreasooahiy withhold oor cooseot toatraosfer 
of aoy ioterest ioyoo, this Agreemeot, aoyreiatedagreemeot, theFraoohiseorthe 
Fraochised Eosioess, hot if a traosfer, aiooe or together with other previoos, 
simoitaoeoos or proposed traosfers, woold have the efteot of traosferriog either a 
cootroiiiog ioterest io or operatiog cootroi of yoo, this Agreemeot, aoy related 
agreemeot, the Fraoohise or the Fraochised Eosioess, we may, io oor sole aod ahsoiote 
right, regoire as oooditioos to its cooseot that: 

(i) Yoo are io compliaoce with the terms of this 
Agreemeot; 

(ii) The traosferee (iociodiog aoy persoo withaheoeficiai 
ioterestiothetraosfereeifitisalegaieotity)hasdemoostratedtooorsatisfaotioothatit 
meets the theo oorreot staodards which we woold oormaily apply to aoy prospective 
fraochisee. The traosferee, for exampie, has demoostrated that it meets oor 
edocatiooal, persooal, maoageriaiaod hosioess staodards; possessesagood moral 
charaoteraodagood hosioess repotatioo; has the aptitode aod ahility to coodoct the 
Fraochised Bosioess (as may heshowo hy prior related experieoce); hasadegoate 
fioaociai resooroes aod capital to payafair aod reasooahie price for the fraoohise aod 
tooperatetheFraochised Bosioess; is fioaooiaiiy respoosihle aod hasagoodcredit 
ratiog; wiii he likely io oor soie aod ahsoiote jodgmeot to comply with the terms of this 
Agreemeot aod oor theo oorreot staodard fraoohise agreemeot aod OperatioosMaooal; 
aod has oo direct or iodirect coooectioo with aoy aotoai or poteotial competitor of os or 
aoyofoorfraochisees; 

(iii) Yoordehtstoosaod others reiatiog to the Fraoohised 
Bosioess have heeo satisfied; 

(iv) Yoo aod the traosferor have execoted a geoeral 
release,ioaform satisfactoryto os,of aoy ciaims agaiost os aod oor priooipais, io their 
corporate aod iodividoaicapacities(see Attaohmeot 7); 
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(v) T h e ^ a o s f e r e e ^ o l o d ^ 
ioterest io the traosteree if it is a iegai eotity) has eotered ioto a wotteo traoster 
agreeroeot, io a fo rm satisfactory to os, assoroiog aod agreeiog to discharge yoor 
aod^or the traosferor sohiigatioos ooder this Agreemeot aod aoy reiated agreemeots; 

(vi) The traosferee (iociodiog aoy persoo withaheoeficiai 
ioterest io the traosferee if it is a iegai eotity) execotes oor theo oorreot staodard 
fraochiseagreemeot(exciodiog aoy regoiremeot topay ao ioitiai fraoohise fee) aod 
related agreemeots (iociodiog aoy goaraoty agreemeots) Thetheocorreot fraoohise 
agreemeot may have the same term expiratioo date of this Agreemeot, hot may cootaio 
terms sohstaotiaiiy diftereot from those io this Agreemeot, iociodiog differeotfees, 
advertisiog cootrihotioos, t r a ^ 
thetheo-correotdemographics of the OeveiopmeotTerritory, aod oo oor theooorreot 
staodards for territories aod gootas, if the OeveiopmeotTerritory is larger thao oor theo 
correot staodard orhao orsohorhao territory, we may regoire the traosferee to: (a) 
aoceptaTraosferTerr i tory smaller thaothe OevelopmeotTerritory, if thetraosferee 
does oot waot higher gootas; (h) accept a Traosfer Territory ideotical to the 
Oevelopmeot Territory hot with higher gootas; or (o) execote moltiple fraoohise 
agreemeots with TraosferTerritories aod gootas that moreclosely match oor theo 
correot staodards for territories aod gootas 

(vii) The traosferee aod its Maoager, if aoy, have agreed 
to soccessfolly complete (at the traosferee's expeose aod to oor satisfactioo) aoy theo 
correot ioitiai traioiog programs; 

(viii) Yoo or the traosferor has paid, i o l i eoo fpay iog the 
ioitiai fraoohise fee speoifiedio S e c t i o o ^ 
sales o^ce l o c l o d l o o a ^ e o ^ ^ 
r e s a l e This fee Is s e l e c t t o a ^ o ^ o o ^ t r a o s t e r fee that Is eooal to 3 0 ^ of oor 
theo-oorreot ioitiai fraoohise fee foracomparahle fraoohise te r r i to ry^p t^^ 
tees loc lodeoor theo oorreotioitialmaterialsfee aod foil reimhorsemeot for aov aotoai 
aod reasooahie travel,Iodgiog aod meal expeoses iocorred hy os locoooectioo with the 
traosfer; 

(ix) We have decided oot to exercise oor right offirst 
refosal, i faoy,ooderSeotioo25.5; 

(x) Yoo have opdated yoor egoipmeot, materials aod 
sopplies to oor theo-correot speoifioatioos io the OperatioosMaooal; 

(xi) We have cooseoted to the material terms aod 
oooditioos of the traosfer,iociodiog the price aod terms of paymeot, which will oot he so 
hordeosomeastoadverse lyaf fect the operatioo of theFraochised Oosioesshythe 
traosferee; 

(xii) If aoy part of the sale price of aoy traosferred ioterest 
is to he fioaoced,the traosferor wil lhave agreed that all ohligatioos of the traosferee 
ooder aoy promissory ootes, agreemeots or secority ioterests reserved hythe traosferor 
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iothe assets of the Fraoohise 
traosferee to pay oootiooiog 
doe to os aod oor atf^iiiatedooropaoies, or otheo^ise to oompiy with this Agree 
the fraoohise agreemeot exeooted hythe traosferee; aod 

(xiii) Yoo or yoor traosferee has paid aii appiioahie hroker 
fees, ifahrokerwas iovoived io the traosaotioo 

(o) Exoept as specified heiow, the traosfer fee specified io 
Sectioo 25 ^h^viii) is o o o ^ 
compietioo of the traosferee's ioitiai traioiog, we, io oor soie aod ahsoiote right, decide 
that traosferee shooid oot operate aoAORAKAOGGOLE hosioess, we may caocei this 
Agreemeot orthe traosferee'stheocorreotfraochise agreemeot ifwe so caocei this 
Agreemeot orthe traosferee's theo-correot fraoohise agreemeot, we wiii refood the 
traosfer fee, iess expeoses iocorred, if the traosferee agreesto terms sohstaotiaiiy 
s im i ia r to those ioSec t ioos^ 

(d) No traosfer io the oatoreofagraotofasecority ioterest io 
yoo,this Agreemeot, aoyreiatedagreemeot, the Eraochise or the Fraochised Bosioess 
wiii he permitted withoot oor prior writteo oooseot, io oor soie aod ahsoiote right ifwe 
cooseottoatraosferiotheoatoreofagraotofaseoorityioterest, aod ifthe hoider of 
the secority ioterest iater seeks to exercise yoor right or assome the ioterest of yoo io 
the Eraochise,this Agreemeot, aoyreiatedagreemeot, yoo or the Fraochised Bosioess 
doetoadefaoitooderaoydooomeotsreiated to the secority ioterest,we wiii havethe 
optioo to porohase the rights of the secored party hypayiog aii soms theo doe to the 
secored party, aod the seoored party wiii sigo ao agreemeot to that efteot hefore aoy 
traosfer takes piaee. 

253 Traosferto Fraochisee'sLeoai Eotity ifaorooosed traosfer is toa 
iegai eotity cootroiied hy yoo which is formed soieiy for the oooveoieooe of owoership, 
oor oooseot to the traosfer may, io oor soie aod ahsoiote right, he oooditiooed oo the 
foiiowiog regoiremeots: 

(a) The iegai eotity's activities wiii he coofioed exciosiveiy to 
operatiog the Fraoohised Bosioess; 

(h) Yoo wiii owoamajority stock ioterest or partoership ioterest 
iothetraosferee iegai eotity, aod wiii ac tas i ts priocipaioperatiogofticer, memher, 
shareholder or partoer; 

(c) Eaoh stock certificate, evideooe of owoership, or certificate 
of ioterest wiii have coospioooosiy eodorsed oo its face a statemeot io a form 
satisfactory toosthat it is heid sohject to, aod that forther traosfer is sohject to, aii 
restriotioos oo traosfersio this Agreemeot; 

(d) Aii priooipais wiii joiotiy aod severally goaraotee the legal 
eotity's performaooe aod will hiod themselves to the terms of this Agreemeot aod aoy 
related agreemeots; 
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(e) Yoo w^ ma^aio a theooo^oot l i ^o f ^1 poooipa^aod 
h o o e f i o ^ o w o e ^ a o d f o ^ ^ 

(f) Copies of fhe fraosferee's Cerfifioate aod Arfioies of 
iooorporafioo, Cerfifioafeaod Artioiesof Crgaoizafioo, Certifioafeaod Agreemeof of 
Parfoership, By-Laws, resoiofiooaofhooziogeof^ 
sigoifioaofgoveroiogdooomeofs,prompfiywiiihefo^^^ 

254 TraosferaodissoaooeofSeooofies.ifyooareaiegaieofify,yoo 
wiii maiofaio stopfraosfer iosfroofioos agaiosf fhefraosferof aoy sfookoerf i f^ 
oertifioafe of ioferesf, or evideooe of owoership ooofraryfo fhe forms of fhis S^ 
aod wiii issoe oo oertifioafe oo fhe faoe of whioh fhe foiiowiog sfafemeof does oof iegihi^ 
aod ooospioooosiy appear: 

Thefraosferoffhis^sfookoerfifioafe,oertifioafeofioferesf,or 
evideooe of owoershipj is sohjeoffo fhe ferrosofaFraoohise 
Agreemeofdafed hefweeoAhrakadoodie, 
ioo. aod f̂he iegai eofifyj 

25.5 CorRiohfofFirsfRefosai 

(a) if yoo or aoy ofher persoo or eofifyaf aoy firoedefermioesfo 
seii aoioferesfio yoo,fhe Fraoohise or fhe Fraoohised Bosioess,afroe aod oompiefe 
oopyoffheoffer(aodaoyproposedaooiiiaryagreemeofs)wiiiimmediafeiyhesohmiffed 
fooshyyooorfheofherpersoooreof i fy iovoived The offer mosf appiy ooiyfo ao 
ioferesf ioyoo, fhe Fraoohiseorfhe Fraoohised Bosioess if mosf oof iooiodefhe 
porohase of aoy of yoor ofher property or righfs (or fhose of yoor priooipai),hof if fhe 
offeror proposes fo hoy aoy ofher of yoor property or rights (or those of yoor priooipai) 
ooderaseparate,oootemporaoeoosofter,theprioe aod terms of porohase offered to 
yoo (orto yoor priooipai)for the ioterest io yoo, the Fraoohiseorfhe Fraoohised 
Bosioess wiii refieot the hooa fide prioeofferedaod wiii oot refieot aoy vaioe for aoy 
other property or rights. We wiii h a v e t h e ^ 
yoo, or the persoo or eotity iovoived, withio 30 days after receipt of the oopy of the offer, 
to porohase the ioterest for the price aod oo the terms aod oooditioos oootaioed iothe 
offer,hot we may sohstitote cash,acashegoivaieot, or marketahie secorities of egoai 
vaioe for aoy form of paymeot proposed iothe offer Cor credit wiii he deemed egoai to 
thecreditofaoyproposedporohaser,aod we wiii have oot iess thao 60 days to prepare 
for ciosiog if the parties caooot agree ooacashegoivaieotwithioareasooahie time, 
theywiiieitherjoiotiyseieotooeappraiser,orthreeappraiserswiiiheseiected(ooehy 
os, ooe hy yoo, aod ooejoiotiy hythe 1st two appraisers), aod his, her or their 
determioatioo wiii he hiodiog The parties wiii share egoaiiy the fees aod expeoses of 
aoyappraiserjoiotiy seiected, hoteach most pay aoy separately seieoted appraiser 
iodividoaiiy We wiii he eotitied to porohase the ioterest sohject to aii costomary 
represeotatioos aod warraoties giveo hy the seiier of the assets ofahosioess or votiog 
stock of ao iocorporated hosioess, as appiioahie, iociodiog represeotatioos aod 
warraoties as to owoership, cooditioo aod titie to stock aod^or assets, iieos aod 
eooomhraooes reiatiog to the stock aod^or assets, validity of oootraots, aod iiahiiities, 
cootiogeotorotherwise,of aoy corporatioo whosestook is porchased I fwedooot 
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exercise oor right of f i r s t s 
saie to the porohaser ooder theterms 
ooderSeotioo25^h^hotit thesaietotheporohaserisootoompietedwi^ 
after receipt of the offer hy os, or if there isaroateriaiohaoge iothe terms ot the s a ^ 
we wiii haveao additiooai rightof first refosaifor 30 days oothesame terms aod 
oooditioos as were appiioahie to the ioitiai right offirst refosai 

(h) ifaproposed traosferee is the spoose,ohiid or pareot of the 
proposed traosferor,orisapersoo or eotity aireadyhoidiog aoegoity ioterest ioyoo or 
the Fraoohised Bosioess, as of the date of this Agreemeot, that has heeo disclosed to 
os,we wiii oot have aoy right of first refosai as provided io Sectioo 25^a),ooiess the 
proposed traosferee hasa director iodirect coooectioo with aoy aotoai or poteotiai 
competitor of os or aoy of oor fraoohisees.However,writteoootificatioo of this type of 
traosfer most he provided to os hythe traosferor at ieast 30 days hefore ooosommatioo 
of that traosfer 

25 6 Traosfer Go Oeath^Fermaoeotiooaoacitv or Oissoiotioo Go the 
death or permaoeotiooapacity of aoy persoo with ao ioterest ioyoo,this Agreemeot, 
aoy related agreemeot, the Fraoohise or the Fraochised Bosioess, or oo yoor 
dissolotioo if yoo arealegal eotity, the execotor,admioistrator,persooalrepreseotative 
or trostee ("persooal represeotatives of that persoo or eotity will traosfer his, h 
ioterest toathird party acoeptahleto os withio130 days after assomiog that capacity 
Aoytraosferofthistype,ioclodlogatraosfer hy devise or ioheritaoce,will he sohjeot to 
the same regoiremeots as other traosfers ooder this Agreemeot, hot If the traosfer is to 
a spoose, child or pareot, thefee regoired ooderSectioo 25.2(h)(viii) will oot he 
regoired If the persooal represeotatlve is ooahle to meet these oooditioos, the persooal 
represeotative of that deceased persoo will have ao additiooai 00 days to dispose of the 
ioterest, which dispositioo will he sohject to the regoiremeots for traosfers io this 
Agreemeot, iociodiog the regoiremeots of this Sectioo 25 If the ioterest is oot disposed 
ofwithiotheadditiooai 00 days (atotalof 240 days after the death or permaoeot 
iocapacity of aoy persoo with ao ioterest ioyoo), we may termioate this Agreemeot, or 
may exercise ao optioo to porohase the Fraochised Bosioessat fair market valoe, 
determioedhyrefereoce to the iocome aod asset vaioe of the Fraochised Bosioess asa 
goiogcoocero^ hot the earoiogs moltiple osed to determioe the goiogcoocero vaioe will 
heredoced to exclode aoy goodwill associated with yoor ose of the Marks.Thegoiog 
ooocerovaloe,whichwillhedetermioedasofthedateofthetraosfer,will he payahie io 
cash or cash egoivaleot at ciosiog,ooless otherwise agreed hythe parties If the parties 
fail to agree ooagoiogooooero vaioe, three appraisers willhe desigoated (ooe hy 
Fraochisor,ooehy the persooal represeotative,aod ooe hythe first two appraisers), 
aod their determioatioo will he hiodiog The parties will share the appraisers'fees aod 
expeoses egoally. 

257 Noo-Waiver of Glaims Gor cooseot toatraosfer of aoy ioterest io 
yoo, this Agreemeot, aoy related agreemeot, the Fraoohise or the Fraochised Bosioess 
will ootheawaiverofaoyciaimswemayhaveagaiostthetraosferriog party, oor will it 
heawaiver of oor right to demaod the traosferee's compliaoce with the terms of this 
Agreemeot. 
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26 O E F A O L T A N O T E R M ^ A ^ O N 

261 Aotom^c Termio8tioo Except as may he prohihited hy federal 
haokroptcy law or applicahle state law,y 
Agreemeot, aod the Eraochise will aotcmatically termioate w i ^ ^ 
makeageoeral assigomeot tor the heoetitct creditors,sutler the t i l i ogc tao iovc^ 
haokruptoy petitioo whichis oot dismissed withio 66 days atter tiliog,tileavoloot^^ 
haokruptoy petitioo,are adjudioatedahaokropt, or softer temporary or permaoeot court 
appoioted receivership of suhstaotially all of your property; if suit to foreclose aoy lieo or 
mortgage agaiost the premisesoreguipmeotof your husioess is iostituted aod oot 
dismissed withio 36 days;if the premises or eguipmeot of your husioess Is sold after 
levythereupoohyaoysheriff, marshal or coostahle; or if you(orapriocipai,if you area 
legaleotlty)arecooviotedofacrime iovoiviog moralturpitude 

26.2 Termioatioo Oooo Notioe Except as mav he orohihitedhv federal 
haokruptoy law or applicahle state law, you will he io default aod we may, io our sole 
aod ahsolute right, termioate the Eraochise, without giviog you aoy opportuoity to cure 
the default, effective immediately oo giviog writteo ootioe oftermioatioo to you, if: 

(a) You are iosolveot (are uoahle to pay yourdehtsas they 
come due or have dehts that are greater thao your assets)aod oot otherwise suhject to 
automatic termioatioo uoder Sectioo 26BI; 

(h) You, without our prior writteo cooseot, cease to operate the 
EraochisedEusioess; 

(o) You (or your priocipai,if you arealegal eotity) are coovicted 
ofafelooy, acrime iovoiviog coosumer fraud, or aoy other crime that is reasooahly 
likely, io our soie aod ahsolutejudgmeot, to have ao adverse effect oo the System, the 
Marks, thegoodwill associated with fhe System or the Marks,or our ioterest iothe 
System or the Marks; 

(d) The operatioo of the Eraochised Eusioess is creatiog a 
threat or daoger to puhlic health or safety, or we koow or reasooahly suspect that you 
(or your priocipai,if you arealegal eotity) are ahusiog drugs or alcohol,or otherwise 
eogaged io activities that could poseadaoger to chiidreo or have ao adverse effect oo 
the goodwill associated with the System or the Marks; 

(e) You have repeatedly failed to make timely paymeots of 
cootiouiog fraoohise fees or aoy other mooies owed to us, or have repeatedly 
committed defaults of this Agreemeot, withio 12 mooths of aoy prior default forwhich we 
have giveo you writteo ootioe; 

(f) You koowiogly make a material false or iocomplete 
statemeot io aoy report suhmitted to us; 

(g) We discover that youkoowioglymadeamaterial false or 
iocomplete statemeot to us to ohtaio the Eraochise; 
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(h) Yooor aoy other persoo or 
ioterest oootrary to Seotioo 25; 

(i) Yoo participate ioio termoompetitioooootrary to Seotioo21; 

^ Yoo improperly disoiose the oooteots of the Gperatioos 
Maooai or aoy other ioformatioo iearoed or received ooder this Agreemeot aod 
desigoated as "ooofideotiai^ cootrary to Sectioo 12or 20; 

(k) Ao approved traosfer is oot effected foiiowiog death, 
permaoeotiooapacity or dissoiotioo as regoired hy Sectioo 25.0; 

(i) Yoo softer aoy federai, state or iocai tax iieo,ievy or soit to 
eoforce the same hrooght agaiost yoo or yoor property; 

(m) Yoo faii to opeo for hosioess withio the period speoifiedio 
Sectioo5Bi of this Agreemeot; or 

(o) Yooooderpayorooder-reportaoyamooothy5^ormorefor 
aoy smooth period 

20.3 TermioatiooAfterNoticeaod30 0avGooortooitv to Core Yoo wiii 
have 30 days,or aoy greater periodpermiftedhy os or regoiredhyiaw,to core aoy 
defaoit for which we have giveo writteo ootioe of termioatioo to yoo ooder this Sectioo 
20.3, aod to provide os with evideooe of the core ifadefaoit is oot cored withio that 
period, the Fraoohise wiii termioate withoot the oeed for forther ootioe to yoo, effective 
immediateiy oo the expiratioo of the core period We may give writteo ootioe of 
termioatioo ooderthisSectioo203foraoyfaiiorehyyooto oompiy with aoy term ofthis 
Agreemeotoraoy regoiremeot iothe Cperatioos Maooai Oefaoits may iociode,for 
exampie,if: 

(a) Yoo faii, refose or oegiect to pay to os or aoy affiliated 
compaoy aoy somowiogwheo doe, or to sohmit to os aoy regoired ioformatioo wheo 
doe; 

(h) Yoo fall to maiotaio aoy staodard, speoificatioo or prooedore 
regoired to he maiotaioedorfollowedhy this Agreemeot or the CperatioosMaooal; 

(c) Yoo fail, refose or oegiect to ohtaio oor prior writteo 
acceptaoce, approval or cooseot as regoired hy this Agreemeot; 

(d) Yoo misose or make aoy ooaothorized ose of the System or 
the Marks, or otherwise materially impair the goodwill associated with or oor rights ioth^ 
System or the Marks; 

(e) Yoo or yoor Maoager fail to comply with the regoiremeot of 
persooal atteotioo ioSectioo^; 
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(f) Y o o ^ t o m a i o t a i o h o o k s ^ iothe 
OperatioosMaooai aodother maooais aod i o a maooer whioh permits aoaooorate 
determioatioo of Gross Saies; or 

(g) Yoo taii, refose or oegieot to pay to aoy third party, iooiodiog 
aoy major soppiier,orgoveromeottaxiog or iioeosiogaothority, aoy somowiogwheo 
doe, or to satisfy aoy other materiai ohiigatioo reiatiog to the Fraoohised Bosioess 

26.4 Termioatioo For Faiiore To Meet Mioimom Aoooai Gross Saies 
Goota Fxoept for the first12mooths of operatioo,if yoo faii to meetamioimomaoooai 
Gross Saies Goota (see Attaohmeot 1)for aoy oaieodar year thereafter,we may give 
writteo ootioe of defaoit to yoo withio6mooths of the eod of the period,pottiog yoo oo 
ootioe thatyoo shooid take aotioo to ioorease GrossSaies if yoofaii to meet the 
mioimomaoooai Gross Saies Goota for the oextoaieodaryear,we may give writteo 
ootioe of termioatioo to yoo withio6mooths of the eod of that oaieodaryear,aod yoo 
wiii have6moothsio whioh to traosfer the Fraoohise to ao iodepeodeot third party io 
aooordaooe with the terms of Seotioo 26.2 of this Agreemeot or to oiose yoor 
Fraoohised Bosioess 

26.6 Termioatioo With Gaose hv Fraoohisee. Yoo may termioate the 
Fraoohise with oaose, if we have materiaiiy defaoited iothe performaooe of aoy materiai 
ohiigatioo ooder this Agreemeot, aod if: 

(a) Yoo have giveo os writteo ootioe of termioatioo; aod 

(h) We have faiied to ooreaootioed defaoit withio 66 days after 
the ootioe is giveo; hot i fwe wiii he deiayed, hiodered io or preveoted from the 
performaooe of aoy aot regoired hythe ootioe heoaose of strike,iahor troohie,ioahiiity 
to prooore materials, restriotivegoveromeotai iaw or regoiatioo, riot, iosorreotioo,^ 
aot of war, defaoit of aoother party, or other reasoo heyood oor oootroi, theo 
performaooe ofthe aot wiii he exoosed forthe period of deiay, aod the period of 
performaooe of the aot wiii heexteodedfora periodegoivaieottotheperiodofthe 
deiay 

26.6 Termioatioo Withoot Gaose hv Fraoohisee Yoo mav termioate the 
Fraoohise withoot oaose at aoytime, if: 

(a) Yoo havegiveo os 60 days'writteo ootioe of termioatioo; 

(h) Yoo have satisfiedyoormooetary ohligatioos to os aod aii 
other soppliers aod oiieots of yoor Fraoohised Bosioess; aod 

(o) Yoo have exeootedageoeral release, ioaform satisfactory 
to os, ofa l l oiaims agaiost os aod oor parfoers, shareholders, officers, directors, 
employees aod ageots, io their corporate aod iodividoalcapacities(see Attaohmeot 7). 
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27 O B ^ G A ^ O N S O N REPOROHASE 

27.1 Oo reporohase expiratioo or terroioatioo of the Fraoohise, io 
additioo to t o i f i i ^ 

(a) Yoo proroptiy wiii sorreoderto os or oor desigoee, or, it 
directed hy os, destroy aod iromediateiy disoootiooe the ose ot, aoy roateriais or 
desigoatioosiodioatiog or ioteodiog to iodioateio aoy way that yoo are oor fraoohisee 
aod disoootiooe aoy advertisiog (whether ioteroet, radio,teievisioo,oewspaper,priot or 
otherwise^whioh may ioaoyway ideotify yoo with oor services or prodoots; 

(h) Yoo immediateiy aod permaoeotiy wiii disoootiooe ose ofthe 
System aod aoy ioformatioo received ooder this Agreemeot aod desigoated as 
"ooofideotiai"; 

(c) Yoo promptiy wiii deiiver to os or oor desigoee the 
OperatioosMaooai aod aii other maooais, hoiietios,iostroctioo sheets, forms, devices, 
ciieot, employee aod iodepeodeot cootractor iists, aod writteo materiais, aod aii copies 
of the same, received hy yoo ooder this Agreemeot; 

(d) Yoo promptiy wiii pay aii charges doe for teiephooe services 
aod i ist iogsthatoootaioorosetheMarksorotheo^iseosed locoooectioo withthe 
FraochisedEosioess, aod assigo those teiephooe listiogs to os or oor desigoee io 
aocordaoce with theTraosfer of Service Aothorizatioo,ooless we have waived oor right 
toaoysochassigomeot(s); 

(e) Yoo promptly will pay all charges doe for oo-lioe compoter 
oetwork (Ioteroet service provider) services, aod caose aoy appropriate Ioteroet or 
comparahie aothority (soch as loterNIO) to assigo to os owoership of aoy email 
address(es),domaiooame(s),socialmediaplatform(s)or other eieotrooio ideotifier(s) 
cootaioiog the Marks or otherwise osedio coooectioo with the Fraochised Bosioess io 
aocordaoce with theTraosfer of Service Aothorizatioo,ooless we have waived oor right 
toaoysochassigomeot(s); 

(f) Yoo promptly will cease osiog the Marks lo aoy form, 
iociodiog aoy previooslyaothorlzed Ioteroet ose of the Marks, aod take aoy aotioo 
oeoessary tocaocelaoyassomed oame oregoivaleot registratioo thatcootaios the 
mark ABRAKAOOOOLF or aoy other Mark, aod sohmit to os proof of caocellatioo withio 
30 days after reporohase, expiratioo or termioatioo. 

272 Yoo aod we will makeaprompt aod fioalaccoootiog oo expiratioo 
ortermioatiooof the Fraoohise. Aoy soms owed ooder this Agreemeot, aoysoms 
related to the Fraoohised Bosioess owed to third parties, aod aoy other soms related to 
the Fraoohised Bosioess owed for jodgmeots or otheo^ise,promptly will he paid hythe 
owiog party. 
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28. E N ^ R E A G R E E M E N ^ E ^ O ^ O N O A T ^ M O O ^ O A ^ O N 

281 This Agreement aod its a^aohmeots are the eotire agreemeot of 
the parties, sopersediog aii prior writteo or orai agreemeots of the parti^^ 
the same sohjeot matter, aod sopersediog aii prior writteo or orai represeotatioos made 
to yoo, exoept represeotatioos made toyoo io oor Fraoohise Oisoiosore Oooomeot 
(iooiodiog its exhihits aod aoy opdatesorameodmeots^ Nothiog io this Agreemeot 
regoires yoo to waive reiiaooe oo the represeotatioos made iothe Fraoohise Oisoiosore 
Oooomeot The terms of this Agreemeot are hiodiog oo the parties, aod oo their heirs, 
exeootors,admioistrators,soooessorsaodassigos 

28 2 The exeootioo date of this Agreemeot is the date it is ooootersigoed 
hyos. 

288 Fxoept as otherwise specified io this Agreemeot,this Agreemeot 
mayoothe modified exoept ioawritteo agreemeot of at ieast egoai formality sigoedhy 
theparties. 

29 INTERFRFTATiON 

291 The oaptiooheadiogs of this Agreemeot are for oooveoieooe ooiy 
aod shooid io oo way affeot the maooer io whioh aoy term ofthis Agreemeot is 
ioterpreted 

29.2 Wheoevertheoootextregoires,thesiogoiariooiodesthepiorai,the 
pioraiiooiodesthesiogoiar,thewhoieiooiodesaoypart,aodaoygeoderiooiodesaii 
other geoders. 

29 8 The foiiowiog words have the foiiowiog meaoiogsio this Agreemeot 
aod aoy related agreemeots: "ioolodiog^ meaos "ioolodiog hot oot limited to''; "will" 
meaos"shall^ aod "repeatedly" meaos "at Ieast8times" 

29.4 Wheoever this Agreemeot gives os the right to perform ao aot iothe 
fotore, that aot may he performed "from time to time", wheo we ohoose, io oor sole aod 
ahsolote right, ooless stated otherwise io this Agreemeot 

29.5 If two or more parties sigo this Agreemeot for yoo or as goaraotors 
for yoo, their liahility is joiot aod several 

29 6 This Agreemeot is goveroed hy the Federal Arhitratioo Aot (9 
O.S.C ^1 etseg.)aod the laws of the Commoowealth of Virgloia; hot if aoy term of this 
Agreemeot oot goveroed hythe Federal Arhitratioo Aot is oot eoforoeahle ooder the 
laws of the Commoowealth of Virgiola,that term is goveroed hythe laws of the state io 
whioh the largest portioo ofthe OevelopmeotTerritory is located Ifthe Oevelopmeot 
Territory is wholly ootside the Oommoowealth of Virgioia, the Virgioia Retail F ^ ^ 
Aot aod its regolatioos will oot apply 

30 RARTIALINVA^OITY 

801 If aoy Seotioo of this Agreemeot is determioed to he wholly iovalid, 
that determioatioowilloot he deemed to affect the validity of aoy other Sectioo The 
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p ^ e s a g ^ e ^ ^ e ^ ^ 
^they had heeo e x e o o ^ d ^ 
S e ^ o o i s d e t e ^ o e d t o h e p a ^ y i o v a ^ 
tohe eoforceahle if ioaocordaoce with thereof of thepar ty 

30 2 if aoy appiioahie aod hiodiog iaw or 
^ ^ ^ o r ootioe of the termioatioo of or refosai to reoew the Fraoch^ 
ret ired hy this Agreemeot or the takiog of some other aotioo oot regoired hyt^^^ 
Agreemeot, or if ooder aoy appiioahie aod hiodiog iaw or roie of aoy jorisdictioo, aoy 
provisioo of this Agreemeot or aoy speoificatioo, staodard or operatiogprocedor^ 
prescrihed hy osis iovaiid or ooeoforceahie, the ootioe aod^or aotioo regoired hythe iaw 
or roie wiii he sohstitoted forthe ootioe or aotioo regoiremeots of this Agreemeot, or the 
iovaiid or ooeoforceahieprovisioo, speoificatioo, staodard or operatiog procedure 
modified to the exteot regoired to he vaiid aod eoforoeahie The modification^ 
Agreemeot wiii he effective ooiyio the jorisdiotiooregoiriog them, aod th^ 
wiii he eoforced as origioaiiy made aod eotered ioto io aii other jorisdictioos 

31 ^A IVERANO ESTOPPEL 

31.1 Nofaiiore of os to exercise aoy right reserved toos ooder this 
Agreemeot, or to iosist oo oompiiaocehy yoo with aoy term of this Agreemeot, aod oo 
oostom orpractioeofthepartiesatvariaocewith aoy term of this Agreemeot,wiii 
ooostitoteawaiver of oor right to demaod compiiaooewithaoy term of this Agreemeot 
Waiver hy os of aoy defaoit wiii oot affeot or impair oor rights as to aoy sohsegoeot 
defaoit ofthe same oradiffereotoatore;oorwiii aoy deiay, forhearaooe or omissioohy 
os to exercise aoy right as to aoy defaoit of aoy term of this Agreemeot afteot, impair or 
heawaiver hy os of aoy right as to aoy sohsegoeot defaoitOor rights aod remedies 
ooder this Agreemeot are comoiative, aod oor exercise or eoforoemeot of aoy right or 
remedy ooder this Agreemeot wiii oot preciode os from exercisiog or eoforciog aoy 
other right or remedy to which we are eotitied. 

32 A R B I T R A T E ENPOROEMENT 
321 Exoept as otherwise specified io this Agreemeot, the parties agree 

that aoy dispote hetweeo them, or aoy claim hy ooe or more of them, ooooeroiog this 
Agreemeot, aoy related agreemeot, the Praochise or the Praochised Eosioess that 
caooot he settled throogh oegotiatiooorvolootarymediatioo, will he resolved 
exciosiveiy hyhiodiog arhitratioo loitiated at aod sopervised hythe Am 
Assoclatioo^AAA^office oearest oor home office at the time, ooless agreed ot^^ 

hythe parties 

32 2 Arhitratioo will he ooodooted ooder the theo-prevailiog commercial 
arhitratioo roles of the AAA hy la rh i t ra to rAoyarh i ^^ 
AAA office oearest oor home office at the time, aod will he ooodooted oo ao iodividoal, 
ootaolasswide, hasis No arhitratioo award will have aoy preclosiooary or 
estoppel effect io aoy other a rh i t ra^ 
arhitratioo award may he eoteredio aoy coort of competeotjorisdiotioo, aod w i ^^ 
hiodiog,fioalaodooo-appeaiahle. 
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Ifaoy dispoteor^aim caooot he the sohjectotarhitratieo, the 
parties agree that the dispote or c l a i m s he separated trom aii other dispotes aod 
oiaims, whioh other dispotes aod oiairos wiii tirst he resoivedhy arhitratioo, a ^ ^ 
aoy dispote or oiaim whioh oaooot he the sohjeot of arhitratioo wiii he hrooght hetore 
aoy ooort specified ioSectioo 327 ifthe parties are ooahietoseparateoot these 
matters, their aiiegatioos aod positioos oo them wiii he hrooght hefore the arhi trato^ 
who wiiiroie separately oo the matters,aod that roiiog wiii he sohject to appropriate 
jodiciai review oo the petitioo ofaparty 

32 4 Nothiogio this Sectioo 32 wiii preveot os from ohtaioiog temporary, 
preiimioaryor permaoeotiojooctive reiief, withoot hood, f romacoor torageocyof 
competeotjorisdictioo agaiost aotoai or threateoed coodoct caosiog ioss or damage that 
cao he remedied ooder osoai egoity roies 

32 6 if aoy arhitratioo, aoy aotioo for aoy dispote or ciaim which caooot 
he the sohjeot of arhitratioo, or aoy aotioo for iojooctive reiief is started cooceroi^^ 
Agreemeot, aoy related agreemeot, the Fraoohise or the Fraochised Bosioess, the party 
which sohstaotiaiiy prevails io that arhitratioo or aotioo will he eotitled t o a ^ ^ 
agaiost the other party for the oosts of the arhitratioo or aotioo, iociodiog reasooahie 
attoroeys'fees, reasooahie expeoses of arhitratioo or Iitigatioo, aod arhitratioo or co 
costs. 

32.6 Aoyclaimoooceroiog theFraochised Bosioess, theFraoohise or 
this Agreemeot or aoyreiatedagreemeot willhe harredoolessao arhitratioo or ao 
aotioo foraclalm that caooothe the sohject of arhitratioo is oommeocedwithio2years 
after the date oo whiohyooorwekoew or shooldhavekoowo, iothe exercise of 
reasooahie diligeoce, of the facts giviog rise to the claim 

32.7 Yoo aod we each walve^to the f ^ e s t exteot perrolttedhylaw^ 
aoy rl^ht or clalro for aoy pooltive or exemplary dao^a^es agaiost the othe^ aod 
a^ree that I t there lsad lspo te with the others each party w ^ h e a t e d to the 
recovery o^actoaldao^a^essostaloedhyl t .Yoo aod we each Irrevocahly waive 
trial hy ^orylo aoy actloo^ whether at law or e^oity^hroo^hthy either parfy.Yoo 
aod wo each also agreethat aoy aotioo hroo^hthy either party relation to this 
A^reeo^eot^ aoy related a^reeo^eot^ the Fraoohise or the Fraochised Bosioess will 
he hroo^ht loastate or federal coort o^ geoeral ^orlsdlctlooio the coooty or city 
lowhlchoorhoo^eo^f lce Is located at the tio^e.Yoo Irrevocably soho^it to the 
^orlsdlctloo of these coorts aod waive aoy oh^ectloos yoo roay have to the veooe 
of these coorts. 

Yoorlolfials 

33. NOTICES 

33BI Aoy ootioe regoired to he giveo ooder this Agreemeot will he 
deemed to he giveo wheo delivered: hy certified, registered or other receipted mail; hy 
fax; hy receipted coorier or delivery service; hy telegram; or persooally If delivery has 
oot oooorred after at least two of these methods have heeo osed, aoy ootioe regoired to 

^ 
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be given under this Agreement will be deemed to be given 3 days after being posted by 
first-class mail, postage prepaid. 

33.2 Notices to us will be sent to our address as stated in this 
Agreement or to any other address we may specify to you in writing. Notices to you will 
be sent to the address of the Franchised Business as stated in this Agreement or any 
other address you may specify to us in writing. 

34. ACCEPTANCES, APPROVALS AND CONSENTS 
34.1 Acceptances, approvals and consents reguired by this Agreement 

will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

34.2 Whenever this Agreement reguires our prior acceptance, approval, 
or consent, you will make a timely written request to us for the acceptance, approval or 
consent, which will be obtained in writing. 

34.3 We assume no liability or obligation to you by providing any 
acceptance, approval, consent or suggestion to you, or by delaying action on or denying 
any reguest for an acceptance, approval or consent. 

35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS BY FRANCHISEE 

35.1 You acknowledge that: 

(a) You have represented to us that neither you nor any of 
your owners have been designated as suspected terrorists as set forth on the list 
of Specially Designated Nationals as promulgated by the Office for Asset Control 
under the U.S. Department of Treasury. 

Your Initials 

(b) You have conducted an independent investigation ofthe 
business contemplated by this Agreement and recognize that it involves 
significant risks, making the success of the business largely dependent on your 
abilities and attention. We expressly disclaim the making of, and you 
acknowledge that you have not received or relied on, any representation, 
warranty or guarantee, expressed or implied, as to the potential sales, profits or 
success of the Franchised Business, except any financial performance 
representations contained in Item 19 of our Franchise Disclosure Document. 

Your Initials 

(c) In entering into this Agreement, you have not relied on 
any representation by us, or any of our officers, directors, partners, shareholders, 
employees or agents concerning the Franchised Business which are contrary to 
the terms of this Agreement or any related agreements (including attachments), 
or the representations in the Franchise Disclosure Document that we provided to 
you. 

Your Initials 
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(d) You (and each of your principals, if you are a legal 
entity) have read and understood this Agreement and all related agreements; we 
have fully and adequately explained the terms of each to your satisfaction; and 
we have accorded you ample time and opportunity to consult, and you have 
consulted, with existing franchisees, and with financial, legal and other advisors 
of your own choosing, about the potential benefits and risks of entering into the 
Franchised Business. 

Your Initials 

(e) You acknowledge that complete and detailed uniformity 
among our franchisees under varying conditions may be inadvisable, impractical 
or impossible, and accordingly agree that we, in our sole and absolute right, may 
modify or vary aspects of the System as to any franchisee or group of 
franchisees based on, for example, local sales potential, demographics, 
competition, business practices or other conditions. You further agree that we 
will have no obligation to disclose or offer the same or similar variances to you. 
You are aware that other ABRAKADOODLE franchisees may operate under 
different agreements and, consequently, that our obligations and rights as to 
those franchisees may differ materially in certain circumstances. 

Your Initials 

(f) You have received our Franchise Disclosure Document, 
including our standard franchise agreement and all related agreements, at least 
14 calendar days before signing this Agreement or making any payment to us. 

Your Initials 

(g) You have received a substantially complete version of 
this Agreement and all related agreements at least 7 calendar days before signing 
this Agreement, if the terms of this Agreement are materially different from the 
terms in our standard franchise agreement, and if those materially different terms 
did not arise out of negotiations initiated at your request. If the terms of this 
Agreement are materially different from the terms of our standard franchise 
agreement, we have informed you of the differences between this Agreement and 
our standard franchise agreement at least 7 calendar days before you signed this 
Agreement. 

Your Initials 

(h) You have made no payment to us before the execution 
of this Agreement. 

Your Initials 

40 
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Each of the undersigned agrees to the terms of this Agreement. 

FRANCHISEE ("You") 

Name: 

Name: 

Date Franchise Agreement Received: 

Date Franchise Agreement Signed: _ 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC. ("We) 

By: 

Its: 

Date Franchise Agreement Signed: 

41 
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RIDER FOR USE IN ILLINOIS 

THIS RIDER is entered into by ABRAKADOODLE, INC., a Virginia corporation with its 
principal office at 1800 Robert Fulton Drive46030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 206? 
RestettHO. Sterling. Virginia 204O4-2Q1M ("we", "us" or "our"), and 

whose address is 

("you" or "your"). 

1. Section 3.2 is modified to include the following paragraph: 

(f) The conditions under which the franchise can be 
terminated and the parties' rights on non-renewal may be 
affected by Illinois law, 815 ILCS 705/19 and 705/20. 

2. Section 26 is modified to include the following paragraph: 

26.7 The conditions under which the franchise can be 
terminated and the parties' rights on termination may be 
affected by Illinois law, 815 ILCS 705/19 and 705/20. 

3. Section 29.6 is modified by the addition of the following language: 

In accordance with Illinois Rule § 200.608, Illinois law (in 
particular, § 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act) applies 
where the provisions of the franchise agreement are 
inconsistent with Illinois law. 

4. Section 32.7 is modified by the addition ofthe following language: 

Any provision in a franchise agreement which designates 
jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside of Illinois is void as to 
any cause of action which otherwise is enforceable in Illinois, 
but a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration in a 
forum outside of Illinois. 

5. Sections 35.1(a), (b), (e) and (f) are deleted in their entirety. 
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Each of the undersigned agrees to the terms of this Rider. 

FRANCHISEE ("YOU") 

Name(s): 

Date Rider Received: 

Date Rider Signed: 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC. ("We) 

By: 

Its: 

Date Rider Signed: 
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RIDER FOR USE IN MARYLAND 

THIS RIDER is entered into by ABRAKADOODLE, INC., a Virginia corporation with its principal 
office at 1800 Robort Fulton Drivo46030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 205. RostonHO. Sterling. 
Virginia 2040420166 ("we", "us" or "our"), and 

whose address is 

("vou" or "vour"). 

1. Sections 25.2b(iv), Transfer bv You, and 26.6c, Termination Without Cause bv 
Franchisee, are modified to add the following sentence: 

The general release required as a condition of transfer or on termination by you without 
cause shall not apply to any claim arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and 
Disclosure Law. 

2. The 3rd sentence in Section 32.7 is revised to add the following sentence: 

But you and we each agree that any action based on any claim arising under the Maryland 
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law may be brought in a court in Maryland. 

3. The following Section 32.8 is added: 

32.8 Franchisee understands that any claim arising under the Maryland Franchise 
Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought within 3 years after the grant of the 
Franchise. 

. 4. The following Section 35.2 is added: 

35.2 The acknowledgements in Section 35.1 in no way constitute a release, estoppel or 
waiver by Franchisee of its rights under the Maryland Franchise Registration and 
Disclosure Law. 

Each of the undersigned agrees to the terms of this Rider. 

FRANCHISEE ("YOU") 

Name(s): . 

Date Rider Received: 

Date Rider Signed: _ 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC. ("We) 

By: : : 

Its: 

Date Rider Signed: 
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RIDER FOR USE IN MINNESOTA 

THIS RIDER is entered into by ABRAKADOODLE, INC., a Virginia corporation with its 
principal office at 1800 Robort Fulton Drivo46030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 2 0 ^ 
Resten110. Sterling. Virginia 204G4-2O166 ("we", "us" or "our"), and 

whose address is 

("you" or "your"). 

1. Section 19.9 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following paragraph: 

19.9 You agree that the use of any Mark contrary to any term of this 
Agreement is an act of infringement, and that the use will entitle us to seek 
an order of specific performance and/or a temporary, preliminary or 
permanent injunction, without bond, from a court or agency of competent 
jurisdiction, court costs, reasonable expenses of litigation, reasonable 
attorney's fees, and any other appropriate relief. 

2. Section 20.4, the 1 s t sentence, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the 
following paragraph: 

20.4 You agree that use of any trade secret or confidential information 
contrary to any term of this Agreement is an act of infringement, and will 
entitle us to seek an order of specific performance and/or a temporary, 
preliminary or permanent injunction, without bond, from a court or agency of 
competent jurisdiction, court costs, reasonable expenses of litigation, 
reasonable attorney's fees, and any other appropriate relief. 

3. Section 21.5 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following paragraph: 

21.5 You acknowledge that we are entitled to seek the issuance of an order 
of specific performance and/or a temporary, preliminary or permanent 
injunction, without bond, prohibiting any conduct by you in violation of any 
term of this Section 21. 

4. Section 25.2(b)(iv) is modified to add ", except any claims arising under the 
Minnesota Franchise Act". 

5. Section 26 is modified to include the following paragraph: 

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, we will comply with 
Minn. Stat. Sect. BOC.14. subds. 3, 4 and 5, which reguire, except in certain 
specified cases, that you be given 90 days' notice of termination (with 60 
days to cure) and 180 days' notice for nonrenewal of the franchise. 
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6. Section 29.6 is modified to include the following sentence: 

Minn. Stat. e§ 80C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from reguiring 
litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the 
disclosure document or franchise agreement can abrogate or reduce any of 
your rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your 
rights to any procedure, forum or remedies provided for by the laws of the 
jurisdiction. 

7. Section 32.4 is modified by deleting the words "from obtaining" and substituting in 
their place the words "from seeking to obtain". 

8. Section 32.7 is modified by deleting the last 3 sentences. 

9. Section 32.8 is added: 

32.9 Minn. Stat. S§ 80C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from 
reguiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in 
the disclosure document or franchise agreement can abrogate or reduce any 
of your rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your 
rights to any procedure, forum or remedies provided for by the laws of the 
jurisdiction. 

10. Attachment 5, Section 6, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

6. Injunctive Relief. We or ABK, in addition to other legal and equitable 
rights and remedies, will be entitled to seek a temporary, preliminary or 
permanent injunction, without bond, restraining any actual or threatened 
violation by you of any covenant in this Agreement. 

Each of the undersigned agrees to the terms of this Rider. 

FRANCHISEE ("YOU") 

Name(s): 

Date Rider Received: 

Date Rider Signed: _ 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC. ("We) 

By: 

Its: 

Date Rider Signed: 
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RIDER FOR USE IN NEW YORK 

THIS RIDER is entered into by ABRAKADOODLE, INC., a Virginia corporation with its 
principal office at 1800 Robert Fulton Drive46030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 2 0 ^ 
Resten110. Sterling. Virginia 204G42(UM ("we", "us" or "our"), and 

whose address is 

("you" or "your"). 

1. The 12 t h line of Section 9.1 is modified to replace "in our sole and absolute right" 
with "in our good faith judgment." 

2. Section 19.9 is modified to replace "entitle" with "entitle us to apply for". 

3. The 2 n d line of Section 21.5 is modified to replace "You accordingly consent to the" 
with "You accordingly consent to the application for the". 

4. The following Section 21.11 is added. 

21.11 We and you agree that if a panel of arbitrators selected under Section 
32 or a court of competent jurisdiction finds that you had proper grounds for 
terminating the franchise with cause under Section 26.5, you will be relieved 
of your post-termination obligations under Sections 21.3 and 21.4(b). 

5. Section 24.1 is modified to include the following sentence: 

However, we will not be reguired to hold harmless or indemnify you for any 
claim arising out of a breach of this Agreement by you or any other civil 
wrong of Franchisee. 

6. Section 24.2 is modified to include the following sentence: 

However, you will not be reguired to hold harmless or indemnify us for any 
claim arising out of a breach of this Agreement by us or any other civil wrong 
ofEGWours. 

7. Section 25.1 is modified to include the following sentence: 

However, we will not make any such transfer or assignment except to a 
person who, in our good faith judgment, is willing and able to assume our 
obligations under this Agreement. 
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8. Section 25.2(b)(iv) is modified by adding the following proviso: 

, but all rights enjoyed by you and any causes of action arising in your favor 
from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of 
New York and the regulations issued thereunder will remain in force, it being 
the intent of this proviso that the non-waiver provisions of General Business 
Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied. 

9. Section 28.3 is modified to include the following sentence: 

No amendment or modification of any provision of this Agreement, however, 
will impose any new or different requirement which unreasonably increases 
your obligations or places an excessive economic burden on your 
operations. 

10. Section 29.6 is modified to include the following language: 

The foregoing choices of law will not be a waiver of any right conferred on 
you or us by the General Business Law of the State of New York, Article 33. 

Each of the undersigned agrees to the terms of this Rider. 

FRANCHISEE ("YOU") 

Name(s): 

Date Rider Received: 

Date Rider Signed: _ 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC. ("We) 

By: 

Its: 

Date Rider Signed: 
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RIDER FOR USE IN NORTH DAKOTA 

THIS RIDER is entered into by ABRAKADOODLE, INC., a Virginia corporation with its 
principal office at 1800 Robert Fulton Drive46030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 206? 
Reston110. Sterling. Virginia 2040420166 ("we", "us" or "our"), and 

whose address is 

1. Section 21.4(b) is amended to add the following: 

("you" or "your). 

In accordance with North Dakota law, the restrictions of the covenant not to 
compete might not apply to Franchisee's activities after the termination or expiration 
of the franchise agreement. 

2. Section 25.2 (b)(iv) is amended to add the following: 

Any release signed as a condition of transfer will not apply to any claims 
Franchisee may have under the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. 

3. Section 29.6 is amended to add the following: 

North Dakota law will govern this franchise agreement. 

4. Section 32.1 is amended to add the following: 

All disputes must be mediated and arbitrated either in North Dakota or in a mutually 
agreed location. 

5. Section 32.6 is amended to add the following: 

The period of limitations for claims will not apply. The statute of limitations under 
North Dakota law applies. 

6. Section 32.7 is amended to add the following: 

The waiver of a right to seek punitive damages will not apply. The waiver of a right 
to a jury trial will not apply. All litigation must be in North Dakota or in a mutually-
agreed location. 
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Each of the undersigned agrees to the terms of this Rider. 

FRANCHISEE ("YOU") 

Name(s): 

Date Rider Received: 

Date Rider Signed: 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC. ("We) 

By: 

Its: 

Date Rider Signed: 
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RIDER FOR USE IN WASHINGTON 

THIS RIDER is entered into by ABRAKADOODLE, INC., a Virginia corporation with its 
principal office at 1800 Robert Fulton Drive46030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 2 0 ^ 
Resten110. Sterling. Virginia 2043420166 ("we", "us" or "our"), and 

whose address is 

1. The following paragraphs are added: 

("you" or "your"). 

The state of Washington has a statute, RCW 19.100.180 which may 
supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor, 
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may 
also be court decisions which may supersede the franchise agreement in 
your relationship with the franchisor, including the areas of termination and 
renewal of your franchise. 

If any of the provisions in the franchise disclosure document or franchise 
agreement are inconsistent with the relationship provisions of RCW 
19.100.180 or other reguirements of the Washington Franchise Investment 
Protection Act, the provisions of the Act will prevail over the inconsistent 
provisions of the franchise disclosure document and franchise agreement 
with regard to any franchise sold in Washington. 

In any arbitration involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the 
arbitration site shall be either in Washington or in a place as mutually agreed 
upon at the time of the arbitration, or as determined by the arbitrator. 

A release or waiver of rights executed by franchisee shall not include rights 
under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act except when 
executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect 
and where the parties are represented by independent counsel. Provisions 
such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations 
period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act, such as 
a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable. 

2. Section 29.6 is deleted and the following section is substituted in its place: 

29.6 This Agreement is governed by the Federal Arbitration Act (9 U.S.C. 
e § 1 et seg.) and the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia; but if any term 
of this Agreement not governed by the Federal Arbitration Act is not 
enforceable under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, that term is 
governed by the laws of the state in which the largest portion of Franchisee's 
Territory is located. The foregoing choices of law shall not be waivers of any 
right conferred upon Franchisee or Franchisor by the Washington Franchise 
Investment Protection Act. 
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Each of the undersigned agrees to the terms of this Rider. 

FRANCHISEE ("YOU") 

Name(s): 

Date Rider Received: 

Date Rider Signed: __ 

ABRAKADOODLE, INC. ("We) 

By: ; 

Its-

Date Rider Signed: 
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A^8Chment1 

OEVELOPMENTTERR^ORY 

TheOe^opmen tTe^o ry^as fo^ws : 

^ t h e U S P o s ^ Service a^ rs the b o u n d a ^ ^ 
^ i P c o d e s ^ we wiii reassign to you the re designate^ 
correspond to any previously h e i d ^ 
under specified circumstances, we may change thehoundaries otthe Deveiopment 
Territory or divide it into multiple 
FranchiseAgreement) 

Duringthe 12-monthperiodtromthe l ^ m o n t h after you oompieteOusiness 
Deveiopment Training through the 24^ month after you compiete Business 
DeveiopmentTraining,and during each oaiendar year ending iater than the 24^ month 
after you compiete Business DeveiopmentTraining,you must meetaminimum annual 
GrossSalesOuota Foran urhan orsuhurhan territory, the initial minimum annual 
Gross SalesGuota is$75,000, suhject toour right to inoreasethisguotaamount 
annually, for 2011 and later calendar years, hased on increases in the Consumer Frice 
Index. 

If the Development Territory specified in this Attachment 1 is larger than a 
standard urhan orsuhurhan territory, the initial franchise fee i s$ (higher 
than the $23,400 to $30,000 standard fee) 

If you elect to market AdditionalFrograms under Section 13o f the Franchise 
Agreement, a higher minimum annual Gross Sales Guota and/or a higher monthly 
minimum for continuing franchise fees may he reguired 

If you renew or transfer the Franchise under specified circumstances (see 
Sections 3.2(d) and 25 2(h)(vi) of the Franchise Agreement), higher or multiple 
minimum annual Gross Sales Guotas may he reguired. 
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Attachment 2 

LEGAL ENTITY INFORMATION SHEET 

Legal Entity Name/Type: 

State/Date of Formation: 

List of Shareholders/Members/Partners: 

% 
Interest 

Class/General 
Partner 

or Limited Name 

% 
Interest 

Class/General 
Partner 

or Limited Name 

% 
Interest 

Class/General 
Partner 

or Limited Name 

% 
Interest 

Class/General 
Partner 

or Limited Name 

% 
Interest 

Class/General 
Partner 

or Limited Name 

% Class/General or Limited Name 
Interest Partner 

Documents: 

Certificate and Articles of Incorporation 
Certificate and Agreement of Partnership 
Certificate and Articles of Organization 
By-Laws 
Partnership Agreement 
Resolution Authorizing Franchise 
Agreement 
Other: 

Not 
Required 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Provided 
to Us 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

To Be 
Provided to 
Us Within 
30 Days 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
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C o ^ ^ o ^ ^ No Yes 

The legal e o t ^ s a o ^ i e s most be oonfioed 0 0 
exoloslvely to operatiog the Fraoohised Bosioess 

(or aoother persoo with oor writteo oooseot) most aot 
as the legal eotlty's operatiog prloolpal. 

Faoh prloolpal who has ao Ioterest ot more thao 5 ^ 0 0 
most sigo the Goaraoty Agreemeot (Attaohmeot^). 

The legal eotity most maiotaio stop traosfer 0 0 
lostrootloos agaiost traosfer oo Its reoords of aoy 
stookoertlfloate or oertlfloate of Ioterest or oertlfloate 
of owoership oootrary to the terms of Seotioo 25 of the 
Fraoohise Agreemeot 

Eaoh stookoertlfloate or oertlfloate of Ioterest or 0 0 
oertlfloate of owoership most loolode the statemeot 
specified lo Seotioo 25.4of the Fraoohise Agreemeot. 

The legal eotity most malotaloaoorreot list of all 0 0 
prloolpals aod other heoefioial owoers, aod most 
forolsh the list to os oo regoest. 

ABRAKAOOOOL^^^a 



A^achmeot^ 

GUARANTY AGREEMENT 

^ oooside^oo aod as ao iodocemeot to, the exeootioo hy 
AERAKAOGGOLE,iNG ( " w e " , ^ 
aod 
^Fraoohisees exeooted (the Agreemeots eaoh 
oodersigoedGoaraotor ("yoo or "yoor") persooaiiy aod oooooditiooaiiy,tor the term ot 
the Fraoohise aod thereafter as providedio the Agreemeot, (l)goaraotees to os aod 
oor soooessors aod assigos, that Fraoohisee wiii poootoaiiy payor perform eaoh 
ohiigatioo iothe Agreemeot aod (2) agrees to he persooaiiy hoood hy, aod persooaiiy 
iiahie for the defaoit of, eaoh term of the Agreemeot Eaoh of yoo waives: 

(1) oor aooeptaooe aod ootioe of aooeptaooe of these oodertakiogs; 

(2) ootioe of demaod for paymeot of aoy iodehtedoess or ooopertormaooe of 
aoyohiigatioogoaraoteed; 

(3) protest aod ootioe of defaoit to aoy party as to aoy iodehtedoess or 
ooopertormaooe of aoy ohiigatioogoaraoteed; 

(4) aoy right yoo may have to regoire that ao aotioo he hrooght agaiost 
Fraoohiseeoraoyotherpersooasaoooditiooofiiahiiity;aod 

(5) aoy other ootioesaod iegai or egoitahiedefeoses to whioh yoomay he 
eotitied 

Eaoh of yoo agrees that: 

(1) yoor direct aod immediate iiahiiity ooder this goaraoty is joiot aod several 

(2) yoo wiii reoder aoy paymeot or pertormaooe regoired ooder the 
Agreemeot oo demaod if Fraoohisee faiis or refoses to do so pooctoaiiy; 

(3) yoor iiahiiity wiii ootheoootiogeotorcooditiooedoooorporsoitofaoy 
remedies agaiost Fraochisee or aoy other persoo; aod 

(4) yoor iiahiiity wiii oot he dimioished, relieved or otheo^ise affected hy aoy 
exteosioo of time, credit or other iodoigeoce which we may graot to 
Fraochisee or aoy other persoo, iociodiog the acceptaoce of aoy partial 
paymeot or performaooe, or the compromise or release of aoy claim, oooe 
of which will io aoy way modifyorameod this goaraoty, whioh will he 
oootiooiog aod irrevocahle for as loog as aoy ohligatioo iothe Agreemeot 
remaiosio effect 
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Each of you affixes your signature to this guaranty as of the same date as the 
date of execution of the Agreement. 

GUARANTOR 

Name: 

ABRAKADOODLE-O^mm 

Address: 

Percentage Ownership in Franchise: 

GUARANTOR 

Name: 

Address: 

Percentage Ownership in Franchise: 



A^achmeot^ 

L ^ N O S AGREEMENT 

THIS S T I N G S AGREEMENT is e o ^ d ^ o b y A E R A K A O O 
V^ imaoorpo^oo with its pooc ipa lo^ 
P ^ S u i t e 2 0 5 R o ^ t o o ^ 0 S ^ m g V i ^ ^ 

whose address i s ^ 
^ o ^ o r ^ o o r ) 

REGiTALS: 

A. We are the traoohisorotAERA^OGGDLE^ husinesses aod the owoerot 
service marks, trade marks^demarks, trade oaroes aod trade dresses related t̂  
operatioo etthose hosioesses (the "Marks^ 

E Weaod you have exeoutedaEraoohise Agreemeot dated 
(the "Eraochise Agreemeots uoderwhloh you are graotedatraoohise (the "Eraochise^ 
iovoiviog certaio rights to use the Marks io your husioess listiogs to promote your 
A8RAKA0GG0LE husioess; aod 

G. You are authorized to cootioue usiog the Marks uotil the Eraochise is 
traosterred, repurchased, termioated, expires or is oot reoewed. 

locoosideratioo of the recitals ahove aod the terms helow, we aod you agree: 

L You must ohtaio a husioess telephooe service aod listiog tor the 
Fraochised Eusioess.You may oot usearesideotlal service or listiog as the husioess 
lioe for the Fraoohised Eusioess. You may oot use the husioess telephooe service tor 
the Fraoohised Eusioessiocoojuootioo with aoy other husioess 

2 You must ohtaio white page aod ioformatioo listiogs uoder 
AERAKAOGGGLE aod aoy other Marks you mayhe authorized to use. No proper 
oames or city oames may he used ioooojuootioo with the listiog usiog the Marks No 
additiooai listiogs may he used with aoy telephooe oumher(s) assigoed to the 
Fraoohised Eusioess,wlthoutour prior writteo cooseot. You areauthorized, hut oot 
reguired, to ohtaio yellow page advertisemeots All yellow page advertlsemeots must he 
approvedhy us io advaoce lowrltlog 

3. You ackoowledge that all uses of the Marks oo the Ioteroet, whether loa 
weh page, social media platform or oefworklog site, or aoy other form of teohooiogy or 
liokiog,must he approvedhy us io advaoce io writiog if we approve use of the Marks 
oo the Ioteroet, you must thereafter oootiouously oompiy with our staodards aod 
speoifioatioos, iooludiog periodic approval of cooteot 

4. You must pay to service providers all charges for telephooe service, white 
page, yellow page aod ioformatioo listiogs, aod yellow page advertisemeots,loteroet 
service aod aoy other use that we may periodically authorize for use locoooectioo with 
the Fraochised Eusioess 
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5. Youaokoowledgeaoda^ 
goodw^a^og f ro^ 
d ^ ^ ^ o g , email address domaio 
idootifiers that use the Marks or are associated io aoy way with the Fraoohised 
Busioess ("Listiogs 

6. Oo repurchase, termioatioo or expiratioo ot the Fraoohise, you 
ackoowiedgethat your right to theuseo t aoy Marksmadeavaiiahietoyou tor use 
uoder the Fraoohise Agreemeot wiii immediateiy eod, aod that aii Listiogs appeariog 
uoder the Marks wiii immediateiy hecome our property. This Agreemeot irrevocahiy 
releases to us aii rights to aod useot aii Listiogs aod graots us the authority to chaoge, 
traosfer or termioate aoy Listiog oo your hehalt it the Fraoohise expires, is oot reoewed, 
istermioatedortraosterred 

7. You irrevocahly authorize the teiephooe compaoy, Ioteroet service 
provider,or aoy other provider ofaListiog(eaoh,a"Frovider^,oo ootiticatioohy us ot 
termioatioo, expiratioo, oooreoewal, traoster or repurchase ot the Fraochise,without 
theoeedtoraoyfurtherdooumeot(s)fromyou,to: 

(a) Assigo all teiephooe oumhers to us or our desigoee, or to 
discoooect those telephooe oumhers aod to traoster calls comiog to those disooooected 
oumherstoaoytelephooeoumhers issued hythe telephooe compaoy,to us or our 
desigoee 

(h) Assigo to us or our desigoee aoy email addresses, domaio oames, 
social media plattormsorother comparahie eieotrooio ideotities usiog the Marksor 
otherwise associated with the Fraochised Busioess or relatiog to the Fraoohise 

8 You irrevocably release each Frovider,us,aod our respective successors, 
assigos, directors, officers, employees aod ageots, trom liahility ot aoy kiod whioh may 
result direotly or iodirectiy from our exercise of our rights uoder this Agreemeot or from 
the Frovider'scooperatioo with us ioeffectlog the terms of this Agreemeot 

The uodersigoed agree to the terms of this Agreemeot as of . 

FRANOFIISFF: 

ABRAKA0OO0LF,IN0 

Name: 

T i t l e d 
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Attachments 

MANAGER/SUPERVISOR CONFIDENTIALITY 
AND NONCOMPETITION AGREEMENT 

(Note: To be signed by Franchisee and Manager or Supervisor, if Applicable) 

THIS A G R E E M E N T is entered into by 
("we", "us", or "our"), a franchisee of ABRAKADOODLE, INC. ("ABK"), and 

(""you", "your" or 
"yourself). 

RECITALS 

A. We desire to engage you; and 

B. You desire to be engaged or employed by us, in connection with our 
ABRAKADOODLE® business. 

In consideration of the recitals above and the terms below, the parties agree: 

1. Covenants Not to Disclose; Covenants Not to Compete. You acknowledge 
that certain methods of doing business and other elements comprising the 
ABRAKADOODLE system are distinctive and have been developed by ABK and us at 
great effort, skill, time and expense; that you will have regular and continuing access to 
valuable trade secrets, confidential information and valuable training regarding the 
ABRAKADOODLE system; and that you recognize your obligation to promote and 
develop our ABRAKADOODLE business. You accordingly agree as follows: 

(a) Except as required in duties performed for us, you will never, either 
during or after the term or engagement or employment, either directly or indirectly, use, 
or disseminate or disclose to any person or entity, any trade secrets or confidential 
information, including client names, other client information and business methods, of 
ABK or us, and will always seek to preserve the confidentiality of those trade secrets 
and confidential information. 

(b) During your engagement or employment, you will not, directly or 
indirectly, for yourself, or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with any person or 
entity, divert or attempt to divert any business or client of ours to any competitor or other 
person by direct or indirect inducement or otherwise, but this Section will not prevent 
you from referring customers in good faith to other businesses, including competitors' 
businesses, that may be able to provide those customers with services or products not 
available from our business. 

(c) During your engagement or employment and for an uninterrupted 
period of 1 year after termination of your engagement or employment, regardless of the 
cause of termination, you will not, without the prior written consent of us and ABK, 
directly or indirectly, for yourself, or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with any 
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person or e o t ^ eogage or seekt^ 
seek to employ aoy persoo who, withio the preoediog 6 mooths, has heeo ao 
iodepeodeot oootraotor or employee otABK, os or aoy other AOKtraoohisee. 

(d) Ooriog yoor eogagemeot or employmeot.yoo will oot.wlthoot the 
prior writteo oooseot ot os aod AEK.dlreotly or iodireotly.foryoorselt.or throogh,oo 
hehaif of, or ioooojoootioo with aoy other persoo or eotity, owo, maiotaio, eogage io, 
have aoy ioterest io or perform aoy service for aoy hosioess other thao os iooated iothe 
Ooited States whioh, offers or whioh fraochises or lioeoses others to ofter, services or 
prodocts that are the same as or sohstaotiaiiy similar to services aod prodocts offered 
hyosorAEK 

(e) F o r i year after termioatiooof yoor eogagemeot or empioymeot, 
regardless of the caose of termioatioo,yoo will oot,withoot the prior writteo oooseot of 
osaodA9K,direotlyoriodirectiy,foryoorself,orthroogh,oohehalfof,oriocoojooctioo 
with aoy other persooor eotity, owo, maiotaio, eogageio, haveaoy ioterest ioor 
perform aoy servicefor aoy hosioess whioh offers, or whichfraochisesor Iioeoses 
others to offer,services or prodocts that are the same as or sohstaotiaiiy similar to the 
services or prodocts that were or ooold have heeo offeredhy os or AEK wheo yoo were 
eogaged or employed,aod which operates: (^withio oor OevelopmeotTerritory,or^ 
withio the OevelopmeotTerritoryofaoyotherAERAKAOOOOLF fraoohisees hosioess 
operatiog or io plaooiog at the time of termioatioo 

2 Yoo ackoowledge that we may, if regoired hy os io oor sole aod ahsolote 
right, redoce the scope of aoy term or sohpart of aoy termio this Agreemeot withoot 
yoor cooseot, effective immediately oo writteo ootioe from os, aod yoo agree that yoo 
will promptly oompiy with aoy term or sohpart so modified, which will he folly 
eoforoeahle ootwithstaodiog aoy other term or sohpart of this Agreemeot 

3 Ooveoaots As Iodepeodeot aod As Oooditioos Frecedeot to Fmolovmeot 
Yoor ooveoaotsioSectioolare iodepeodeot of aoy other terms of this Agreemeot, aod 
are oooditioos precedent to eogagemeot or empioymeot. Aoy ciaim or caose of aotioo 
agaiost os or A8K,whether predicated oo this Agreemeot or otheo^vise,will oot hea 
defeose to the eoforoemeot hy os or AEK of the coveoaotsioSeotiool. 

4 OoveoaotsOoooeroiooOomoaovFrooertv.Yooaoree that all oor records, 
iociodiog recordsof oorolieots aod allother records relatiog ioaoy maooer tooor 
AORAKAOOOOLFhosioess,whether prepared hy yoo or otherwise comiog ioto yoor 
possessioo, arethe exclosive property of os orAOKAdditiooaily,yooagree that all 
files, records, dooomeots, drawiogs, speoifioatioos aod similar items relatiog to oor 
AERAKAOOOOLF hosioess, iociodiog all copies of those items, whether prepared hy 
yooor otherwise oomiogiotoyoorpossessioo, will oot he removed hy yoo from oor 
premises withoot oor prior writteo cooseot. Aoy records oot at oor premises will 
immediately he retoroed to os hy yoo oo termioatioo of yoor eogagemeot or 
empioymeot, regardless of the caose of termioatioo 

5 Severahilitv I fa part o f a coveoaot io this Agreemeot is held iovalid, 
ooreasooahleorooeoforceahlehyaooortorageooy,yooagreetohehooodhyaoy 
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lesser covenant subsumed within the terms of the covenant that imposes the maximum 
duty permitted by law, as if the resulting covenant were separately stated in this 
Agreement. If an entire covenant in this Agreement is held invalid, unreasonable or 
unenforceable by a court or agency, the remaining covenants in this Agreement will 
continue in effect. 

6. Injunctive Relief. We or ABK, in addition to other legal and equitable rights 
and remedies, will be entitled to temporary, preliminary or permanent injunctive relief, 
without bond, restraining any actual or threatened violation by you of any covenant in 
this Agreement. 

7. Attorneys' Fees. In a legal action for damages, injunctive relief, the return 
of property or any other legal or eguitable remedy, you agree to pay our or ABK's 
reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs and reasonable out-of-pocket expenses related 
to the action. 

8. Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the state 
in which our principal business office is located on the date of execution of this 
Agreement. 

9. Binding Effect. This Agreement will be binding on the parties, and their 
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns. 

10. Modification. This Agreement may not be modified except in written 
agreement of at least egual formality signed by the parties. 

The undersigned agree to the terms of this Agreement. 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR OR EMPLOYEE 

Date: 

COMPANY 

Name: 

Title: 

Date: 
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A ^ c h m e o t 6 

AOTHOR^A^ONFORAOTOMA^OPAYMENTS 

lautbooze^brakadood^ Inc^ through tbe f i n a o ^ 
charges to my ohookiog/sa^ogsaooouot designated he lo^ fo r so r v^ 
for amounts that are overdue for services or products received from Ahrakadoodie^ioo.^ 
the financial institution, this authors 
writing to cancel it in such time as to afford the financial institution an opportunity to act on the 
notice.As to Abrakadoodle,Inc., this authority will remain in effect unt i l lnot i fy^hra^ 
Inc. in writing and provide Abrakadoodle, Inc. witb a replacement authority designating a 
different financial institutionand/or account. I canstoppaymentonany cbarge by notifying 
Abrakadoodle,inc. or tbe financial institution th ree^days before my account is charged.lean 
have tbe amount of an erroneous charge immediately credited to my account up to fifteen (15) 
days following issuance of my account statement or forty-five(45) days after posting,whichever 
occurs first. 

If there are insufficient funds in my account to cover any proper cbarge by Abrakadoodle^ Inc.^l 
authorise abrakadoodle, Inc. toinitiateacharge ofany amount due, plusafive(5)percent 
administrative fee, to the credit card designated below. 

Name of Franchisee: 

Name of Financial Institution: 

Address of Franchise: 

Oity: 

State and ^ip: 

Checking Account Number: 

Or Savings Account Number: 

Bank Routing Number^nhottom^ttot^ok^ 

Credit OardType: 

Credit Card Numher: 

Credit Card Fxpiration Oate: 

Signature: 

Printed Named: 

Oate: 

ABRAKADOOOL^^^a 



AUachmentB 

SAMPLE GENERAL RELEASE 

This GENERAL RELEASE is made and executed hy ^NAME^ individuaiiy 
^ou^asc^OATE^"E f tec t i veOate^ 

WHEREAS.ABRAKAOGGOLE,iNG^aVirginiaccrpcraticn doing husiness as 
ABRAKAOGGOLE^us") and ycu enteredintcatranchise agreement dated^OATEj. 
and^OESGRiBEEAGTS^ 

NGW,THEREEGRE. inconsideration cfgccdandvaiuahie consideration.the 
receipt and suftioienoy of whioh are acknowledged, you agree as foiiows: 

You, tor yourself and each of your past and present heirs, executors, 
administrators, representatives, successors and assigns, in their corporate and 
Individual capacities (collectively "Releasors"), herehy release and forever discha^^^ 
and each of our predecessors, successors, affiliates, suhsidiaries. assigns, officers, 
directors, shareholders, agents and employees, and their respective heirs, executors, 
administrators, representatives, successors and assigns, in their corporate and 
individual capacities (collectively "Releasees"), from, in respect of and in relation 
andallclaims,demands^causesof action,suits,dehts,ohligations,sums of money, 
acts, omissionsor refusals to aot, damages, judgmentsand demands, of any kind 
whatsoever, joint or several, known or unknown, which against Releasees the 
Releasors ever had, now have or whioh Releasors hereinafter can, shall or may have, 
for, upon or hyreasonof any matter,oause or thing whatsoever, through the Effective 
Oate, except that this General Release does not appiy to any claim under the Maryland 
Eranchise Registration and Oisciosure Law. 

Name,individually 

STATE GE ^ 
^ 

GGONTYGE ^ 

Iherehycerfify that hefore me,anotary puhlic,personally appeared ^NAME^ who 
made oath in due form of lawthat s/he was executing the foregoing General Release for 
the purposes therein contained 

As witness, my hand and Notarial Seal on ,20 

Notary Puhlic 
My Gommission Expires: 
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Attachment 8 

CONFIDENTIALITY A G R E E M E N T 

This Confidentiality Agreement ("Agreement") is made and effective this day of 
20 by and between Abrakadoodle, Inc. (hereinafter "ABK") and you, _ 

individually and/or on behalf of 
(hereinafter "Recipient"). 

1. Confidential Information. 

ABK is the owner of a registered trademark, Abrakadoodle®. ABK also owns certain 
proprietary and intellectual property rights as well as confidential information about 
Abrakadoodle®, the Abrakadoodle ® Art Program and the Abrakadoodle ® Franchise Program. 

ABK proposes to disclose certain of its confidential and proprietary information (the 
"Confidential Information") to you, the Recipient, acting individually or on behalf of any legal 
entity that you own, operate or represent. 

Confidential Information shall include, but not be limited to, all data, materials, products, 
technology, computer programs, specifications, manuals, business plans, software, marketing 
plans, financial information, and other information disclosed or submitted, orally, in writing, or by 
any other media concerning Abrakadoodle ®, the Abrakadoodle ® Art Program and the 
Abrakadoodle ® Franchise Program to you as the Recipient by ABK. Nothing herein shall 
require ABK to disclose any of its information. 

2. Recipient's Obligations. 

A. You, as the Recipient, agree, acting individually or on behalf of any legal entity 
that you own, operate or represent, that the above referenced Confidential Information is to be 
considered confidential and proprietary to ABK. 

B. You, as the Recipient agree, individually and on behalf of any legal entity that 
you own, operate or represent, that you and any such entity shall hold the same in confidence, 
shall not use the Confidential Information other than for the purposes of your or its own decision 
making concerning, and business with, ABK. You, as the Recipient, shall disclose the 
Confidential Information only to any officers, directors, or employees with a clear and specific 
need to know. You, as the Recipient, acting individually or on behalf of any legal entity that you 
own, operate or represent, that you will not disclose, publish or otherwise reveal any of the 
Confidential Information received from ABK to any other party whatsoever, whether directly or 
indirectly, knowingly or unknowingly, except with the specific prior written authorization of 
Owner, which consent shall be given only at its own discretion. 

C. Confidential Information furnished in tangible form shall not be duplicated by you 
as the Recipient except for purposes of this Agreement. Upon the request of ABK, you, as the 
Recipient, shall return all Confidential Information received in written or tangible form, including 
copies, or reproductions or other media containing such Confidential Information, within ten (10) 
days of such request. At your option, any documents or other media developed by you, as the 
Recipient, you may destroy containing Confidential Information. You as the Recipient, acting 
individually or on behalf of any legal entity that you own, operate or represent, shall provide a 
written certificate to Owner regarding destruction within ten (10) days thereafter. 
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3. Term 

T b e o ^ g ^ o n s o f R e c ^ e ^ 
aoy Conftden^al loforma^oo to you as Rooipioot pursuant to this Agreomont. Further, the 
ohiigation not to disoioso shaii not ho attooted hy hankruptoy, receivership, assignment, 
attachment or seizure procedures,whether initiated hy or against you as Recipient,nor hythe 
rejection otany agreement hetween ABK and you as the Recipient,hy any trustee tor you in 
bankruptcy,or hythe you asadehtor- inpossession or the eguivaient otany otthe toregoing 
under iocai iaw 

4. No License. 

Nothing contained herein shaii heconstrued asgranting orconterring any rights hy 
iicense or in any Contidentiaiintormation.it is understood and agreed that neither party solicits 
any change in the organization, husiness practice, service or products o t the other party. 
Contidential intormation may pertain to prospective or unannounced products. You, as the 
Recipient, agree not to use any Contidential intormation a s a h a s i s upon which to develop or 
haveathird party developacompeting or similar product. 

5. Coverning Law and Eguitahie Rel ief 

(a) This Agreement shaii he governed and construed in accordance with the laws 
otthe United States and the Commonwealth ot Virginia.You,as the Recipient, consent to the 
exclusive jurisdiction otthe state courts and U.S.federal courts located in the Commonwealth ot 
Virginia ot and tor the County ot Fairfax, tor any dispute arising out otthis Agreement, it you as 
theRecipient are toundattaul t with respect to this Agreement,you will he iiahie t o r A S K s 
reasonahie costs, disbursements and attorneys^tees. 

(b) You, as the Recipient, agree that the Proprietary intormation being provided 
to you by ABK is special and unigue to A B K In tbe event otany breach or threatened breach by 
you as the Recipient, ABK may obtain, in addition to any other legal remedies which may be 
avaiiabie, such eguitable reiiet as may he necessary to protect ABK against any sucb breach or 
threatened breach. 

6. Final Agreement. 

This Agreement terminates and supersedes aii prior understandings or agreements on 
the subject matter bereot. Cnlyaturther writing that is duly executed by both parties may modity 
this Agreement. 

7. ^lo Assignment. 

You, as Recipient, may not assign this Agreement or any interest or any part herein without 
A B K s express prior written consent. 

S. Severabiiity 

i tanytermot th isAgreement is held hyacour t ot competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 
unentorceable, then this Agreement, inciuding ali otthe remaining terms, wiii remain in tull ^ 
and ettect as it sucb invalid or unentorceable term had never heen included. 

^ not ices. 

Any notice reguired by this Agreement or given in connection with it, shall be in writing 
and shall be given to tbe appropriate party by personal delivery or by certitied maii, postage 
prepaid, or recognized overnight delivery services 
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If to ABK: 1800 Robert Fulton Drivo46030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 2 0 ^ 
Roston. VA 20191110. Sterl ing. Virginia 20166 

If to Recipient: (Recipient Address) 

10. No Implied Waiver. 

Either party's failure to insist in any one or more instances upon strict performance by 
the other party of any of the terms of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of any 
continuing or subsequent failure to perform or delay in performance of any term hereof. 

11. Headings. 

Headings used in this Agreement are provided for convenience only and shall not be 
used to construe meaning or intent. 

IN WITNESS W H E R E O F , the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above 
written. 

Abrakadoodle® Inc. 

By 

Date 

An Officer of the Corporation 

By 

Individually and/or on behalf of 

Date 
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EXHIBIT C 

FRANCHISEES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20442012 

A L A B A M A 

Parker, Susan & Michael 
2527 Winchester Road 
Montgomery, AL 36106 
334-265-5758 

ARIZONA 

Shen, Ju l ia 
2029 E. Cathedral Rock Dr. 
Phoenix, AZ 85048 
480-620-7164 

CALIFORNIA 

Aka , Laura and Goldsmi th , Marc 
3705 S. Barrington Avenue 
Los Angeles, C A 90066 
310-398-3131 

Curran, John and Rosemarie 
23932 Catbird Ct. 
Laguna Niguel, C A 92677 
949-362-8040 

Nugent, Kristin 
670 Georgine Road 
Fallbrook, CA 92028 
760-731-0555 

Yong , Ruth 
2856 Washington Blvd. 
Fremont, C A 94539 
510-770-1506 

C O L O R A D O 

Kish-Pit tman, L isa & 
Pittman, Peter 
Unit 1 
14325 Berry Road 
Golden, C O 80401 
303-997-9061 

Kish-Pit tman, L isa & 
Pittman, Peter 
Unit 2 
14325 Berry Road 
Golden, C O 80401 
303-997-9061 

FLORIDA 

Bakker, Erin 
4072 Burning Tree Drive 
Destin, FL 32541 
850-424-5058 

Gonzalez. Maria & 
Parlade, Miguel 
1236 Sevil la Avenue 
Coral Cables. FL 33134 
305-428-2091 

Gordon, Gil l ian 
9175 Dupont Place 
Wellington, FL 33414 
561-793-3541 

Rocio Martinez, Blanca 
815 Ponco do Loon Blvd. 
Coral Gablos, FL 33134 
305-662-7323 

80 SW 8 St., Suite 1900 
Miami, FL 33130 
305-412-6070 

INDIANA 

Thomas, Janet 
1139 Pine Court 
Lanesville, IN 47136 
812-989-0697 

IOWA 

Nidey, Jordan 
Smith, Sibyl 
3908 Tonawanda Drive 
Des Moines, IA 50312 
515-277-6201 

LOUISIANA 

Abney, Susan 
9641 Catawba Drive 
Shreveport, LA 71115 
318-797-1789 
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M A R Y L A N D 
Corbett-Voltz, Francine 
18620 Walkorc Choioo Road #1 

Delasos, Nancy 
6433 Tuckerman Lane 
Montgomory Villago, MD 
MD 20852 
2/10-654-3824 
301-674-9558 

Jones Smith, Bridgett 
1302 Woodland Way 
Hagerstown, MD 21742 
240-420-1955 
Lakatta, Pat 
P.O. Box 243 
Brooklandville, MD, 21022-0243 
410-338-2789 

Marianell i , L isa & Mark 
4657 South Leisure Court 
Ellicott City, MD 21043 
410-381-5566 

MICHIGAN 

Kelly, Dawna & Al 
47769 Goff Court 
Canton, Ml 48188 
734-495-0900 

Kennedy, Don and Patty 
149 Somerset Drive, NE 
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503 
616-356-2417 (B) 
616-356-2417 

MINNESOTA 

Hustad, Lezlee 
5415 River Oak Drive 
Savage, MN 55378 
952-440-6035 

Lawronco, Shay and Linda 
15610 24* Avenue North, ff A 
Luer, Gertrud 
3300 Queensland Lane-M 
Plymouth, MN 55447 
612-605-8379 

^0886Rockv i l le , 

MISSISSIPPI 

Zanca, Andrea 
215 Blue Heron Cove 
Waveland, MS 39576 
228-493-2781 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

St. Hilaire, Amy 
469 Reservoir Road 
Deering, NH 03244 
603-464-2727 

NEW J E R S E Y 

Link, Donna^md 
Link, Meghan 
U n i t l 
7 Sandhurst Drive 
Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 
856-914-0521 
Link, Donna-and 
Link, Meghan 
Unit 2 
7 Sandhurst Drive 
Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 
856-914-0521 

Roberts, Bil l & Krista 
U n i t l 
669 Albin Street 
Teaneck, NJ 07666 
201-836-1160 

Roberts, Bil l & Krista 
Unit 2 
669 Albin Street 
Teaneck, NJ 07666 
201-836-1160 

NEW Y O R K 

Massaro, Rosanna 
15 Buckminster Lane 
Manhasset, NY 11030 
516-686-6900 

NORTH CAROLINA 

Bjork, Heather & David 
216 Fieldstone Drive 
Burlington, NC 27215 
336-270-6307 
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O K L A H O M A 

Jackson , Apri l & Isaac 
4201 Crystal Spr ings Road 
Moore. OK 73160 
405-818-5417 

T E N N E S S E E 

Gladson, Linda 
2317 Bryanna Court 
Franklin, TN 37064 
615-804-6997 

Smytho, Goraldino and Pholps, Paul 
Wnit-2 
1801 Tracy Millor Lano 
Cedar Park, TX 78613 
512 380 7555 

UTAH 

Losee, Stephanie & Shane 
U n i t l 
9638 S. 2720 East 
Sandy, UT 84092 
801-641-1160 

T E X A S 

Coates, Erin and Dave 
U n i t l 
5017 Adolphus Drive 
Frisco, TX 75035 
214-387-6969 

Losee, Stephanie & Shane 
Unit 2 
9638 S. 2720 East 
Sandy, UT 84092 
801-641-1160 

VIRGINIA 

Coates, Erin and Dave 
Unit 2 
5017 Adolphus Drive 
Frisco, TX 75035 
214-387-6969 

FQUillQUd-Hofmann. Jenny 
Hofmann. Harold 
Foui l loud Buvat. Christ ian 
U n i t l 
15010-B Kol lmeyer Driyfi 
Aust in . TX 78734 
512-380-7555 

Foui l loud-Hofmann r Jenny 
Hofmann. Harold 
Foui l loud Buvat. Christ ian 
Unit 2 
15010-B Kol lmeyer Drive 
Aust in . TX 78734 
512-380-7555 

Lea, Susan 
Lea ,Page 
1512 East Bay Shore Drive 
Virginia Beach, VA 23451 
757-446-9969 
Sengupta, Sukla 
2511 Iron Forge Road 
Herndon, VA 20171-2950 
703-318-6628 

Walia, Susan 
U n i t l 
6909 Custis Pkwy. 
Falls Church, VA 22042 
703-538-4278 

Walia, Susan 
Unit 2 
6909 Custis Pkwy. 
Falls Church, VA 22042 
703-538-4278 

Moore, Becky & Jeff 
516 Sophie Lane 
Colleyville, TX 76034 
817-637-2135 

Smytho, Geraldine and Pholps, Paul 
U m t 4 
1801 Tracy Miller Lano 
Cedar Park, TX 78613 
512-380 7555 

Walia, Susan 
Un i t3 
6909 Custis Pkwy. 
Falls Church, VA 22042 
703-538-4278 

WASHINGTON 

Woiso, Laurio 
18010 E. Spring Lake Drive S E 
Ronton, WA 08068 
425-691-0349 
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WISCONSIN 

Rautmann, Pam 
1050 Center Avenue 
Oostburg, Wl 53070 
920-564-6540 

C O M P A N Y - O W N E D OUTLETS 

Abrakadoodle, Inc. 
Unit 1 
1800 Robort Fulton Drive 

Suito 20546030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 110 
Reston, VA 20191 
Sterl ing. Viminia 20166 
703-860-6570 

Abrakadoodle, Inc. 
Unit 2 
1800 Robert Fulton Drive 
Suite 205 46030 Manekin Plaza, .Suite m 
Reston, VA 20101 
Sterl ing, Virginia 20166 
703-860-6570 

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers 
when you leave the franchise system. 
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EXHIBIT D 

FORMER FRANCHISEES 
(CEASED OPERATIONS IN FISCAL YEAR 20442812) 

CEASED OPERATIONS 
FOR OTHER REASONS 

Poteat, Russell and 
Palmatier, Bob 
Birmingham, AL 35205 
205 939 1420 

Goldberg, Katrina 
Palos Verdec Ectatoc, C A 00274 
480 538 6012 

Kanthatham, Luck 
Irvino, C A 02614 
949-660-0655 

Tangalakis, Christina 
Simi Valley, CA 93063 
805-428-5575 

Guonthor, Lyn otto & Bill 
Parker, CO 80134 
303-841-9278 

Travers, Linda 
Atlanta, GA 30316 
770 579-9800 

Hoffmann, Lisa 
ywt-4-
Medinah, Illinois 60157 
630 671 0172 

Hoffmann, Lisa 
UAit-2 
Medinah, Illinois 60157 
630 671 0172 

Araujo, Laura 
Billorica, MA 01821 
078 667 8060 

Murphy, Miko 
Ann Arbor, Ml 48104 
734 622 9052 

Chong , Su 
Now York, NY 10025 
646-706-2693 (B) 

Echko, Allan & Marjorio 
McMurray, PA 15317 
724-941-6141 
Recio Martinez. Blanca 
Coral Gables. FL 33134 
305-662-7323 

Weise, Laurie 
Renton. WA 98058 
425-691-0349 

T R A N S F E R R E D 

Roias. Robert & Karina 
Miami, FL 33158 
305-234-0006 

Somers, Kay 
Columbia, MD 21044 
410-381-5566 
Hata r Shay & Lawrence. Linda 
Plymouth. MN 55447 
612-605-8379 

Smvthe. Geraldine & 
Phelps. Paul 
Cedar Park. TX 78613 
512-380-7555 

TERMINATED 

N O N E 

Corbett-Voltz, Francine 

Montgomery Village, MP 20886 
24Q-654-3824 

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers 
when you leave the franchise system. 
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EXHIBIT E 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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A B R A K A D O O D L E , INC. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

D E C E M B E R 31, 2012, 2011 AND 2010 

B E L L & F R E C H , L L C 
Certified Public Accountants 

Brookeville, Maryland 
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1 HighStreei 

B E L L & F R E C H , L L C 
CeniGed PuhMc Accountants ^ (301) 260^09] 

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants 

Board of Directors 
Abrakadoodle, Inc. 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abrakadoodle, Inc. which comprise the 
balance sheets as of December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 and the related statements of income, retained 
earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation .and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards required that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on lhe auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
tn making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Members oi'Tlit: American Insiiime of CcnlHcd Public Ascoumams 
and The Marvlaud Astodauod of Ceniiicd Puhlic Accoum.ims 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Abrakadoodle, Inc. as of December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 and the results ofits 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

/" 
.A t / f t LAC 

Bell and Freeh, LLC 
Brookeville, MD 
March 25,2013 
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ABRAKADOODLE, INC. 

BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 

2012 2011 2010 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and money market accounts $ 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses and deposits 

628,420 S 
161,967 
33.766 

733,285 
38,562 
4.961 

$ 597.383 
140.853 
43,233 

Total Current Assets 824,153 776.808 781,469 

Property 
Property and equipment 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

Total Property 

37.004 
(26,864) 
10,140 

67.639 
(60.238) 

7.401 

67,639 
(58,319) 

9.320 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 834.293 S 784.209 S 790,789 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDKRS' EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 
Accrued expenses 
Deferred income 
Income taxes payable (refunds receivable) . 
Deferred income tax 

5,123 S 
60.000 
24.500 

(31.555) 
35,530 

6,023 
98.741 

- 47,000 
51,405 
16,640 

s 4,063 
20,000 

• 167,000 
' 5,871 
31,763 

Total Current Liabilities 93,598 219,809 228,697 

Stockholders' Equity 
Capital stock, SI par value, 50,000 shares authorized; 

33,000 shares issued and outstanding 
Additional Paid in Capital 
Treasury stock 
Retained earnings 

33,000 
105.764 
(57,000) 
658.931 

33,000 
105,764 
(42,000) 
467,636 

33,000 
105,764 
(42,000) 
465,328 

Total Stockholders' Equity 740.695 564.400 562.092 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 834.293 $ 784.209 s 790.789 

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements, 
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ABRAKADOODLE, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 AND 2010 

Common 
Stock 

Additional 
Paid-in Capital Retained Earnings 

Balance, January 1, 2010 $ 33,000 S 105,764 $ 302,303 

Net income for lhe year 163,025 

Balance, December 31, 2010 $ 33,000 s 105,764 s 465,328 

Net income for the year 2,308 

Balance, December 31, 2011 s 33,000 s 105,764 s 467,636 

Net income for the year 191,295 

Balance, December 31, 2012 $ 33,000 $ 105,764 $ 658,931 

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements. 
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ABRAKADOODLE, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 AND 2010 

2012 2011 2010 

Income 
Franchise sales 
Royalties 
Product sales 
Other operating income 

S 317,712 S 
717.742 
61.004 
64,682 

362,716 $ 
502,534 
75,480 
68,487 

364,626 
408.947 
87,658 
63,550 

1,161,140 1,009.217 924,781 

Operating Expenses 939,960 968.523 731,348 

Net Operating Income 221.180 40.694 193.433 

Other Income 
Interest income 2.501 3,656 3,988 

Net Income before Income Tax 223,681 44.350 197,421 

Income Tax 
Federal 
State 

28,697 
3,689 

42,042 32.957 
1.439 

Total Income Tax 32,386 42,042 34,396 

NET INCOME $ 191.295 $ 2,308 S 163,025 

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements. 
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ABRAKADOODLE, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010, 2011 AND 2010 

Increase fDecrease) in Cash 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to 

net cash from operating activities: 
(Gain) loss from disposition of property 
Depreciation and amortization 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Income taxes payable 
Deferred income 
Deferred income tax 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Cash used to purchase properly and equipment 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 

2012 2011 2010 

191.295 $ 2,308 $ 163,025 

486 
3,028 1.919 4,686 

(123.405) 102,291 (95,127) 
(28,805) 38,272 (35,839) 

(900) 1,960 (25.114) 
(38,741) 78,741 (3,500) 
(82,960) 45,534 (6,547) 

(22,500) (120.000) 147,000 
18,890 (15,123) 27.458 
(83,612) 135,902 176.042 

(6,253) (1.601) 
(6,253) - (1.601) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Purchase of treasury stock (15,000) 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (15,000) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (104,865) 135,902 174,441 
Cash at Beginning of Year 733.285 597,383 422,942 
Cash at End of Year $ 628,420 S 733,285 $ 597,383 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 
Interest paid $ 0_ $ 189 $ 189̂  
Income taxes paid $ 95,175 $ 15,605 $ 15.605' 

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements. 
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A B R A K A D O O D L E , INC. 

N O T E S T O F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 

D E C E M B E R 31, 2012 

1. Basis of Presentation and Description of Business 

Abrakadoodle, Inc. ("the Company") was incorporated October 17, 2003 in 
Virginia. The Company was formed to develop and sell franchises. Franchises 
provide art education services to schools and other host educational sites. The 
Company provides support to franchisees and may sell products to franchisees 
and the public. 

2. Accounting Policies 

Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three 
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are recorded at the amount the Company expects to collect 
on balances outstanding at year end. Management closely monitors outstanding 
balances and writes of f all balances that are considered uncollectible. 

Furniture and Equipment 

Furniture and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is determined using the 
modified accelerated cost recovery system over the estimated useful lives of the 
assets which range from 3 to 7 years. In 2012. the Company recorded $3,028 of 
depreciation expense. In 2011 and in 2010, the Company recorded depreciation 
expense of $1,919 and $4,686. 

Revenue Recognition 

Franchise sales fees relate to single-center sales. Revenue related to these sales is 
recognized when all material services or conditions relating to the sales have been 
substantially performed or satisfied by the Company. The criteria for substantial 
performance include: (I) the receipt of an executed franchise license agreement, 
(2) receipt of the non-refundable initial payment of the franchise fee, and (3) 
completion of requisite training by the franchisee. In 2012, the Company 
recorded 2 single center sales totaling $70,110. In 2011, the Company recorded 
sales of 5 domestic franchise During 2010. the Company recorded sales of 1 
domestic franchise and 1 international master franchise. 
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A B R A K A D O ^ L ^ I N C 

N ^ ^ ^ ^ N A N C I A ^ ^ T A T E M E N T S 

^ C E M B E R ^ ^ 2 

^ v ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Franchise sales fees not mooring the recognition criteria are 
income, Commissions dne on sales offranchises are recorded when the 
franchisee has heen accepted hythe Company, 

Franchise royalties received from franchise owners arc reported as revenue as the 
royalties are ea^ed and hecome receivahlo unless collection is not reasonahiy 
assured. 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects oftransactions reported in the 
frnancial statements and consist oftaxes currently due pins deferred taxes related 
primarily to differences hetween the ha^e^ofcertain assets and liahilities for 
frnancial and tax reporting. Deferred taxes represent the future tax retut̂ n 
consequences ofthose differences which will either he taxable when the assets 
and liabilities are recovered or settled. 

^ B ^ o ^ ^ ^ ^ 

The preparation offrnancial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect reported amounts and related disclosures. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

3. Concentration of Credit I^isk 

TheCompanymaintaitts^ubstantiallyall its cash balances atafmancial 
institution located iothe greater^Bashington, D.C.metropolitan area. Accounts 
areinsuredbytheFederal Deposit Insurance Corporation uplo $25^000. At 
December31,201^uninsured balances totaled $300^7^. 

^.Leases 

Throughout ^ l ^ t h e Company occupied office space underamonth^to-month 
lease. It has entered intoafrveyear^ three month lease which w îll commence 
when leasehold improvements have been completed by the landlord 
Management believes the commencct^ent will occurinthe first half of2013. The 
leasecallsfbrannual payments (based on the years afrer commencement^of^ 
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A B R A K A D O O D L E , INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

D E C E M B E R 31, 2012 

4. Leases, continued 

Year Base Rent 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Thereafter 

$33,639 
$47,409 
$48,790 
$50,212 
$51,677 
$13,297 

5. Income Taxes 

The provision for income taxes consists of the following components: 

Current taxes: 
Federal 
State 

2011 

$13,496 
-0-

$13,496 

2010 

$57,165 
-0-

$57.165 

2009 

$9,058 
(2,120) 
$6.938 

Deferred taxes: 
Federal 
State 

Total taxes 

6. Retirement Plan 

$15,201 
3-689 

$ 18.890 

m i M 

$(15,123) 
-0-

$05.123) 

S 42.042 

$23,899 
3.559 

S27.458 

S34.396 

The Company maintains a Simplified Employee Pension (SEP) retirement plan. 
The plan allows the Company to contribute discretionary amounts each year to 
eligible employees. Substantially all employees are eligible. For 2012, 2011, and 
2010 the Company declared contributions of $60,000, $98,741, and $20,000 
respectively. As of December 31, 2012, $60,000 remains payable. 
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ABRAKADOODLE^^ 

N O T E S T O E ^ A ^ A L S T A T E M E N T S 

D ^ E M B E R 3 4 ^ 

^Subsequent Events 
^ 

Tbe Company bas evaluated subsequent^ 
tbe date tbat tbe frnancial statements were available to be Issued and detctmin^d 
tbat tbete ate no items requiring disciosure tbtoagb tbat date, 

8, Estimated Sc^ce Mark Defense Costs 

In conjunction witb fbe sale ofan international master franchise agreement tbe 
Companyreecived $22,000 to offset costs tbat may be incurred to reregister 
se^ice marks and, if necessary.to defend b̂e useof ^uebmark^ Management 
estimates Ibe cash received will be sufficient to co^er sucb costs, it is reasonably 
possible tbat tbis estimate may be revised in frtture years. 

9, incomeTax 

Tbe Company bas adopted tbe recognition requirements fr^r uncertain income tax 
positions as required by generaiiy accepted accounting principles, witb no 
cumulative effect adjustment required. Income tax benefits arc recogni^edfbr 
income tax positions taken or expected to be taken inatax return, only wben it is 
detertninedtbat tbe incometax positionwillmorc-likely-tban^notbcsustained 
upon examination by taxing authorities. The Company has analysed tax positions 
taken for filing with the Internal RevenueService andall state^urisdictionsin 
which if operates. The Company believes that income tax frling positions wiii be 
susfaineduponexaminationand does not anticipate any adjustments that would 
resultinama^erial adverse affect on tbe Company^sasse^s and liabilities, income 
andexpense,or cash flows. Accordingly,fhe Company has nol recorded any 
resc^e^or related accrualsfbr interest and penalties for uncertain income tax 
positiottsafDecentber3i,20i2,2011and2010, 

The Company is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions^ however, there 
are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress, Tltc Company believes it 
is no longer subject to income tax examination for the years prior to January 1, 
2009 
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RECEIPT 
(YOUR COPY) 

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other 
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully. 

If Abrakadoodle, Inc. ("we" or "us") offers you a franchise, we must provide this disclosure 
document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment 
to, us or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. 

New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the 
1 s t personal meeting, or 10 business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other 
agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first. 

Iowa requires that we give you this disclosure document at the 1s t personal meeting. 

Michigan and Washington roquireregmrfis that we give you this disclosure document 10 business 
days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any 
consideration, whichever occurs first. 

If we do not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or misleading 
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and 
should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the 
appropriate state agency identified on Exhibit A. 

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the 
franchise: Rosemarie Hartnett, Mary Rogers and Kathryn Armstrong, 1800 Robert Fulton 
DAve46030 Manekin Plaza. Suite 205. Reston110. Sterling. Virginia 20191.20166. (703) 860-
6570, rosemarie@abrakadoodle.com, kathryn@abrakadoodle.com and mary@abrakadoodle.com. 

Date of Issuance: March 22. 2012 March 27. 2013 

See Exhibit A for our registered agents authorized to receive service of process. 

I have received a disclosure document dated March 22. 2012 March 27. 2013 that 
includes the following Exhibits: 

A. Agencies/Agents for Service of Process 
B. Franchise Agreement, State Riders and Related Agreements 
C. Franchisees 
D. Former Franchisees 
E. Financial Statements 
F. Receipts 

Date: 
Prospective Franchisee 

Date: 
Prospective Franchisee 

KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS. This disclosure document is available in PDF 
format by request to Rosemarie Hartnett at rosemarie@abrakadoodle.com. 

A B R A K A D Q O D L E - O ^ f l m 



R E O E ^ T 
^ B ^ c o ^ 

T h ^ d ^ o s u r e document summarizes c e ^ n p r o v ^ ^ 
^om^a^on^^aio language.Read this disclosure dooum^ 

if Abrakadoodle, ino. ^we" or ^us") offers you a franchise, we must provide this disclosure 
document to you14calendar days before you signabinding agreement with,or makeapayment 
to, us or an aflillate in connection with the proposed franchise sale 

NewYork and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the 
Impersonal meeting,or10 business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other 
agreementorthe payment ofany consideration,whichever occurs first. 

Iowa requires that we give you this disclosure document at thel^personal meeting. 

Michioan and Waohinotonreouirereo^re^ that we oive vou this disclosure documentlObus 
days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any 
consideration, whichever occurs first. 

Ifwe do not deliver this disclosuredocumenton timeor if it contains afalse or misleading 
statement, oramaterialomission,aviolationof federal law and state law may have occurred and 
should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, O C 20580 and the 
appropriate state agency identified on Exhibit A. 

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the 
franchise: Rosemarie Hartnett, Mary Rogers and Kathryn Armstrong, 1800 Robert Fulton 
^ r i v e ^ O M a ^ ^ 

5570, rosemarie@abrakadoodle.com, kathryn@abrakadoodle.com and mary@abrakadoodle.com. 

Oateoflssuance: Maroh 2 2 2 0 1 2 M a ^ 2 ^ 2013 

See ExhibitAforour registered ageots authorized to receive service of process 

I have received adisclosuredocumentdated March 22 2012 March27 .2013 tha t 
includes the following Exhibits: 

A. AgenciesBAgents for Service of Process 
B. Franchise Agreement, State Riders and Related Agreements 
C. Franchisees 
0. Former Franchisees 
E. Financial Statements 
F. Receipts 

Oate: 
Prospective Franchisee 

Oate: 
Prospective Franchisee 

P ^ E A S E S I O ^ T F I I S O O P Y O F T F I E R E O E I P T , OATE YOOR SIGNATURE, AÎ IO 
RETORI^I IT TO US AOORESSEO AS F O ^ O W S : Rosemarie Hartnett, 1800 Robort Fulton 
^ i ^ 8 0 3 0 Manekin Plaza Suite 205 Reston110 Sterling Virginia 2 ^ ^ ^ ^ T h i s 
disclosure document is available in POF format by request to Rosemarie Hartnett at 
rosemarie@abrakadoodle.com. 
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